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SUPER TANNERY LIMITED

NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the 34" Annual General Meeting of the members of Super Tannery Limited will be held on
Thursday the 27" September 2018 at 9:00 a.m. at 187/170, Jajmau Road, Kanpur-208 010, the registered office of the
Company to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Profit & Loss Account for the year ended 31* March 2018 the
Balance Sheet as on that date and the reports of Directors' and Auditors' thereon.

2. Toappoint a Director in place of Mr. Imran Siddiqui, who retires by rotation and being eligible offers himself for
re-appointment.

3. To appoint M/s Rajeev Prem & Associates Chartered Accountants as Auditors of the Company and fix their
remuneration.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

4.  To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary
Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 181 of the Companies Act, 2013, consent of the members be and is
hereby accorded to the Board of Directors of the Company to donate to charitable and other funds not directly
related to the business of the Company or the welfare of its employees up to the extent of Rs. 30.00 lacs
(Rupees thirty lacs only) during the financial year ending 31* March, 2019.”

By Order of the Board of Directors
for Super Tannery Limited
R.K. Awasthi

Company Secretary
Place : Kanpur

Date : 11" Aug. 2018
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NOTES:

1. AMEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT APROXY TO
ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND A PROXY NEED NOT BE AMEMBER OF THE COMPANY.
THE PROXY IN ORDER TO BE EFFECTIVE MUST BE DEPOSITED AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE
COMPANY NOTLESS THAN FORTY EIGHT HOURS BEFORE THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE MEETING.

2 Corporate members intending to send their authorized representative to attend the meeting are requested to send
a certified copy of the Board Resolution authorizing their representative to attend and vote on their behalf at the
meeting.

3 The Explanatory Statement pursuantto Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of Special Businesses
is annexed hereto.

4 The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company shall remain closed from 21% September to
22™ September 2018 (both days inclusive).

5 Members holding shares in identical order of names in more than one folio are requested to write to the Company,
enclosing the Shares Certificate for consolidation of their holding into one folio.

6 Members holding Shares in physical form are requested to notify the followings to the Registrar and Share
Transfer Agent to facilitate better services.

1. Any change in their address under their signature clearly quoting, their folio numbers, old address along
with the changed address with Pin code.

2. Share certificate(s) held in multiple accounts in identical names or joint accounts in the same order of the
names for consolidation of such shareholding into one account.

3. Members holding shares in electronic form may inform any change in address to their Depository
Participant.

7 Members holding Shares in electronic form are requested to provide their Client-ID and DP-ID numbers at the
meeting for easy identification.

8 Members desirous of obtaining any information/clarification concerning the Accounts and Operation of the
Company are requested to address their queries in writing to the Company Secretary at least seven days before
the annual General Meeting, so that the desired information may be made available at the Annual general
Meeting, if the Chairman permits to do so.

9 The Shares of the Company are compulsorily tradable in demat form. The equity Shares of the Company have
been assigned ISIN INE460D01020. Members holding shares in physical form are requested to get their Shares
dematerialized at the earliest to make them tradable.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 124 of the Companies Act, 2013 the amount of dividend/debenture/fixed
deposit remaining unclaimed for a period of seven years is required to be transferred to Investor Education and
Protection Fund set up by the Central Government.

Accordingly, all unclaimed/unpaid dividend upto the financial year 2009-2010 have been transferred to the
“Investor Education and Protection Fund”.

Dividend unpaid or unclaimed for the Financial Year 2010-11 may be claimed by the shareholders on or before 5th
November 2018. Thereafter, such amount shall be transferred to the “Investor Education and Protection Fund”.
Kindly note that once the unclaimed or unpaid Dividend is transferred to “Investor Education and Protection Fund”
no claim shall lie with the company in respect thereof.




10 Pursuant o Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013 shareholders are entitled to make nominafion in respect of
share held by them in physical form. Shareholders desirous of making nemination are requested to send their
request in the prescribed Form to the Registrar and Transfer Agents, Mfs. Karvy Computershare Pvi, Lid,,
Hyderabad, Members halding shares in electronic mode are requested fo consultcontact with their respective
Depository Paricipant {DP) for availing nomination facility.

11 Members are requested o notify immediately change in their address, PIN code,  any o company at iis
reqistared office by quoting thair folld numbsar,

12 Members proxies are reguasted o bring atlandancs slip duly completed for attending the meeting.

13 Brief Resume of Directors those propesed (o be appointed, nature of their experise in specific funclional arsas,
names of companies in which they hold Directorships and Memberships | Chairmanships and Relationships
batwean Directors inter—se as stipulated under Regulation2T of the lisling agreemant with the Stock Exchanges in
India, are provided in the report on Corporate Governance forming part of the Annual Reporl

14 oting through elecironic means:

15 In compliance with provisions of Section 108 of the Companles Act, 2013 and Rule 20 of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rule 2014, the Company |5 pleased to inform that all the resolutions as stated
ir the notice can be fransacted by electronic voling system and the company has provided members with facility to
exercige their right to vote at the 34" Annual General Mesting [AGM) by electronic means through a-voting
sefvices provided by Kany:

16 Thainstructions for e-voling are as undar;

17 In case a Member receivas an email from Karvy [for members whose email [Ds are registered with the Company/
Depository Participants {s]]:

18 Launch intermal browser by byping the URL: hitplevoling karvy.com.

13 Enter tha login credentials {i.e. UseriD and password mentioned below], Your Folio No. f TP 1D- Clierit |d will ba
your User D, Howaver, if you are already registered with Karvy for e-voting, you can use your existing User 1D
and password for casting your vole,

20 After entering these details appropriately, click on "LOGINT,

21 Youwill now reach password change Menu whergin you ara required to mandaiorily change your password. Tha
new password shall comprise of minimum & characters with at least one upper case [(A- £, one lower case (a-z),
one numeric vadue (0-9) and a special characier (@ #.3, elc.,). The system will prompt you to change your
passward and update your contact details like mobile number, emall 1D ele. on fiest login, You may also enter a
secrel quesiion and answer of your chodce (o relreve vour password in case you forget It I s sirongly
recommended that you do not share your password with any other person and that you take utmost care o keep
your passward confidential.

R

You need to login agalnwith the new credentials,

£

Cn successiul login, the systemwill prompt you to select the “EVENT" Le., Supar Tannery Limited *,

b

Cn the voling page, enter the number of shares (which représenis the number of votes) as on the Cut off Date
under "FORIAGAINST or alternatively, you may partially enter any number in "FOR" and partially "AGAINST™ but
the iotal numbers in "FORAGAINST” taken togeiher not exceeding your total shareholding as mentioned herein
abova. You may also choosa ihe oplion ABSTAIN. If tha shareholder does not indicale aither "FOR™ or
“AGAINST it will be irealed as "ABSTAIN and tha sharnes bedd will not be countad under aither head.

25 shareholders holding multiple folios! demat accounts shall choose the voling process separately for each
falio' demat accounts,
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26 Voting has to be done for each item of the notice separately. In case you do not desire to cast your vote on

27
28

29

30

31
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34

35

36

37

38

39

40

any specific item it will be treated as abstained.
You may then cast your vote by selecting an appropriate option and click on “Submit”.

A confirmation box will be displayed. Click “OK” to confirm else “CANCEL" to modify. Once you have voted on the
resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote. During the voting period, Members can login any number
oftimes till they have voted on the Resolution(s).

Corporate/ Institutional Members (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.,) are also required to send scanned
certified true copy (PDF Format) of the Board Resolution/ Authority Letter etc., together with attested specimen
signature(s) of the duly authorised representative(s), to the Scrutinizer at e mail kn.shridhar@gmail.com with a
copy marked to evoting@karvy.com. The scanned image of the above mentioned documents should be in the
naming format “Super Tannery Limited “ 34th Annual General Meeting”.

In case a Member receives physical copy of the Notice of AGM [ for members whose email IDs are not registered
with the Company/ Depository Participants (s) can request physical copy].

User ID and initial Password as provided below.
Please follow all steps from SI. No. (i) to SI. No. (xii) above, to cast vote.

In case of any queries relating to e-voting please visit Help & FAQ section of http://evoting.karvy.com (Karvy
Website).

You can also update your mobile number and e-mail id in the user profile details of the folio which may be used for
sending future communication(s).

The e-voting period commences on 24.09.2018 (9.00 AM) and ends on 26.09.2018 (5.00PM).During this period
shareholders' of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off
date 21.09.2018, may cast their vote electronically in the manner and process set out herein above. The e-voting
module shall be disabled for voting thereafter. Once the vote on a resolution is cast by the Member, the Member
shall not be allowed to change it subsequently. Further the Members who have casted their vote electronically
shall not vote by way of poll, if held at the meeting.

The voting rights of shareholders shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid up equity share capital of the
Company as on the cut-off date 21.09.2018.

The Board of Directors has appointed Mr. K.N. Shridhar, Practicing Company Secretary as the Scrutinizer to
scrutinize the e-voting process in a fair and transparent manner.

The Scrutinizer shall within a period not exceeding three (3) working days from the conclusion of the e-voting
period unblock the votes in the presence of at least two (2) witnesses not in the employment of the Company and
make a Scrutinizer's Report of the votes cast in favor or against, if any, forth with to the Chairman of the Company.

The Results shall be declared on or after the AGM of the Company and the resolution will be deemed to be passed
on the AGM date subject to receipt of the requisite number of votes in favour of the Resolution(s).

The results declared along with the Scrutinizer's report shall be placed on the Company's Website:
www.supertannery.com and on the website of the service provider

(http://evoting.karvy.com) within two (2) days of passing of the resolutions at the AGM of the Company and
communicated to the BSE Limited.

EVEN (E Voting Event Number) User ID Password




EXPLANATORY STATEMENT
(Pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013)

IltemNo 4.

It has been the policy of the company to contribute in those charitable funds, which serve the society at large or for the
welfare of its employees, whether such charitable institution are directly related or not with the business of the
Company, the action of the Board is taken keeping in mind the responsibility that the Company owes to society as well
as to full fill the requirement of CSR by way of promoting preventive health care, promoting education, including
special education etc. Sometimes contribution so made exceed the limit prescribed by the section 181 of the
Companies Act, 2013. The Board can not do such welfare work, beyond prescribed limit, without the approval of the
members. The aggregate of such contribution during the year ending 31.03.2019 is likely to exceed the limit as
prescribe by the Act. Therefore, your permission is requested.

The Directors recommend the resolution set outin item no 4 of the Notice for approval of members.

None of the Director of the Company in any way whether, directly or indirectly, except as trustee of trust which receive
the fund, is interested or concerned in this resolution.

By Order of the Board of Directors

for Super Tannery Limited
R.K. Awasthi
Company Secretary
Place : Kanpur
Date: 11" Aug 2018




DIRECTORS' REPORT
Dear Shareholder,

The Directors of your Company have pleasure in presenting the 34th Annual Report on the business and operations
of the Company together with Audited Financial Statements for the year ended 31*March 2018:

Year ended Year ended
FINANCIAL RESULTS 31.03.2018 31.03.2017
Rs. in lacs Rs. in lacs
PROFITS:
Profit before Interest, Depreciation & extra-ordinary items 1385.78 1603.10
Less: | Interest 599.21 705.44
Depreciation 569.93 581.38
Exchange Fluctuation Loss/(gains) (403.06) (121.88)
Bad Debts written off 00.00 766.08 0.00 1164.94
Profit before tax 619.70 438.16
Less: | Provision for current tax 220.00 225.00
Provision for deferred tax 22.91 242.91 5.74 230.74
Profit after tax 376.79 207.42
Add: | Profit brought forward from previous year 58.07 (178.04)
Other Comprehensive Income 12.67 2.14
Income Tax relating to earlier Years 29.87 100.61 26.55 (149.35)
Adjustment related to fixed Assets —
Profit available for appropriation 477.40 58.07
APPROPRIATIONS:
(a) Transfer to General Reserve 00.00 00.00
(b) Proposed Dividend 00.00 00.00
(c) Provision for tax on Proposed Dividend 00.00 00.00
(d) Balance carried over to next year 477.40 58.07
477.40 58.07

NOTE : Figures of the previous year have been re-grouped/re-arranged in order to make them comparable.

DIVIDEND:
The Board of Directors of your Company have not recommend dividend for the year ended 31* March, 2018.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN:
The extract of Annual Return as provided under sub-section (3) of section 92 of the Companies Act,2013 ('the Act')in
prescribed form MGT-9 is enclosed as Annexure “I" to this report.

OPERATIONAL REVIEW:

During the year under review, the income from operation of the company was Rs 23,692.49 lacs as against Rs
20,154.50 lacs during the last financial year, shows improvement in the operational income by Rs 3,537.99
lacs. The company's Gross Profit (profit before interest, depreciation and extra ordinary items) is Rs 1,385.78
Lacs. The company’s overall growth is satisfactory despite recession in the market.

SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES:

The Company has five subsidiaries namely: Super Corporation Limited, Aarifi Tanners Limited , Super Tannery UAE
FZE, Super Tannery (UK) Limited and Super Italia s.r.l Pursuant to the General exemption granted under old Section
212 (8) of the Companies Act, 1956, by Government of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, vide General Circular
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No.2/2011, the Profit and loss account for the year ended 31.03.2018 and Balance Sheet as on that date, in
respect of the subsidiaries of the Company have not been attached to the Annual Report of the Company.
However, the requisite information for each subsidiary, as stipulated vide above General Circular No.2/2011, has
been disclosed in the prescribed form AOC-1 . The Annual Accounts of the subsidiary companies and related
detailed information will be made available to the investors seeking such information. The Annual Accounts of the
subsidiary companies will be kept open for inspection by any investor at the head office of the Company and the
subsidiary concerned.

INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS:

During the period industrial relations have been extremely cordial. Employees' cooperation and co-ordination had
been animportant factor in the growth of the organization.

FIXED DEPOSITS:

The Company has not accepted/renewed any deposit during the year under review, under the provisions of the
CompaniesAct 2013 and the rules framed thereunder.

CLAUSE 32 OF THE LISTING AGREEMENT:

As per the amended Listing Agreement, it is hereby disclosed that the Equity shares of the Company are listed at
Bombay Stock Exchange. Pursuant to Board meeting held on 27" Feb 2010, the company has applied for listing of its
shares at National Stock Exchange. The applicationis stll pending with National Stock Exchange. Besides above the
Board of Directors at its Meeting held on 16.06.2015 has proposed the Demerger of Unit-3 (Goat Tannery) with Amin
Tannery Limited. The Company has filed the application with Allahabad High Court, the Allahabad High Court has
transferred the proceeding to N.C.L.T. Allahabad for further proceedings on 27.12.2017 the Hon'ble NCLT has
sanctioned the Scheme of Demerger with Amin Tannery Limited. As per the Scheme, the demerged undertaking of
Super Tannery Limited will stand transferred to the resulting Company ie Amin Tannery Limited with effect from 1% April
2017, the modified appointed date. The Scheme has already been approved by the BSE Limited.

HUMAN RESOURCES MANAGEMENT:

Employees are vital to the Company. We have created a favorable work environment that encourages humble
relationship. We have also set up a scalable recruitment and human resources management process, which enables
us to attract and retain high caliber employees. The Company also has started with collaboration of UP Leather
Industries Association a training centre for recruiting trained labours.

DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION,
PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL ACT, 2013:

Your Company strongly believes in providing a safe and harassment free workplace for each and every individual
working for the Company through various intervention and practices. It is the continuous endeavor of the
Management of the Company to create and provide an environment to all its employees that is free from
discrimination and harassment including Sexual harassment.

During the year ended 31 March 2018, no complaint pertaining to sexual harassment was received by the Company.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

A statement of particulars of employees as specified under the Companies Act, 2013 as amended from time to time, is
setoutin the Annexure forming part of Directors' Report.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, and FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING &
OUTGO:




Act, 2013, read with Rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 are set out in the Annexure forming part of
this Report.

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS:

No significant or material orders were passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals during the previous year which
may impact the going concern status of the Company's Operation in the future.

WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY/VIGIL MECHANISIM:

To create enduring value for all stakeholders and ensure the highest level of honesty, and ethical behavior in all its
operations, the Company has formulated a Vigil Mechanism named as SUPER Whistle Blower Policy' in addition to
the existing code of conduct that governs the action of its employees. This Whistleblower policy aspires to encourage
all employees to report suspected or actual occurrence(s) of illegal, Unethical or inappropriate events (behaviors' or
practices) that effect Company's interest/image. A copy of the Policy is available on the website of the Company and
may be accessed through the web link www:htpp;//supertannery.com

DIRECTORS & KMP:

In terms of Article 125 of the Articles of Association of the Company, Mr.Imran Siddiqui, Director of the Company retire
by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offer himself for his re-appointment. Brief
resume of Directors, those proposed to be re-appointed their expertise in specific functional areas and names of other
companies in which Directorship held and the membership of committee of the Board as stipulated under clause 49 of
the listing Agreement are given in corporate governance annexure, attached to this report.

DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

The Company has received declaration from all the Independent Directors of the Company confirming that they meet
with the criteria of independence as prescribed under sub-section(6)of section 149 of the Companies Act,2013.

POLICY ON DIRECTORS’APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION:

For the purpose of selection of any Director, the Nomination & Remuneration Committee identifies persons of integrity
who posse’s relevant expertise, experience and leadership qualities required for the position and also takes into
consideration recommendation, if any received from any member of the Board. The Committee also ensures that the
incumbent fulfills such other criteria with regard to age and other qualifications as laid down under the Companies
Act,2013 or other applicable laws.

The Board has, on the recommendation of the Nomination &Remuneration Committee framed a policy for selection,
appointment and remuneration of Directors &senior Management.

The Remuneration policy of the Company is disclosed in the Corporate Governance Report, which forms a part of the
report.

FAMILIARISATION PROGRAMME FOR THE INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

In compliance with the requirements of Regulation 27 of the listing Agreement, the Company has put in place a
Familiarization Programme for the Independent Directors to familiarize them with the Company, their roles rights
responsibilities in the Company, nature of the Company in which Company operates, business model etc.

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

Pursuant to Regulation 27 of the Listing Agreement, a report on Corporate Governance is given in Annexure to this
report.
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DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

Pursuant to the requirement under Section 134(5) read with section 134(3)( ¢ ) of the Companies Act, 2013 with
respectto Directors' Responsibility Statement, itis hereby confirmed:

(i) Thatin the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended 31stMarch 2018, the applicable
accounting standards have been followed alongwith properexplanation relating to material departures;

(i) That the Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments
and estimates that were reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Company atthe end of the financial year and of the profit or loss of the Company for that period;

(iii) Thatthe Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting fraud and otherirregularities;

(iv) Thatthe Directors have prepared the accounts for the financial year ended 31st March 2018 on a going concern
basis.

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

In accordance with Accounting Standard AS-21 on Consolidated Financial Statements, your Directors have pleasure
in attaching the Consolidated Financial Statements which form part of Annual Reports and Accounts. These
consolidated financial statements include accounts of Super Tannery (U.K.) Limited, Aarifi Tanners Limited, Super
Corporation Limited , Safety Tannery UAE, FZE, and Super Italias.r.l.

AUDITORS: M/s. Rajeev Prem & Associates Chartered Accountants, Kanpur (Registration No 008905C) the
statutory Auditors of the Company are retiring at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible, we
recommend their re-appointment. They have furnished a certificate to the effect that teir re-appointment if made, will
be in accordance with the provisions of Companies Act,2013.

COSTAUDITOR:

The requirement of Cost Audit report does not applicable to the Company as per MCA circular. Hence no report was
filed.

SECRETARIALAUDITORS:

Pursuant to the provisions of section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Company has appointed M/S K.N. Shridhar, & Associates,
Company secretary Kanpur to undertake the secretarial Audit of the Company.

The Secretarial Audit Report is annexed herewith vide form No. MR - 3
The Audit Report and the Secretarial Audit Report for the financial year 2016-17 does not contain any qualification,
reservation or adverse remark by the Auditors.

LOANS, GUARANTEES & INVESTMENTS:
The particulars of Loans, guarantees and investments have been disclosed in the financial statements.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:

The policy on Related Party Transactions as approved by the Board is available on the website of the Company
www.supertannery.com.

10



All contracts/arrangements entered by the Company during the previous financial year with the related parties
were in the ordinary course of business and on arm's length basis. The Audit Committee and the Board of
Directors reviewed the transaction (which are repetitive in nature) and the Audit Committee granted approval for
such transactions.

The disclosures as required under AS-18 have been made in notes forming part of the standalone financial statement.
The particulars of contracts or arrangements entered in to by the company with related parties referred to in sub-
section (1) of section 188of the companies Act, 2013 has been disclosed in Form No.AOC-2 which is annexed hereto.

AUDITORS' REPORT:

The comments of the Auditors in their Audit Report and reference to “Notes on Accounts” forming part of the Financial
Results are self explanatory and need no further comments.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

Your Directors would like to express their gratitude and appreciation for the continued support and co-operation
received from State Bank of India, Central & State Government Authorities, Regulatory Bodies, Stock Exchanges and
Shareholders.

Your Directors wish to place their deep sense of appreciation on record for the devoted services of the officers, staff
and workers of the Company.

On behalf of the Board of Directors

Place: KANPUR IFTIKHARULAMIN MOHD.IMRAN
Date: 11. 08.2018 Managing Director Whole Time Director
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ANNEXURE | TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Statement as required under Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 8 of the
Companies(Accounts) Rules, 2014..

(a)
(1)

)

(©)

4)

(b)

(1

)

©)
(4)

(1

)
©)

Conservation of Energy:

Energy conservation measures taken:Upgradation of power generation and distribution systems for long term
energy savings. Special emphasis has been laid on boiler and steam generation.

Additional investments and proposal, if any, being implemented for reduction of consumption of energy:
Introduction of energy saving devices and systems in process machines.

Impact of the measures at (1) & (2) above for the reduction of energy consumption and consequent impact on
the cost of production of goods:Energy conservation measures have helped in generation of required quantity
of steam at a minimum cost which resulted in improving efficiencies and reduction in costs.

Total energy consumption and energy consumption per unit of production as per Form A of the Annexure in
respect of industries specified in the Schedule thereto:Not Applicable

Technology Absorption: Research and Development (R & D):

Specific area in which R & D carried out by the Company:(a) New product development based on different raw
hides/skins.(b) Apart from production of safety footwear establishing standard products for fashion
shoes/sandals.

Benefits derived as a result of the above R & D:(a) Cost reduction and better unit realization.(b) Better product
acceptance.

Future plan of action:To continue to investin R & D for faster introduction of new products.
Expenditure on R & D:

2017-18 2016-17
(Rs in lacs (Rs in lacs)
(a) Capital 0000 0000
(b) Recurring 18.52 39.78
(c) Total 18.52 39.78
(d) Total R & D Expenditure as % of turnover 0.08% 0.17%

Technology Absorption, Adoption And Innovation:

Efforts, in brief, made towards technology absorption, adoption and innovation: The Company is using
indigenous technology and is developing in house technology and is not dependant on any outside technology
/ source.

Benefits derived as aresult of the above efforts: NotApplicable

Incase of imported technology (Imported during the last 5 years reckoned from the beginning of the financial
year):

(a) Technologyimported
(b) Yearofimport
(c) Hastechnology been fully absorbed? Not Applicable

(d) Ifnotfully absorbed, areas where not taken place,
reasons therefore and future plan of action
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(c)

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS & OUTGO:
Activities relating to exports, initiative taken to increase exports, development of new export markets or

products and export plans: On Export front, Company’s performance is quite satisfactory and it is expected to
be strong in the time to come.

)

Total foreign exchange earned & used:

(a) Foreign exchange earned (FOB value of exports)

(b) Foreign exchange used

(d)

OF THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT:

2017-18
(Rs in lacs)

17,465.94
2027.98

2016-17

(Rs in lacs)

16221.18

1816.10

STATEMENT OF PARTICULARS OF MANAGING AND JOINT MANAGING DIRECTORS FORMING PART

Name Designation | Gross Qualification |Experience | Date of Age Particulars
Remuneration (Years) Commencement | (Years) |of previous
of employment employment

Mr. Managing Post 34 06.02.1984 60 Promoter
Iftikharul | Director Rs. 26,00,000 | Graquate
Amin
Mr. Igbal | Jt.Managing Graduate 30 21.12.1988 57 Promoter
Ahsan | Director Rs. 26,57,600
Mr. Jt.Managing Leather 28 01.01.1990 55 Promoter
Veqarul | Director Rs. 26,57,600 | Technologist
Amin

Notes:

1. Mr. Iftikharul Amin, Mr. Igbal Ahsan and Mr. Veqarul Amin being brothers are related to each other within the
meaning of schedule A of Companies Act, 2013.

2. Remuneration includes salary and perquisites as per rules of the company and recorded under the Income
TaxAct, 1961.

Place: KANPUR
Date: 11. 08.2018

On behalf of the Board of Directors

IFTIKHARUL AMIN
Managing Director

MOHD.IMRAN
Whole Time Director
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ANNEXURE -ll TO THE DIRECTORS' REPORT
REFORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

In accordance with the Regulation 17-to 27of { LODR) Regulation 2015  of the Listing Agreement with the Stock
Exchanges in India {Regulation2T ) and some of the best practices followed internationally on Corporate Govemance,
the report containing the details of governance system and processeas al Super Tannery Limited are as under:

Corporate Governance Philosophy

At Super Tannery Limited it s our bellel that as we move choser towards our aspirations of becoming a global
corporation our corporate govemance slandards must be globally benchmarked. Thal gives us confidencea of having
patt im the mght building blecks for future growth and ensurng that we achiewve our ambitions in 8 prudent and
sustainable manner,

Shareholders Communications

The Board recognizes the imporiancs of two-way communication with shareholders for giving a balanced report of
resufts & progress and responds o the questions and issues ralsed in a timely and consistent manner, Shareholders
seaking informaticn may contact the Company direclly hroughout the year. They also have an apportunity 1o ask
questions in person 81 the Annual General Meeting., Shareholders can contact the company vie dedicaied
shareholder contact points oF through any of Investor Service Cenire of the Company’s Reqgistrars and Transfer
Agants: The company ansuras that queries, compiaints and suggestions ara respondad in a tmely and consistant
manner.

Role of Company Secretary in Overall Governance Process

The Campany Secretany holkds 2 key rode in ensuring thal the Board Procedures are follwed and regulady reviewead.,
The Company Secretary ensures that all relevant information, details and documents are made available o the
directors and senior management for effeciive decision making at the meeting. The Company Secrefary is primarily
regponsible to ensure complance wilh applicable statutorny requiremeants and is the interface betwesn tha
management and regulaiony authorities for governance matters. All the Diractors of the company have access to the
advice and services of the Company Secretary.

Observance of the Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of the Company Secretaries of India

The Institule of the Company Secretanes of India {IC31), one of the premier professional bodies in India, has issued
Secrotarial Standards on imporiant aspects ke Board Meetings, General Meating, Payment of Dividend,
Maintenance of Regislers and records, Minutes of Meatings, Transmission of Shares and Debentures, Passing of
Resolution By Circulation, Affixing of Common Seal, Forfeiture of Shares and Board's Reporl although these
standards are recommendatory in nature, the Company substantially adheres io the standards voluniariky,

1. BOARDOF DIRECTORS:

(i} The company has non-execulive Chairperson and the number of Independent Directors being more than
3% as per Companies Act 2013 the Board I3 in conformily with Regulation 17 of LODR Regulation 2015 and
thi listing agreamant with the Stock exchanges.

(@} Mons of the directors on the Board is & membear of more than 10 Commitiess or Chakman of mose than 5
committess as specified in the regulation across all the Compandes in which he'she ks a director, Mecessary
disclosure about position in other public companias as on 317 March 2078 has been made by the Direcior,

(i} The names and categories of the Directors on the Board, their altendance at Board mestings held during the
year and the number of Direciorships and Commiites ChairmanshipMdembership hedd by them In other
companies is given below. Other direciorships do notinclude alternate directorship and direciorship of private
limnited companies, ChaimanshipMembership of Board Committees included on Audit, Remuneration and
Shareholder/investiors Grievances committeas,
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(iv) The present strength of the Board is 11 comprising seven executive and four non-executive directors. During
the year 2017-18, the Board met 5 times (as against the minimum requirement of four meetings) on the following
dates: 30" May 2017,14" Aug 2017,12" Sep,2017, 14" Dec. 2017, and 14" Feb 2018, the maximum time gap
between any two board meetings was not more than one hundred and twenty days.

The following table gives details of directors' attendance at the Board meetings and at the last Annual General
Meeting, number of membership held by director in the Board/Committees of various companies:

Name Category | Attendance Particulars | Number of other Directorships
Committee Member/Chairman
Board Last AGM Director- Other Committee
Meetings ships Committee  Chairman
Membership

Iftikharul Amin MD 5 Yes 5 1
Igbal Ahsan JMD 4 Yes 5 1
Vegarul Amin JMD 3 NO 4
Imran Siddiqui ED 5 Yes 2
Arshad Khan ED 2 YES
Mohd. Imran ED 5 YES 2
Yogendra Singh Katiyar ED 2 Yes
Kumud Behari Seth NED-I 1 %] 2
P. K. Sinha NED-I 3 1 3 1
Sadia Kamal NED-1 5
Mohsin Sharif NED-I 1 1 2 1

MD-Managing Director; JMD-Joint Managing Director; ED-Executive Director; NED-I-Non-Executive
Director—Independent.

None of the Director is member of more than 10 committees or Chairman of more than 5 committees across all
companies in which he/she is Director. Brief resume of Directors seeking re-appointment, nature of their expertise
in specific functional area, is given here under:

a. Mr. Imran Siddiqui: Mr. Imran Siddiqui, Age 60 years is a Chemical Engineer and has been associated with
the Company for the last 35 years and closely involved in the Operations of the Company. He was introduced
in the Board in the year 1992-93. He has vast experience and has visited many countries for this purpose and
gained rich experience. His service is required for steering the company. Mr. Imran Siddiqui is also Director of
Secure safety Limited and Jajmau Tanneries Environmental Protection association.

3. AUDITCOMMITTEE:

The Audit Committee consists of three Members - Mr. Kumud Behari Seth (Non Executive Independent Director)
acts as Chairman, Mr. Mohsin Sharif (Non Executive Independent Director) member and Mr.P.K.Sinha(Non
Executive Independent Director) member of the committee. During the year 4 meetings were held one of which
was before finalization of annual accounts. The said meetings were held on 30" May 2017, 12" Sep.2017, 14th
Dec. 2017, 14" February 2018. The meetings of the committee were attended by the members of the committee.
Mr. Kumud Behari Seth has financial and accounting knowledge.

The meetings of Audit Committee were attended by the heads of accounts & finance and other respective
functional heads and statutory auditors as invitees. Members held discussion with the statutory auditors during
the meetings of the Committee and half yearly and annual audited financial accounts of the company were
reviewed by the Audit Committee before consideration and approval by the Board. The Committee reviewed the
internal control system also.
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The terms of reference specified by the Board to the Audit Committee are as contained under Regulation 17-27
of (LODR) of the Listing Agreement. They are as follows:

a. Oversightof the company's financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial information.

b. Recommending the appointment and removal of external auditors, fixation of audit fee and also approval for
payment for any other services.

c. Reviewing with management the annual financial statements before submission to the Board, (i) the going
concern assumption (ii) compliance with accounting standards (iii) compliance with stock exchange and legal
requirements concerning financial statements.

d. Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit functions.

e. Discussion with internal auditors any significant findings and follow-up there on.

f. Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters where there is
suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material nature and reporting the
matter to the Board.

g. Discussion with external auditors before the audit commences nature and scope of audit as well as post-audit
discussion to ascertain any area of concern.

4., NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:
For better compliance of Corporate Governance, the Remuneration Committee of the Company has been
designed to determine Company's policy on specific remuneration package of Executive Directors on the basis of
their performance. The Remuneration and Commission decided by the Committee are paid in accordance with
the Companies Act, 2013. The Composition of Remuneration Committee is as follows:

Name Status
Mr. Mohsin Sharif (Non Executive Director - Independent) Chairman
Mr. Kumud Behari Seth (Non Executive Director - Independent) Member
Mr. P.K.Sinha, (Non Executive Director - Independent) Member

Details of remuneration paid to Directors are given below:

Name of Director Salary | Sitting Fees Total

including (Rs' in lacs)

perquisites

Mr. Iftikharul Amin 26,00,000 - 26,00,000
Mr. Igbal Ahsan 26,57,600 -- 26,57,600
Mr. Vegarul Amin 26,57,600 -- 26,57,600
Mr. Imran Siddiqui 7,57,500 - 7,57,500
Mr. Mohd. Imran 4,58,700 -- 4,58,700
Mr. Arshad Khan 4,58,700 -- 4,58,700

The Non-Executive Directors are not paid any remuneration.

5. SHAREHOLDERS'/INVESTORS' GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE:
The Company has constituted Shareholders' / Investors' Grievance Committee (the committee), comprising
Mr.P.K.Sinha, Chairman, Mr. Iftikharul Amin and Mr. Igbal Ahsan. The Committee, inter-alia, approves issue of
duplicate certificates and reviews all matters connected with the securities transfer. The Committee also looks
into redressing of Shareholders'/ Investors' Complaints like transfer of shares, non-receipt of balance sheet, non-
receipt of dividends etc. Mr R.K. Awasthi, the Company Secretary acts as a Secretary of the Committee as well as
Compliance Officer. Total No. of complaints received and replied to the satisfaction of shareholders during the
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year was 42. No outstanding complaints were lying unresolved as on 31st March 2018. No investors' grievances
are pending for a period exceeding one month with the Company.

CSRCOMMITTEE:

The Company has constituted CSR Committee (the committee), comprising Mr.Kumud Behari Seth, Chairman,
Mr. Mohd.Imran, and Mr. Igbal Ahsan. The Committee, inter-alia, approves the CSR activities as run by the
Company through its Amin Welfare Trust. Besides this it has been the policy of the Company to take up activities
such as healthcare including preventive healthcare, education etc. During the year company has spent more than
2%ofthe average net profit of the Company through its Hospital and Schools.

The basic aim of the Company CSR policy is toimprove the lives of the local Community.

6. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS:
During the last three years, following Annual General Meetings (AGM) & Extra Ordinary General Meeting (EGM)

were held:
Year Location Date Time
2014-15 (AGM) 187/170 Jajmau, Kanpur 30.09.2015 9.00a.m
2015-16 (EGM) same as above 05.12.2016 11.00a.m.
2015-16 (AGM) same as above 30.09.2016 9.00.a.m.
2016-17 (AGM) same as above 29.09.2017 9.00a.m

7. DISCLOSURE:
(a) Disclosures on materially significant related party transactions i.e. transactions of the Company of material
nature, with its promoters, the directors or the management, their subsidiaries or relatives etc. that may have
potential conflict with the interests of the Company at large.

None of the transactions with any of the related parties were in conflict with the interest of the
Company. All the related party transactions are negotiated on arms length basis and are only
intended to safeguard the interest of the company. Wherever necessary, the related party
transactions are disclosed in Notes to the Accounts, forming part of the Annual Report.

(b) Details of non-compliance by the Company, penalties and strictures imposed on the Company by Stock
Exchange or SEBI or any statutory authority, on any matter related to capital markets, during the last three
years.

There were no instances of non-compliance of any matter related to the capital markets during the
lastthree years.

8. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION:

Quarterly Results: The quarterly results were published in the "The Pioneer (English), New Delhi and *Dainik Aaj
(Hindi), Kanpur. The Management Discussion and Analysis (M D &A) is a part of Annual Report.

9. INSIDER TRADING:
In accordance with Securities & Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulation 1992, as

amended in February 2002, the Board of Directors of the company formulated the code of conduct for prevention
of insider trading in shares of the company by its employees.
10. GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION:

10.1 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING: Date and Time 27" September 2018 at 9:00 a.m.
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Venue — 187/170, Jajmau, KANPUR-208 010.
10.2 FINANCIAL CALENDAR 2018-19: (Tentative)

BOARD MEETINGS:

Results for the quarter ending 30.06.2018: 2™ week of August 2018

Resullts for the quarter ending 30.09.2018: 2 week of November 2018

Results for the quarter ending 31.12.2018: 2nd week of February 2019

Results for the quarter ending 31.03.2019: Last week of May 2019 (as per Listing Agreement.)

10.3: BOOK CLOSURE DATE/ record date: 21* September 2018 to 22 September 2018 (both days inclusive)

10.4: Dividend: Your Directors have not recommended dividend for the year ended 31% March 2018.

10.5:(a) LISTING OF EQUITY SHARES ON STOCK EXCHANGES AT:
1.The Stock Exchange, Mumbai, Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, Dalal Street, MUMBAI-400001.

NOTE: Annual Listing Fees for the year 2018-19 as applicable has been paid to the BSE.

(b) DEMATISINNUMBERS INNSDL & CDSL: Equity Shares INE460D01020
10.6: STOCK CODE: Trading in Mumbai Stock Exchange and Stock Code is 523842.

Performance of Company's Equity Share

Months Company’s Equity Share
High Low
April 2017 4.90 4.29
May 2017 494 3.92
June 2017 4.60 3.90
July 2017 5.30 3.92
August 2017 5.03 3.75
September 2017 4.61 4.00
October 2017 499 4.14
November 2017 5.79 4.61
December 2017 9.89 5.15
January 2018 9.49 6.04
February 2018 8.25 5.93
March 2018 5.90 4.75

10.7: REGISTRARAND TRANSFERAGENT:
KARVY Computershare Pvt. Ltd. (Karvy Consultants Ltd.)
Karvy Selenium Tower B”, Plot No 31&32, Financial District, Nanakramguda,Gachibowli,
HYDERABAD-500032 Telangana,India
Phone: 40-67162222, 33211000 ; Fax: 40-23420814
Email: ussingh@karvy.com; mailmanager@karvy.com

10.8: SHARE TRANSFERSYSTEM:

In compliance of SEBI Circular No.D&CC/FITTC/CIR-15/2002 dated 27th December 2002, your Company
has appointed common agency to shareholders for all the work relating to share registry in terms of both
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physical and electronic at single point by our Registrar & Transfer Agent i.e. KARVY Computershare Pvt. Ltd.
(Karvy Consultants Ltd.) Hyderabad. The share transfers, which are received in physical form, are processed and
the share certificates returned within a period of 10 to 15 days from the date of receipt, subject to the documents
being valid and complete in all respect.

10.9:SHARE HOLDING PATTERN AS ON 31.03.201 8

S. No. | Description Cases Shares | % Equtiy

1 BANKS 1 3000 0.00

2 CLEARING MEMBERS 4 4960 0.07

3 DIRECTORS AND THEIR RELATIVES 10 | 63461434 58.77

4 HUF 137 2698033 2.50

5 BODIES CORPORATES 86 3834316 3.55

6 NRI Non-Repatriation 27 122883 0.11

7 NON RESIDENT INDIANS 68 533028 0.49

8 RESIDENT INDIVIDUALS 6533 33628792 31.15

9 IEPF il 3686914 3.41

Total: 6867 | 107973360 100.00

10.10:Distribution Schedule as on 31st March 2018:

Category No. of Cases % of Total % of
Cases Shares Amount Amount
1- 5000 5900 85.92% 11325148 11325148 10.49 %
5001- 10000 563 820% 4043275 4043275 3.74%
10001- 20000 191 2.78% 2768317 2768317 2.56%
20001- 30000 75 1.09% 1913858 1913858 1.77%
30001- 40000 26 0.38% 924135 924135 0.86%
40001- 50000 29 0.42% 1356174 1356174 1.26%
50001- 100000 38 0.55% 2698128 2698128 2.50%
100001 & Above 45 0.66% 82944325 82944325 76.82%
TOTAL 6867 100.00% 107973360 | 107973360 100.00%

10.11: DEMATERIALISATION OF SHARES AND LIQUIDITY:
The company has entered into agreement with NSDL and CDSL for the dematerialization of its equity
shares. The equity shares of the company are frequently traded on the BSE. Approximately 90.03% of the
equity shares issued by the Company have been dematerialized up to 31st March 2018

10.12: OUTSTANDING GDR/ADR/WARRANTS ORANY CONVERTIBLE INSTRUMENTS, CONVERSION
DATE AND LIKELY IMPACT ON EQUITY : Nil

10.13: PLANTLOCATIONS:
(a) Chrome Tannery

(b) Sole Tannery

(c) Fashion Shoe Division :
(d) Footwear Division
(e) Safety Shoe Division

187/170, Jajmau Road, Kanpur-208 010

(i) Mona Nagar, Jajmau, Kanpur-208 010.
(i) 187/170, Jajmau Road, Kanpur—208 010
6, Akrampur, Unnao—209 801
169, Jajmau, Kanpur-208 010.
1361, 1363 & 1415 Shekhpur Nari, Banthar, Unnao

10.14: ADDRESS FORINVESTORS' CORRESPONDENCE:
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Shareholders correspondence should be addressed to our Registrar & Transfer Agents at the address mentioned
above. Shareholders may also contact Company Secretary at the Registered Office of the Company at:

187/170, Jajmau, Kanpur-208010
Phone: 7522000370, 371,372 Fax:0152-2460792,
E-mail: share@supertannery.com; info@supertannery.com
Website: www.supertannery.com
Shareholders holding shares in electronic mode should address all their correspondence to their
respective Depository Participant.

11. CODE OF CONDUCT:

The Company has a code of conduct applicable to its Directors and senior management personnel.

Declaration as required under the Listing Agreement:All Directors and senior management of the company
have affirmed compliance with company’s Code of Conduct for the financial year ended 31+ March 2018.

IFTIKHARUL AMIN
Managing Director

Kanpur: 11.08.2018

12. NON-MANDATORY REQUIREMENTS:
The company has adopted non-mandatory requirements to the following extent:
Chairman of the Board — The Company does not have a Chairman. At every Board meeting, a Director is elected
to preside over the meeting. The company has constituted Remuneration committee of the Board.

On behalf of the Board of Directors

Place: KANPUR IFTIKHARUL AMIN MOHD.IMRAN
Date: 11. 08.2018 Managing Director Whole Time Director
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Industry Structure and Development:

The Indian Leather Industry plays a significant role in the Indian Economy in view of its substantial export earnings,
employment generation and growth opportunities. The export of leather and leather products has increased over past
few years.

The Company is striving high to capture over Global Market in respect of Leather and Leather Products. The Company
has taken various steps to promote company's products all over the world and it is being done in line with global trends
to enhance scale, global competitiveness and financial flexibility and also to contribute towards achievement of
company's objective and to increase revenue, production volume, market shares and shareholder's returns.

Your company in view of the competitive scenario has taken various steps to meet these challenges and also
capitalize on budding opportunities available. The company is regularly carrying out detailed analysis of leather
industry and has been making all possible efforts to understand the various minutiae of the emerging market scenario.
The company has been investing considerable amount of funds on its Research & Development Programmes in order
to enrich and improve the quality of products.

Opportunities:

Company has gained reputation and established itself globally as Supplier of quality products. The company has
demonstrated global competitiveness and has achieved international standards for the quality of its products and its
immense capabilities provide massive opportunities in the foreign market. Company's overall strategy is to enhance
shareholder value by receiving better returns through a long-term investment.

Threat:

The company is fully aware of the factors dictating competition and has been investing with the ups and downs
through its various effective measures like cost optimization, competitive pricing, improved production process and
enhanced customer satisfaction.

Even under difficult operating conditions, company has been consistently performing at its best. It is expected that
company's sound policies, competitive cost position will enable the company to lead the market effectively.

To exist in the competitive market and improve the value of shareholder, company is consistently considering all the
significant factors, which provide sharp edges that enable company to enhance the margin.

Out Look:

Company's maximum operational income is based on the margin on export of leather and leather products. As most of
part of the earning is realized from Export, out look depends upon the global economic scenario, global demand and
supply and International product prices. Above all the performance of your company largely depends on the Ex-imp
policy of the Union Government. Looking at the overall development of the Indian economy and the efforts of the
Central Government to achieve higher GDP, Board of directors of your company is very much optimistic to the future of
the Company.

Risks and Concerns:

Although Your Company does not perceive any serious threat, still company is taking care against the risk of growing
pressure of prices, foreign exchange rates variation, current and future litigation, working capital management, bad
debts etc. Foreign exchange liabilities / revenues are mainly concerned with the company's operation. Regular
monitoring of movement of foreign exchange rates is carried out and decisions are taken as to when outstanding are
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to be covered and payments are lo be mads. Working Capital requirement are o be kept at minimum kevel in
order to maintain the lowest possible interest rate.

Company has strongly prepared itself to mest cutthroal competition in global marke! by adhenng to intemational
quallity standards of s producl

In addition fo above company has overall risk management sirategy, follows such praciices & policies that are
framework of efficient management 1o count the riskin advance,

Internal Control System and their Adeguacy:

The company has made sufficlent arrangament for internal control system and its mondtoring for keaping propar
racord of he purchase of raw materiale, stores, componeanis. plant and machinanes, equipments and all othar agsels
for production and sale of finished leather and leather products. The company has cleardy fixed rules and
respansibilities for all management perscnnel and all operational activities are well controfled. The sysiem ensures
authorization of all ransactions, records and the repors correctly and proparly through computerized system.

The Audit committes of the Company also re-examines adequacy of intemal contrals, systams of fsk managamant
pealicies adopied by the Company.

Company’s Laws and Regulations are also reviewed by the irlermal Audit Team ragularly from time o Eme and ils
repart is submitted to the promoters. Inorder o pravide sufficient suppon for business promation of the company, the
finance and commearcial functions have been properly set. The company takes Into account from time o e and
Analysis s progress in accordanca wilh the Laws and Regulations set by the intermal auditors. In support of best
practices for internal control, stendard operating nomms and guidelines are being issued. The Company also ensures
all financial operating, and information technology systems are also evaluated from time to time.

Environment and safety:

The Company feels iis responsibility and & fully aware of the importance to achieving exhibiting healthy
environmeantal parformanca by chacking effect of its aclivities, peoduct or sanices for the environmant. The
ervironmeni poficy of the company fully complies with the environmeantad laws and preventicn of wabar, air and noese
pallution and all efforts are made for continual improvement in the environmental performance, The Company has
alzo initiated focusing its attenticn on "Charer on Corporate Responsibdity™ under the policy of the Government of
India. The Company lakes all measurs lo save and minimize the anvironmental effecton alr, waler by striclly using and
further sounding its environmental management system to meet its chjective. The Company ensures providing safe
work place, machines and safety confrol measures within the crganization and a sense of safety conscicusness is
spread amongst all the workmen, employess and superyisors.

Industrial Relations and Human Resources Development:

The Company gives much iImportance 1o mainiain good relations with its emplovees ensuring that employess feel
valuad and enengafic in crealing an almasphere and culture so that thay can maximize their confribubion inincraasing
the growith and further development of the company, and in turn the Company thinks of individual growth of ils
emplovees fortheir dedicated pardicipafion in organizational development,

The company's priofity is io reduce the employes's umover rafio, The company's approach and efforts are to create
congenial work environment for individual growth, which enable the development of whole ceganization. Relationship
with the employees remains cordial through out the vear. The company has a team of over 525 dedicated employees
working towards the company's mission.
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Discussion of Financial Performance with respect to Operational Performance:
Effective working management is regularly concentrating to reduce the cost of debt as much as possible. Prudent
cash management endeavor to utilize the optimum Working Capital in order to reduce the interest cost and also to
avoid the bottleneck of company's operation.

Research & Development
The company is committed to continue technological innovation, physical and chemical standardization and
improvement to achieve high standards of product quality and customer satisfaction

Key factors that keep the company one step ahead:

a. Extensive interaction with the latesttechnological developments.

b. Presenceinall majortrade fairs, seminars and workshops for optimum knowledge up gradation.
c. Well qualified and progressive workforce.

d. Fully equipped Laboratory

The tannery units of the company work under guidance of a well-equipped laboratory conducting physical and
chemical tests. It also has a pilot tannery to conduct trials of new leathers at a small scale before its implementation in
bulk production. The laboratory has all the requisites to perform tests of leather as per EN, ISO and DIN standards.
The company is amongst few companies which provide certification as per the REACH guidelines of European
Chemicals Agency.

Design Studio: The footwear units of the company conduct their production as per the guidance of a newly built, state
of the art designing cell, lead by well qualified shoe technologists and designers. Due to a rapid change in the product
profile over the past few years, this studio was installed keeping in mind the ever-changing tests and preferences of
the customers, while keeping time frame into consideration.

Quality Assurance: A major factor which keeps the company ahead is its obsession with total quality, which includes
products of the highest standards, quick and efficient customer service, leading to complete customer satisfaction.
Factors like these help the company to retain customers, some of them, for as long as 31 years.

Fair Participation

Asia Pacific Leatherfair, Hong Kong
Lineapelle, Bologna, Italy

Moda, Birmingham, United Kindom

All China Leather Exhibition, Shanghai, China
A+AFair, Dusseldorf, Germany

Fimec Fair, Novo Hamburgo, Brazil

Cautionary Statement:

Statements in the Management Discussion & Analysis Report which seek to describe the company's objectives,
projections estimates, expectations and predictions may be considered to be "forward looking statements" and are
stated as required by applicable laws and regulations. Actual results could differ from those expressed or implied.
Many factors including global and domestic demand-supply conditions, prices, raw materials availability,
technological changes, changes in Government policies, tax laws and other statues may affect the actual results,
which could be different from what the Directors' envisage in terms of future performance and out look.
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SUPER TANNERY LIMITED
REPORT ON CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

Social Responsibility:

Super Tannery Limited (STL) believes in total commiiment 1o society, The promoters of the company run an
organization known as AMIN WELFARE TRUST (AWT) which follows the motto of "Promoting Hope in Life. " This trust
has taken up number of social cavsasin the field of EDLICATION & HEALTHCARE,

STL nurlures relaionships acress the enlire range of stakeholders, which has the Company understand pestinent

[ssues, develop businesses, enhance shareholder value and manage rsks betler. It (s the relaticnship, trist and
commiiment 1o stake holder's interest and the warm reciprocal of the same by the siakeholders that make STL robust,
resilient and sustainable. 5TL actively integrates shareholder goals with its own and thenm pursues tham
collaboratively,
STL's cammitment towards excallence in Haaith, Safiety and Emdronmant Peformances |5 one of tha company’s cong
vatues. The company is unwavering and its policy of, "safaty of persons overnides all production tarpets”, which drives
all employees to coniinuously break new grounds in safety management for the benefit of the peopla, property,
enviromment and the communities in which 5TL operates. This is the Company's responsibility as @ global corporate
citizen. The pursuit to achigye workd class oparational axcellence’ has bean tha key facus aof the Company.

Healthcars:

AWT operates a hospital known as Chaudhry Ehsan Kareem Hospital, well equipped with the most modern
machineny and infrastruciure, in the industrial area of Jajmau, Kanpur City, providing healthcare fadilities in a number
of fisdds including Meurokogy, Vision, Endocrinalogy, Denlistry and Pra'Paost Matamal Care.

STL has a program an iniiative to promabe healthy workplaces and reduce health and safety risks, has been
instrumental in creating a cudture of implementing health, safety and environment project on priority basis,

This performance has also helped the Company o improve iis perfformance on the occupational heslth and safety
Front.

Education:

On 26" January 2010, AWT launched a state of art educational institution namely Super International School with
the aim to provide world class education at affordable cost to the middle income grouwp, The school is affiliated with the
C.B.5.E board and is equippad with the latest infrastnictura required for a healthy and constructive approach to
education. To know more, please visit www. superintarnationalschool.com

Emvironment

When the leather industry emough developed, the pollution of air and water increased and the stage reached where
scienfisls slarted thinking on making betler use or reese of matenal which caussd paoliution kesaping in mind fhe
economical factor else no industrialist would accept the change.

Special emphasis has been iaid on use of low waste technology with mininuny possible expenditure and maximum
guality production because it is natural for any industrialisis fo resist a change unless it is likely o give befter quality
production with least expenditure. Pollution ks given the last priority by them whereas we give it the first priority,

Al BTL we are very mush cautious about poliution. We have our own waber treatment and chrome recovery plant in
which we collect the drain water full of nickel, chromium and many mare harmful substances, Our deep interest s in
grean and clean emvdrenment. The chrome s used in the processing of hides & skins inwhich 65% s consumed during
the process while 35% goes waste, The presence of chrome In the discharged water of tanneries is hazardous for
public health as its excessive use can cause severe skin diseases. To minimize the danger we have water treaimsand
plant fo purify water toits maximum possible level, We believe to contribute in safe and healthy environment, 3TL isan
eco friendly lannany.

Health, Safety & Environmaent

We at STL are commitied to provide a safe snd healthy working envirgnment for our employess by adopling a
proactive approach. His part of our work ethic 1o ensure that safety, health and environment safeguards are in place
rghit from 1he incepbon o the execution stage. We accepl the nead for constant up gradation of salety & heailh
standards commensurate with the rapld changing tlechnology in production,

24




SUPER TANNERY LIMITED

[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the

Form No. MGT-9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
as on the financial year ended on 31.03.201 8

Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:
i) CIN:- L19131UP1984PLC006421
i) Registration Date:- 6™ FEB.1984
iii) Name of the Company: SUPER TANNERY LIMITED
iv) Category / Sub-Category of the Company Limited by shares
Company:
V) Address of the Registered office and 187/170,Jajmau Road Kanpur-208010
contact details Ph. 7522000370, 371, 372
vi) Whether listed company Yes
vii) Name, Address and Contact details of Karvy Computershares Pvt. Ltd.
Registrar and Transfer Agent: Karvy selenium Towers B,Plot No
31,32,Gachibowli Financial
District,Nanakramguda, Hyderabad500032 A.P.
II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the
company shall be stated:-
SI. No. | Name and Description NIC Code of % to total
of main products/ the product/ turnover of the
services service company
1 Finished Leather, Leather 2990 61
2 Shoes, Shoes Components 2912 39
& Others
III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

NAME AND CIN/GLN HOLDING/ % of Applicable

S.NO| ADDRESS OF THE SUBSIDIARY | shares Section
COMPANY ASSOCIATE | held

1 Super Corporationltd.|U19112UP2013PL| Subsidiary 52 129
D-403,White House [C061542
Defence

2 éa”f' Tanners Ltd. |;191120P1996P Subsidiary 82.52 129

olony,Jajmau LC019255

187/170 Jajmau
Kanpur :

3 Super Tannery U.K. [N.A Subsidiary 100 129
Limited

4 Super ltalia N.A Subsidiary 100 129
S.R.L.

5 Super Tannery UAE|N.A Subsidiary 100 129
FZE
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IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
i) Category-wise Share Holding

Category of
Shareholders

No. of Shares held at the
beginning of the yearlst April
2017

the year 31.03.2018

No. of Shares held at the end of

%Chang
e during
the year

Demat Phys | Totall %  of
ical Total
Shar es

Dem Phy Total
at sica |

% of
Total
Shar es

|A. Promoter s
(1) Indian

g) Individual/ HUF
h) Central
Govt
i) State Govt
(s)
j) Bodies
Corp.
k) Banks / Fl
1) Any
Other....

Sub-total
(A) (1):-

(2) Foreign

636346143 Nil 63461434 | 58.78

63461434 Nil 63461434 | 58.78

63461434 Nil 63461434

63461434 Nil 63461434

58.78

58.78

Nil

Nil

a) NRls -
Individuals b)
Other —
Individuals c)
Bodies Corp.
d) Banks / Fl e)
Any Other....

Sub-total
(A) (2):-
Total shareholdin

g of Promoter (A)
= (A)(1)+(A)(2)

63461434 Nil 63461434 | 58.78

63461434 63461434

58.78

Nil
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SUPER TANNERY LIMITED

B. Public
Shareholdin g

1. Institutions

a) Mutual

Funds

b) Banks / FI

c) Central Govt

d) State Govt(s)

e) Venture
Capital Funds

f) Insurance
Companies

g) Flls
h) Foreign
Venture Capital

3000

3000

00

Nil

3000

3000

00

Nil

Funds i) Others
(specify)
?ub-total
B)(1):-
2. Non- Institutions
a) Bodies Corp.
i) Indian
ii) Overseas
b) Individuals
3 Individual
hareholders
holding nominal
share capital upto
Rs. 2 lakh
i) Individual
hareholders
holding nominal
ghare capital in
excess of Rs 2 lakh
c) Others
specify)
Sub-total (B)(2):-
Total Public
Shareholding
B)=(B)(1)+ (B)(2)

Nil

4047180

16199934

9956916

636486

3000

2814000

10854300

Nil

110

3000

6861180

27054234

9956916

636596

00

6.35

25.06

9.22

0.59

Nil

2805000

18434583

10906192

4347785
98179310

3000

1029316

6986050

Nil

nil

3000

3834316

25420633

10906192

4347785
107973360

00

3.55

23.54

10.10

4.03

00

2.80

1.52

0.80

3.44

C. Shares held by
Custodian for
GDRs & ADRs

00

00

00

00

00

00

00

00

00

Grand Total
(A+B+C)

94301950

13671410

107973360

100

98179310

9794050

107973360

100

00
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(ii)Shareholding of Promoters

Sl Sharehold Shareholding at the Share holding at the end of the
N er's Name beginning of the year31.03.2018
0. year01.04.2017
No. of % of total| %of No. of % of total| %of Shares| % chan
Shares Shares of | Shares Shares | Sharesof | Pledged / gein
the Pledged / the encumbe share
company| encumbe company | red tototal| holding
red to shares during
total the
shares year
1 VEQARUL 17883900 | 16.56 7.09 17883900 16.56 7.09 00
2 QBAL AHSAN 9142502 8.47 8.47 9142502 |8.47 8.47 00
3 IFTIKHARUL 9080432 8.41 8.41 9080432 (8.41 8.41 00
4, MUBASHIRUL | 4590000 4.25 00 4590000 | 4.25 00 00
5 UMAIRUL AMIN | 4590000 4.25 00 4590000 | 4.25 00 00
6 TANVEERUL 4500000 4.17 00 4500000 |4.17 00 00
7 FARHA FATIMA | 4500000 4.17 00 4500000 |4.17 00 00
8 SOPHIA AMIN | 3458400 3.20 3.05 3458400 |3.20 3.05 00
9 ISMAT IQBAL 3082800 2.86 2.86 3082800 | 2.86 2.86 00
10 RUMANA AMIN | 2633400 2.44 00 2633400 |2.44 00 00
Total 63461434 | 58.78 29.87 63461434 58.78 29.87 00
(iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding ( please specify, if there
is no change) There is no change in Promoters, shareholding during the year.
Sl. Shareholding at the beginning Cumulative Shareholding during
No. of the year.1.04.2017 the year
No. of % of total shares | No. of % of total shares of the
shares of the company | shares company
At the beginning No Change No Change No Change No Change
of the year
Date wise No Change No Change No Change No Change
Increase /
Decrease in
Promoters
Share holding
during the year
specifying the
reasons for
increase
/ decrease (e.g.
allotment /
transfer /
bonus/ sweat
equity etc):
At the End of No Change No Change No Change No Change
the year
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SUPER TANNERY LIMITED

(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than

Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

Sl. Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding during the
No. beginning of the year year
Name No. of % of total No. of % of total shares of
shares shares of the shares the company
company
1. Kishore Kumar 1770000 1.64 1535160 1.42
Patni
2. Renu Devi Patni 1200000 1.11 1379699 1.28
3. Mahendra Girdharilal | 1077320 1.00 909881 0.85
4. Shabbier Nazmuddin | 433833 0.40 433833 0.40
Parath
5. CRB Capital Markets | 2754000 2.55 2754000 2.55
Ltd.
6. Subramanianp 1358890 1.26 1358890 1.26
7. Gaurav Sawhney 435700 0.40 441269 0.41
8. Naresh Jain 377331 0.35 377331 0.35
9. Gaurav Sawhney 408965 0.38 408965 0.38
10 Updesh Kumar 350010 0.32 223310 0.21
Kaushal
At the end of the As above As above As above As above
year

Date wise Increase
/ Decrease in Share
holding during the
year specifying the
reasons for
increase /

decrease (e.g.
allotment / transfer
/ bonus / sweat
equity etc):

At the End of the
year ( or on the
date of separation,
if separated during
the year)
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(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

Sl

No.

Shareholding at the
beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding

during the year

For Each of
the Directors
and KMP

No. of % of total
shares shares of the
company

No. of
shares

% of total shares of the

company

At the beginning

150 00

150

of the year

00

Date wise
Increase /
Decrease in
Share holding
during the year
specifying the
reasons for
increase

/ decrease
(e.g. allotment
/ transfer /
bonus/ sweat

equity etc):

At the End of As above

the year

As above

As above

As above

V. INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment in lacs.

Secured Loans Unsecured Deposits Total
excluding Loans Indebtedness
deposits
Indebtedness at the beginning of the 00 00
financial year 00
i) Principal Amount
ii) Interest due but not paid 7428.70
iii) Interest accrued but not
due 117
Total (i+ii+iii) 7429.87 00 00 (o]0}
Change in Indebtedness during the
financial year
Add ition 471.87
Re du ction 14 £2
Net Change 457.35 00 00 0o
Indebtedness at the
end of the financial year Principal
Amount
7886.00
i) Interest due but not paid
iii) Interest accrued but not due 1.22
Total (i+ii+iii) 7887.22 00 00 00
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A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

Sl. Particulars of Name of MD/WTD/ Manager Total
no. Remuneration Amount
Iftikharul Igbal Ahsan| Vegarul Imran Mohd. Arshad
Amin, MD Amin Siddiqui Imran Khan
1 Gross salary

(a) salary as per
provisions contained
in section 17(1) of
the Income-tax Act,
1961

(b) Value of
perquisites u/s

17(2) Income-tax Act,
1961

(c) Profits in lieu of
salary under section
17(3) Income- tax Act,
1961

2. Stock Option

2. Sweat Equity

Commission
- as % of profit
- others,

5. Others, please specify

Total (A) 2657600 2657600 2657600 [757500 458700 458700 P647700

Ceiling as per the Act | NA NA NA NA NA NA NA

B. Remuneration to other directors:

Sl. Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Total
no. Amount

3. Independent Directors Nil
- Fee for attending board
committee meetings
- Commi ssion
- Others, please specify
Total (1) Nil Nil Nil Nil
4, Other Non-Executive
Directors
- Fee for attending board
committee meetings
- Commi ssion
- Others, please specify

Total (2)

Total (B)=(1+2)
Total Managerial
Remuneration
Overall Ceiling as per the Act NA NA NA NA NA
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C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD
Sl Particulars of Key Managerial Personnel
no. Remuneration
CEO Company CFO | Total
Secretary
il Gross salary
(a) Salary as per
provisions contained in
section 17(1) of the
Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of
perquisites u/s
17(2) Income-tax
Act, 1961
(c) Profits in lieu of salary
under section
17(3) Income-tax
Act, 1961
2 Stock Option 00 00 00
3. Sweat Equity 00 00
4, Commission 00
- as % of profit 00
- others, specify...
5% Others, please 00 00
specify
Total
VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:
Type Section of Brief Details of Authority Appeal
the Description | penalty / [RD / NCLT made,
Companies i i
Act compounding |/ COURTI | (Y
fees imposed Details)
A. COMPANY N.A
Penalty
Punishment
Compounding
B. DIRECTORS N.A
Penalty
Punishment
Compounding
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT N.A
Penalty
Punishment
Compounding
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SUPER TANNERY LIMITED

Form No.MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31* MARCH, 2018.

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies (Appointment
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

The Members,

SUPER TANNERY Limited
187/170,JAJAMU KANPUR
UTTAR PRADESH.

We were appointed by the Board of Directors of the Super Tannery Limited (hereinafter called the Company) to
conduct Secretarial Audit of the Company for the financial year ended 31* March, 2018.

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to
good corporate practices by Super Tannery Limited.(hereinafter called the Company). Secretarial Audit was
conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts / statutory
compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on our verification, the Super Tannery Limited books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other
records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and
authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit,

We hereby report that in our opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on
31st March, 2017 Complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper
Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made
hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute, books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the
company for the financial year ended on31st March,2018 according to the provisions of :

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder:
(i) The Securities contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (SCRA) and the rules made thereunder:
(i) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder:

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulation made thereunder to the extent of
Foreign Direct Investment Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings :

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India
Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act'):-

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) regulation, 2011:
(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992 :

(c) The securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2009
—Not applicable to the Company for the year under review;

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase
Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 : Not applicable to the Company for the year under review;

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulation, 2008: Not
applicable to the Company for the year under review;
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(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue And Share Transfer Agents) Regulation,
1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing With client: Not applicable to the Company for the year under
review;

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Share) Regulations,2009: Not applicable to
the Company for the year under review;

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998: Not applicable to the
Company for the year under review;

(vi) (Mention the other laws as may be applicable specifically to the Company) N.A we have also examined
compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India. The Company is
maintaining Minutes Book as per the norms, but not as Stated in the SS-1 and SS-2, the company has
been suggested to comply the standard viz. numbering of Minutes Book, whether they are Board Minutes,
Committee Minutes or General Body Minutes.

(i) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with Bombay Stock Exchange Limited(hereinafter
called as “Listing Agreement):

During the period the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. Mentioned above, to the extent applicable:

We further report that

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive
Directors, Independent Directors and Woman Director. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that
took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to convene the Board Meeting, agenda (detailed notes on agenda were sent,
but sometime at least seven days in advance notice were not adhered), and a system for seeking and obtaining
further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the
meeting.

Majority decision is carried through and recorded as part of the minutes, it was found that most of the time it was
unanimous but the name of proposer and seconder were given in the Minutes book.

We further report that

The adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size and operations of the company to
monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines to the extent applicable.

We further report that

On the basis of the questionnaire provided to the Company, during the audit period, on the basis of reply received from
the various departments, it was concluded that the company has complied with the following laws applicable to the
Company.
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For example:

(i) Water (prevention and control of pollution) Act,1974;
(ii)  Air(prevention and control of pollution)Act,1981;
(iiiy  Environment Protection Act,1986;

(iv) FactoriesAct,1948;

(v)  Industrial DisputesAct, 1947;

(vi) Paymentof WagesAct,1936;

(vii)  The Minimum WagesAct,1948;

(viii) Employees State Insurance Act,1948;

(ix) The Employees Provident Fund and Miscellaneous Provisions Act,1952;
(x)  The Paymentof BonusAct,1965;

(xi)  The Payment of Gratuity Act,1972;

(xii) The Sexual Harassment of Women at work place, (Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

Signature:
K.N. Shridha. & Associates
Name of Company Secretary in Practice/Firm:
FCS No. C P No: 2612
Date:11.08.2018
Place: Kanpur
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Form AOC-1
(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)
Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of Subsidiaries/associate Companies/ Joint Ventures

Part “A”: Subsidiaries
(Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in Rs. In Lacs)

sl. Particulars |
STL U.K. | AARIFI SUPER SUPER SUPER TANNERY
NAME OF THE SUBSIDIARY
LTD. TANNERS LTD.| CORPORATION LTD. | ITALIA SRL | UAE FZE
1.| Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if different from the | 31.03.2018 31.03.2018 31.03.2018 31.03.2018 31.03.2018
holding company's reporting period
2.|Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last date of the | GBP INR INR EURO AED
relevant Financial year in the case of foreign subsidiaries
3.| Share Capital Rs. 1.52 Rs.146.07 Rs. 5.00 Rs. 0.75 Rs. 30.11
4.|Reserves & Surplus Rs. (-) 569.25| Rs.(-)21.47 Rs. 0.12 Rs. (-) 0.63 Rs. 127.06
5.| Total Assets Rs. 48.29 Rs.137.93 Rs. 5.73 Rs. 6.29 Rs. 661.41
6.| Total Liabilities Rs. 616.04 Rs.10.38 Rs. 0.60 NIL Rs. 344.91
7.| Investments NIL Rs. 1.73 NIL NIL NIL
8.| Turnover NIL NIL NIL NIL Rs. 1127.19
9. | Profit before Taxation Rs.(-)134.32 | Rs.(-)3.01 Rs. 0.09 Rs.(-)0.68 Rs. 94.35
10. | Provision for Taxation NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
11.| Profit after Taxation Rs.(-)134.32 | Rs.(-)3.01 Rs. 0.09 Rs.(-)0.68 Rs. 94.35
12.| Proposed Dividend NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
13.| % of Shareholding 100% 82.52% 52% 100% 100%

Notes: The following information shall be furnished at the end of the statement:

1. Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations
2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year.

Part “B”: Associates and Joint Ventures
Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate Companies and Joint Ventures

sl. Name of Associates/Joint Ventures Sbiaire Satuty Linced
1. | Latest audited Balance Sheet Date 31.03.2017
2. | Shares of Associate/Joint Ventures held by the company on the year end No. 6,99,300
3. | Amount of Investment in Associates/Joint Venture Rs. 69,93,000
4. | Extend of Holding% 46.62%
5. | Description of how there is significant influence No Influence
6. | Reason why the associate/joint venture is not consolidated N.A.
7. | Networth attributable to shareholding as per latest audited Balance Sheet -
8. | Profit/Loss for the year Rs.(-) 11,75,260
9. | Considered in Consolidation Rs.(-) 5,47,906
10. | Not Considered in Consolidation Rs.(-) 6,27,354

1. Names of associates or joint ventures which are yet to commence operations.

2. Names of associates or joint ventures which have been liquidated or sold during the year.

Note: This Form is to be certified in the same manner in which the Balance Sheet is to be certified.
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SUPER TANNERY LIMITED

Form No. AOC-2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3)of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related
parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms
length transactions under third proviso thereto

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm's length basis:

(a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship:

(b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions:

(c) Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions:

(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if any:

(e) Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or transactions

(f) Date(s) of approval by the Board:

(g) Amount paid as advances, if any:

(h) Date on which the special resolution was passed in general meeting as required under first proviso to section
188:

NIL
2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm's length basis:
(a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship:
(b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions:
(c) Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions:
(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if any:
(e) Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any:
(f) Amount paid as advances, if any:
The Details has been given under the head notes to financial statements on point no 37 -B

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Iftikharul Amin Mohd.Imran R.K.Awasthi
M.D Director Finance &CFO Company Secretary

37



SUPER TANNERY LIMITED

RAJEEV PREM & ASSOCIATES Off. : 0512 - 2302412

Mob. : 09415051670
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Office : 216, Kalpana Plaza

24/147-B, Birhana Road
Kanpur-208 001
E-mail : carajeevkapoor@gmail.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
To the Members of Super Tannery Limited

Report on the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying standalone Ind AS financial statements of Super Tannery Limited (“the Company”), which
comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2018, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the
Statement of Cash Flows and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and a summary of the significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information (herein after referred to as “standalone Ind AS financial statements”).

Management's Responsibility for the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)
with respect to the preparation of these standalone Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position,
financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (“Ind AS”) specified under
Section 133 of the Act, read with relevant Rules issued there under.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application
of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone Ind AS financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Ourresponsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone Ind AS financial statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are required to be
included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
standalone Ind AS financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in the standalone Ind AS
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the standalone Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the
auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Company's preparation of the standalone Ind AS financial statements that
give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the
Company's Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the standalone Ind AS financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
standalone Ind AS financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid standalone Ind AS
financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India including Ind AS, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31,
2018 and its profit, total comprehensive income, cash flows and the change in equity for the year ended on that date.

Emphasis of Matter

Attention is drawn to Note no. 34 to the accompanying Ind As financial statements regarding restatement of financial statements of
earlier periods pursuant to the scheme of Arrangement resulting in demerger of the

Goat Tannery Business undertaking of the company with effect from the appointed date being April 01, 2017 as approved by the
National Company Law Tribunal (NCLT) vide Order dated 27" December, 2017. Our opinion on the standalone Ind AS financial
statement is not modified in respect of these matters.
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Other Matters

The comparative financial information of the company for the year ended 31st March, 2017 and the transition date opening
balance sheet as at 1st April, 2016 included in these standalone Ind AS financial statements are based on the statutory financial
statements prepared in accordance with the Companies (Accounting Standard) Rules, 2006 as amended, audited by erstwhile
statutory auditors whose report for the years ended 31st March, 2016 and 31st March, 2017 expressed an unmodified opinion on
those standalone financial statements vide report dated May 30, 2016 and May 30, 2017 respectively, and have been restated to
comply with Ind AS. The adjustments to those previously issued said financial information to comply with Ind AS have been
audited by us.

Our opinion on the standalone Ind AS financial statement is not modified in respect of these matters.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1: As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the Central Government of India in
terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, and on the basis of such checks of the books and records of the
company as we considered appropriate and according to information and explanations given to us, we give in the
“Annexure A", a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

a. we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purposes of our audit;

b. inouropinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from our
examination of those books;

c. the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive income), the Cash Flow
Statement and the statement of change in equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant
books of account;

d. in our opinion, the aforesaid standalone Ind AS financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with relevant rules issued there under;

e. onthe basis of the written representations received from the directors as of March 31, 2018 taken on record by the Board
of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2018 from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164 (2) of the Act;

f.  with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and the operating
effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Reportin “Annexure B"; and

g. with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
giventous:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its standalone Ind AS
financial statements — Refer Note no. 33 to the standalone Ind AS financial statements;

ii. In our opinion and as per the information and explanations provided to us, the company has not entered into any
long-term contracts including derivative contracts, requiring provision under applicable laws or accounting
standards, for material foreseeable losses; and

iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company during the year ended March 31, 2018.

For Rajeev Prem & Associates,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 008905C

(Rajeev Kapoor)
Partner
Place: Kanpur M. No. 077827

Date: May 30, 2018
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RAJEEV PREM & ASSOCIATES Off. : 0512 - 2302412

Mob. : 09415051670
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Office : 216, Kalpana Plaza
24/147-B, Birhana Road
Kanpur-208 001

E-mail : carajeevkapoor@gmail.com

ANNEXUREATO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 1 of our report of even date on the standalone Ind AS financial statements for the
financial year ended March 31, 2018 of Super Tannery Limited)

In terms of the information and explanations given to us and also on the basis of such checks as we considered
appropriate, we state that:

(i) (a) TheCompanyhas maintained properrecords showing full particulars, including quantitative details
and situation of its fixed assets.

(b) Allthe fixed assets have not been physically verified by the management during the year but there
is regular program of physical verification, which in our opinion is reasonable, having regard to the
size of the Company and the nature of fixed assets. No material discrepancies have been noticed
in respect of the assets physically verified during the year.

(c) The Company ownsimmovable properties. Certain immovable properties of erstwhile Super Agro-
Tech Limited (SATL) acquired pursuant to the scheme of amalgamation sanctioned by Hon'ble High
Court of Judicature atAllahabad, included in the books of the company remain in the name of SATL
pending completion of the certain formalities. Further, to aforesaid certain land at Banthar, Unnao
though used for the business purposes of the company is lying registered in the name of one of
director of the company.

(ii) The inventories of the Company have been physically verified by the management at regular interval
during the year. In our opinion, the frequency of verification is reasonable. As explained to us, the
discrepancies noticed on verification were not material in relation to the operations of the Company.

(ili)  The Company has not granted any loan, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability
Partnerships or other parties listed in the register maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act,
2013 (the Act) excepting interest free unsecured demand loan granted in earlier years to two Wholly
Owned Subsidiaries incorporated outside India.
(a) The terms and conditions of such loan/advance are, prima facie, not prejudicial to the
company's interest.
(b) As the loans are in the nature of demand loan, no schedule of repayment of principal and

payment of interest have been specified.
(c) Thereisnooverdueinrespectof such loans and interest thereon as no demand has been raised
by the company.

(iv)  The Company has complied with the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the Act in respect of grant of
loans, making investments and providing guarantees and securities, as applicable.

(v) In our opinion, the Company has not accepted any deposit during the year within the meaning of Section
73 to Section 76 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) read with the Rules framed there under. Hence,
paragraph 3(v) ofthe Order is not applicable.

(vi)  Having regard to the nature of the Company's business / activities, the maintenance of cost records has
not been specified by the Central Government under section 148(1) of the Act. Accordingly reporting
under clause (vi) of paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable.

(vii) (a) According to the books and records produced and examined by us, the Company is generally
regular in depositing undisputed Statutory dues including Provident Fund, Employees' State Insurance,
Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, Goods and
Services Tax (GST), Cess and other material statutory dues as applicable with the appropriate authorities
and no undisputed amount payable in respect of aforesaid statutory dues were outstanding as at March
31, 2018 for a period of more than six months from the date they become payable.
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(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Duty
of Customs, Duty of Excise, Value Added Tax and GST which have notbeen deposited on account of any dispute,
except mentioned as below:

Name of the | Nature of | Forum where dispute | Period to which |  Amount*

Statute dues is pending amount relates (Rs. In Lacs)
The Income Demand on High Court, Allahabad A.Y.2007-08 30.54
Tax Act, 1961 assessment
Income Tax Appellate AY.2014-15 12.50
Tribunal, Lucknow Bench
Finance Act, Service Tax Asst. Commissioner 2014-15 3.80
1994 Service Tax, Kanpur

* Demand net of amount paid under protest

(viiii) The company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowings to a financial institution, bank, government or dues to

(ix)

()

(xi)

(xii)
(xiii)

debenture holders during the year.

The company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) during
the year. In our opinion, the term loans have been applied for the purposes for which they were raised.

Based on the audit procedures performed and according to the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud
by the Company or on the company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the year.

In our opinion, the managerial remuneration paid or provided by the company is in accordance with the requisite approvals
mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act.

The company is not a “Nidhi Company”; hence paragraph 3(xii) the Order is not applicable.
In our opinion, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of Act where applicable and

the details of such transactions have been disclosed in the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements as required by the
applicable accounting standards.

(xiv) The company has not made preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures
during the year under review. Hence, paragraph 3(xiv) the Orderis not applicable.
(xv) Inour opinion, the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him.
Hence, paragraph 3(xv) the Orderis not applicable.
(xvi) Inouropinion, the company is not required to be registered under Section 45 |A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.
For Rajeev Prem & Associates,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 008905C
Place: Kanpur (Rajeev Kapoor)
Date: May 30, 2018 Partner

M. No. 077827

41



SUPER TANNERY LIMITED

Off. : 05612 - 2302412

RAJEEV PREM & ASSOCIATES Of. - 0512 - 2302412
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Office : 216, Kalpana Plaza
24/147-B. Birhana Road

Kanpur-208 001

E-mail : carajeevkapoor@gmail.com

ANNEXURE B TO THE AUDITORS' REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 2(f) of our report of even date on the standalone Ind AS financial statements for the financial
year ended March 31, 2018 of Super Tannery Limited)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Super Tannery Limited (“the Company”) as
of March 31, 2018 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that
date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting based
on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial
controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by ICAl. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls
over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Acompany's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable

42



SUPER TANNERY LIMITED

detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements
in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company
are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of
collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and
not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future
periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at
March 31, 2018, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For Rajeev Prem & Associates,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 008905C

Place: Kanpur (Rajeev Kapoor)
Date: May 30, 2018 Partner
M. No. 077827
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RAJEEV PREM & ASSOCIATES Off. : 0512 - 2302412

Mob. : 09415051670
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Office : 216, Kalpana Plaza

24/147-B. Birhana Road
Kanpur-208 001
E-mail : carajeevkapoor@gmail.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To the members of Super Tannery Limited

We have examined the compliance of conditions of corporate governance by Super Tannery Limited (“the Company"), for
the year ended on March 31, 2018, as stipulated in regulation 17 to 27 and clause (b) to (i) of regulation 46(2) and
paragraphs C, D and E of Schedule V of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“SEBI Listing Regulations”).

Management's responsibility

The compliance of conditions of corporate governance is the responsibility of management. This responsibility includes the
design, implementation and maintenance of internal control and procedures to ensure compliance with the conditions of
corporate governance stipulated in the SEBI Listing Regulations.

Auditors' responsibility

Our responsibility is limited to examining the procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring
the compliance of the conditions of the corporate governance. It is neither audit nor expression of opinion on the financial
statements of the Company.

We have examined the books of accounts and other relevant records and documents maintained by the Company for the
purpose of providing reasonable assurance on the compliance with corporate governance requirements by the Company.

We have carried out an examination of the relevant records of the Company in accordance with the Guidance Note on
Certification of Corporate Governance issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“the ICAI"), the Standards on
Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, in so far as applicable for the purpose of this certificate and
as per the Guidance Note on Reports or Certificates for Special Purpose issued by the ICAl which requires that we comply with
the ethical requirements of the Code of Ethics issued by the ICA.

We have complied with the relevant applicable requirements of the Standard on Quality Control (SQC) 1, Quality Control for
Firms that Perform Audits and Reviews of Historical Financial Information, and Other Assurance and Related Services
Engagements.

Opinion

Based on our examination of the relevant records and according to the information and explanation provided to us and
representations provided by management, we certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of corporate
governance as specified in regulation 17 to 27, clause (b) to (i) of regulation 46(2) and paragraphs C, Dand E of Schedule V of the
SEBI Listing Regulations, as applicable during the year ended March 31, 2018.

We state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness
with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For Rajeev Prem & Associates,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 008905C

Place: Kanpur (Rajeev Kapoor)
Date: May 30, 2018 Partner
M. No. 077827
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Standalone Balance sheet as at March 31, 2018

As at March 31, 2018

Particulars MNote As at March 31, 2017 As at April 01, 2016
No. Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
ASSETS
Non-current assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 2 5,255.17 5,393.53 6,658.62
(b) Capital work-in-progress 266.81 168.32 142.08
(c) Other Intangible assets 2 4.19 4.40 4.60
(d) Financial Assets
(i) Investments 3 289.30 287.72 290.62
(i) Loans 4 167.46 456.76 127.09 414.81 138.56 429.18
(e} Other non-current assets 5 24.76 24.76 38.24
Current Assets
(a) Inventories 6 7,177.73 8,254.61 9,818.70
(b) Financial Assets
(i) Trade receivables 7 5,594.07 4,000.59 5,160.45
(ii) Cash and cash equivalents 8 92.79 369.11 421.25
(iii) Bank Balances other than (iii) above 9 209.63 187.44 163.15
(iv) Other Financial Assets 10 1,333.90 7,230.39 591.25 5,148.39 808.31 6,553.16
(c) Current Tax Assets (Net) 100.50 51.41 0.90
(d) Other current assets 11 992.86 824.99 1,180.01
TOTAL ASSETS 21,509.17 20,285.22 24,825.49
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY
{a) Equity Share Capital 12 1,079.73 1,079.73 1,079.73
(b) Other Equity 13 6,465.25 6,045.92 6,802.65
7,544.98 7,125.65 7,882.38
LIABILITIES
Non current liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities
(i) Borrowings 14 59.73 36.25 266.62
(b) Deferred tax liabilities (net) 15 652.41 629.50 623.76
(c) Other non-current liabilities 16 302.76 125.95 139.97
Current liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities
(i) Short term borrowings 17 7,826.27 7,392.46 10,233.41
(i) Trade payables 18 3,120.17 2,984.23 3,644.21
(iii) Other financial liabilities 19 928.70 11,875.14 1,067.24 11,443.93 1,225.06 15,102.68
(b) Other current liabilities 20 967.87 850.50 699.82
(c) Provisions 21 106.28 73.44 110.26
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 21,509.17 20,285.22 24,825.49
Significant Accounting Policies 1
See accompanying notes to the standalone financial statements
As per our attached report of even date For and on behalf of the Board
For Rajeev Prem & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 008905C
Mohd Imran Iftikharul Amin

Rajeev Kapoor
Partner
M. No. 077827

Place: Kanpur
Date: May 30, 2018

Director(Finance)

R. K. Awasthi
Company Secretary

Managing Director
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Super Tannery Limited

Standalone Stat t of profit and loss for the year ended March 31, 2018
Particulars Note No. 2017-18 2016-17
Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs

INCOME:
Revenue from Operations 22 23,497.62 19,938.79
Other income 23 194.87 215.70
Total Income 23,692.49 20,154.49
EXPENSE:
Cost of materials consumed 24 15,003.10 13,518.08
Purchase of stock-in-trade 25 1,351.90 648.01
Changes in inventories of finished goods,
work-in-progress and stock-in-trade 26 914.79 (347.59)
Employee Benefits Expenses 27 862.74 867.90
Finance costs 28 599.21 705.44
Depreciation and Amortization Expenses 29 569.93 581.38
Other Expenses 30 3,771.12 3,731.96
Total Expenses 23,072.79 19,705.18
Profit before Exceptional items and Tax 619.70 449.31
Exceptional Items
Profit before Tax 619.70 449.31
Tax expense:

1. Current Tax 220.00 225.00

2. Deferred Tax 16.20 4.60

3. Tax adjustment relating to earlier years (23.16) (25.41)

213.04 204.19

Profit for the period 406.66 245.12

Other comprehensive income
(i) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

(a) Re-measurements of the defined benefit plans 19.38 3.28
(ii) Income tax related to items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss 6.71 12.67 1.14 2.14
Total comprehensive income for the period 419.33 247.26
Earnings per equity share 31
(Face Value per Share Rs. 1/-)
1. Basic 0.38 0.23
2. Diluted 0.38 0.23

Significant Accounting Policies

See accompanying notes to the standalone financial statements

As per our attached report of even date For and on behalf of the Board
For Rajeev Prem & Associates

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 008905C

Mohd Imran Iftikharul Amin
Director(Finance) Managing Director
Rajeev Kapoor
Partner
M. No. 077827
R. K. Awasthi
Place: Kanpur Company Secretary

Date: May 30, 2018
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Standalone Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended March 31, 2018

A. Equity Share Capital

Particulars 2017-18 2016-17
No. of Shares  Rs. in Lacs No. of Shares Rs. in Lacs

Issued, Subscribed and fully paid-up Equity shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 107,973,360 1,079.73 107,973,360 1,079.73
Shares issued during the year - - - -
Issued, Subscribed and fully paid-up Equity shares outstanding at the end of the year 107,973,360 1,079.73 107,973,360 1,079.73
Total 107,973,360 1,079.73 107,973,360 1,079.73
B. Other Equity
Particulars Reserves and Surplus OCl - Other  Total

Capital Securities General Retained Other

Reserve Premium Reserve Earnings Equity
Balance as at April 01, 2016 17.67 270.18 5,700.00 814.80 - 6,802.65
Profit for the year 245.12 245.12
Other Comprehensive Income 2.14 2.14
Other Adjustments 132.80 132.80
Reserve transferred pursuant to the scheme of amalgamation (Refer Note 34) (1,136.79) (1,136.79)
Balance as at March 31, 2017 17.67 270.18 4,563.21 1,194.86 - 6,045.92
Profit for the year 406.66 406.66
Other Comprehensive Income 12.67 12.67
Balance as at March 31, 2018 17.67 270.18 4,563.21 1,614.19 - 6,465.25
Significant Accounting Policies 1
See accompanying notes to the standalone financial statements
As per our attached report of even date For and on behalf od the Board
For Rajeev Prem & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 008905C

Mohd Imran Iftikharul Amin

Rajeev Kapoor
Partner
M. No. 077827

Place: Kanpur
Date: May 30, 2018

Director(Finance)

Managing Director

R. K. Awasthi
Company Secretary
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Super Tannery Limited
Standalone Stat t of Cash Flows for the year ended March 31, 2018
Particulars MNote No. 2017 -18 2016-17
Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit before tax 619.70 449.31
Adjustments for :
Depreciation/ Amortisation 569.93 581.38
Profit on Sale of Property, Plant & Equipments (116.80) (16.69)
Loss on Sale of Property, Plant & Equipments 2.92 5.00
Investments written off 4.65 -
Interest income (15.69) (7.34)
Finance Cost 503.94 705.44
Deferral of income on government grant (33.38) (17.36)
Remeasurement of net defined benefit plans (19.38) (3.28)
Derivatives MtoM Provision 23.66 -
Operating profit before working capital changes 1,539.55 1,696.46
Changes in working capital:
(Increase)/ Decrease in trade receivables (1,593.48) 1,159.86
(Increase)/ Decrease in inventories 1,076.88 1,564.09
(Increase)/ Decrease in other non current loan (40.37) 11.47
(Increase)/ Decrease in other current financial assets (742.65) 217.06
(Increase)/ Decrease in other current assets (167.87) 355.02
Adjustment for increase/(decrease) in operating liabilities
Increase/ (Decrease) in trade payables 135.94 (659.98)
Increase/ (Decrease) in other financial liabilities 107.19 (16.58)
Increase/ (Decrease) in other current liabilities 117.37 150.68
Increase/ (Decrease) in Provisions 32.84 (36.82)
Cash generated from operations 465.40 4,441.26
Income taxes refunded / (paid), net (245.93) (250.10)
Net cash generated from operating activities 219.47 4,191.16
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of fixed assets (484.05) (605.30)
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment 151.71: 294.05
Purchase of non-current investments (6.23) 2.90
Interest received 15.69 7.34
Other bank balances (Margin Money) (22.19) (24.29)
Net cash (used in) / generated from investing activities (345.07) (325.30)
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds/(repayment) from/of short-term loans 433.81 (2,840.95)
Repayment of long-term loans (49.27) (371.61)
Finance costs paid (503.94) (705.44)
Met cash used in financing activities (119.40) (3,918.00)
INCREASE / (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (245.00) (52.14)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 369.11 421.25
Cash & Cash Equivalent transferred pursuant to Scheme (refer Note 34) (31.32) -
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 92.79 369.11

(refer Note No. & for break-up)

Significant Accounting Policies i
See accompanying notes to the standalone financial statements
As per our attached report of even date

For Rajeev Prem & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 008905C

Rajeev Kapoor
Partner
M. No. 077827

Place: Kanpur
Date: May 30, 2018

For and on behalf od the Board

Mohd Imran Iftikharul Amin
Director(Finance) Managing Director

R. K. Awasthi
Company Secretary
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Super Tannery Limited
Motes forming part of standalane Francial statement for the year ended March 31, 2018

Mobeq:

A CORPORATE INFORMATION

Bupar TarmenyLimited {tha Compary "} is 8 publiz limited company hewvng 8 registered aflice siivated al 1B7ATOL Jegmeau Road, Kangur - 2080010
(L)

The Company’s equity ahansg ane lated ol the Bombay Sleck Exchange (B5EL

The princapal activites ol She Campany ar manufachuing and expoits of Leathar end Leathar Goods,

The financial statements wess sppioved Tor (5808 In ecoondance with & resoiution of the dinscton on May 30, 2018

B, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1, Statement of compliance
The fnarcial stalements have bean prepared o accordance with Indian Accourtng Standards (Ind AS | noified urmer ihe Sechon 133 of
the Companins Sl 2013 (ha fct) read with Bie Companies [ Indian &coountng Sandards) Bukes, 2016 amd other elevant prowisions of
theAcl. Im mddiion, the gudance noles/srmouncamants issued by the Insttute of Chortemed Accountants of indsa (ICAL) are a0 appled
oocn pd whene compiance with athar skrhsony promuigatsans mguire adifferent Irmsimant,
Upta the yeor ended March 31, 2017, the Company hes prepared the firancal statements in sccordence with the regquiremeznts of
previaus GAAFR, whch indudes standands nolifisd under the Comoanies (Aocounling Standords} Rules, 2008 and olher naleyani
provisions aof fue Acl
Thesse are the Company’s first ind A5 irandia slatements, The date of ransition 1o the ind AS s April 7, 20168, Reler foba no. 37 for
dataisal frat-lime adopBon axceplions and examplions availad by he Company,

2 Biasis of preparation
Thaa Enanctal stabaments hkave baan praparasd on e histarical cosd comvvention an asonaal basks axcept for follewing assets and llakditieg
wihich have bean magsmad alTair valie amaunt
Iy Ciarisin firanciel ssseds snd Babililes {inchuding derkvative nstrumenta),
1) Dafined Denefs plans - plan assals
Histprical coslis generally based an tha fak value of the considaration ghsan in axchanga of goads or senvices
Fair walue |5 fhe price fhe] woull be recahsad to sall an assed or pald to trensher a labdity 0 an ordarty rensechon betwean mamkal
pariigipanis at tho measuremant data, mgardiess of whethor that price s directly obsarvable or astimatad wsng anothar veluaton
beszhimic] i,

3, Operating Sycle for curmant and non-curment classification
All assets and liabiibes have boon chassified as current or non-current according io the Commany's operaling cycle and other critena sat
ol in The Act. Based an the nalure of progucts and the Bme bebsesn e acguisibon of assets or prodessing &nd hedr realisation in cash
and cash equivalents, the Company has ascerianed ils operating cycle as ftaabae months.

d, Company's inandcal sixtements am prasented in Indian Rupses, which s sao s finconal currency.

5, Thea PﬂEﬂm of financial slalemeants in I:-Il"lTl:l"I't'll'Ig' wWith nd A5 reguires mmagamenl 0 make !Jﬂﬂ'ﬂ'l"l'lﬂ'l"llﬂ. aslimates g
asmimohions thal afect the aoplicaton al the accaunling pabicies aod Tthe reparied amounts of sstals and liabdilies, Iha ditcosire af
coeilingent as2ais and lialdlilies &t (ha daie of the financlal stasements, and he reporied smounts of reyenas and edpenses dung he
el Aol repls ooukd difter froem those eglimahes, Tha astimates and wnderlying assumgrlions e reviawed an an orgoen g e

g, Revigipns to sccounling estimales ang recognised prospactréaly InThe panod n which the astimate is revised iF1hs revigion aflects only
Fhies pariodd: Ihay ara recognisad in e pariod ol the rayisson ard Libina pargcs I the revision affecls both cument and huhee pancds

7. Property, plantand squipmant FPE)
Propesty, plant and aquipmant ara sfated atcost, net ol recovarahia taxes, rade discount and rehates lass aocumulRiad dapreciation and
imgpairmeng sses, § any For this pupese, oot includes deemeg cast which reprasent the carying value of property, plant ang
e uipment recogrsssd ot 17 Apnl 2018 measured as perthe pravious GAAP Such cos includes pirchase price. bormwing cost and any
coeed directy attrbulable lo bringng the msseis fodsworking condition for its inkended uss. net charges on fareign eschengs contracts and
ad justments arsing fromeeschang e rale varabons aliribuisbie o the asxals.
Subs=eguer cosis amr included in the szsel's carrying amount or recognised as a seporaie assel, a5 appoprisbe, only when i s pobable
that Tuture eeonomic barehils assosaled with the il will Tow b the enlity ard the sost car ba measured relinky.
Aazalsans clessfed o ihe appropiEale cabego iss of property, plar and equipment when comphsled and ready far inlanded w2,
Expensesincurred relatng o projeet, inshuding barrawing coat and nel olircome sarnad dusing The proect devalopmenl iage priartails
interded U=, are considared g pre- oparative sxpenses and dscosed urder Capilal Work - in - Progress.
Spare pana an capitaized when ey maed the dalinition of PPE, | &, whan e Company lencs o 0se fhess dising more than 8 panod
ol 12 moniths,

8, Inwesiman preps

Progeey that i heid for long-iermenantal yviakisor far capial appreciaion or bosh, and thal isnal ocoupied by the Comrpany, i ol eesded
asirvastiment propedty, Property. pland and aquilpment are staled at cosd, net of recoverabla 1aees, trade discount and rebates lass
aoomylatan degracipsion ard impaimmen loesas, dsny  Forthis purposas, cost includas deamad cost which rapresant (ha camying veile
of property, plant and aguipment recognisied t 1 Aprl 5116 mersured as par the provicus GAAR Such cost indudes puchase prics,
barmoeinig ocost and any cosi deectly afirbutable o binging the assnls fo ks working condition for i interded vse, ned charges on foresgn
exchango contracss and adustmends ansing from exchango rate vanalions atirbusabic o the assets,

A tem of groperty, plamt and aqugment orany signficant part nifially recognsad of such imm af propaty plant and aguonment is
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daracognaed upan depossd or whien no Tdure sconamic benaifa am axpecied from Heuse or dapoael Any gain of |oes aslaing on deracogniticn of
tha assel{calciiated a5 the dference detaasn the nal disposal proceats and fha canmying amaunt of the asset} s incloded in the ncome sistamant
wihan e sl i derecdgnlsad.

0.

1,

12

13

Depraciation

Depreciabie amaunl ior assets is the cost of an assed, orother amount substised for coss, less its estimated msidual vatie. Depreciaticn
has baan provicad an such cost of assats lass their resdual valses on straight line mathnd on the basis of estimatad wsalul ia of asseizas
presonbed inSchedule |laf thedcl

Freghold land is nof daprecated iamonsead.

Ay hedd under indncial kasas ane deprecaled over ther expecied useful Inves an he same basis a5 oaned FSSels o, whenawer
sharer, the infm of relewant laasa.

Diepreciation is cakoulsied on & pro rla basis ensapt ihal, assels costing uptoRs. 5000 esch are fully depreciabed in be yoar ol purchase.
Thes estiiraled il Bees and methads ol depreciation of propedty, plant and aquipment & reniswed &l sach insncial yaar end and

adjusted prospectively, ifappropriate.

Intangible Assats

Irlzngibis Azmobs ane sigted &t cost of aoqusiion met of mecoverable taxes. frade discount and rebates less accumulabed
amoiEation/depeton and impairment 1pes. IFarmy. Such coal includes punchass price, bormiwing costs, &nd any cosldirectly aliribulates
ta Eringing tha sesal bo ils working condition for tha inbanded 128, nel changas on fomign exchanga conlracts and sdjustmens araing
froem axchangs rate varkations aflringabes bo he inlangibes aosals

Subsaquant costs are includad intha assels carming amaunt o reotgnised a5 B sRpatatE REsat, A5 appropmate. caly whan s prohabla
thaf huturg aconemic banalils associated vellh ihe e sl fow 10 the enlity and e cost can b meaasired relisby.

Friicwing initial racogriton, menghis asssts precamad at cost lass any accumulated amorirabon and accumilstad imgisirmsn pssos,
ifany.

Gaing orlosses arising rom desfecopnilion ol an intangible ascet are momsured gs the diarencs between the net deposal prooesds and
thar zarmying amaunt af the assal and sm recognised in the Stateman of Profit and Loss whan the asset s derecognised,

Intangible sssals beang commeter software is amertissd an straight ling method over the pericd offive yeans

The Camgany has e=lecied o cortinue with the carmying value of all ol its niangibies assets mecognised as onfgil 1, 2008 measured as
e the pravious GAAP and s Bhal carying volos s ils deamsed cost aa al iraration datea.

The amartisation pevicd and the amorbsation method for an intangble asset ars revesed 22 lsastat e end aof each reporting panod and
adjusted proapaclively, ifappropriste.

The amoifsalion edpenss on inlangible as2als s recogrased n lhe stalemant of profil ard less unless such expendilims foma parl of
caeTying value ol anoihar sesal

Iimgairment of iangible and intangible aasats other than gosdwill

Thea Company assess=as, a5 aach mporting dale, whathar thena = an indication thal an assal may be impained, IF any Inchcalion axisls, oF
wihan armial impadmant kasting doran asset i required, the Company estmeies 1ha aesel's recoversnle amount. An sssal's recoverabis
BMurd i Be higherolan asasfs or WrﬂEﬂFWrQﬂnfﬂDEU?mr wilug lens costs of chapgeal B its vadiss Inusse,

Impaimegnt ngs 15 recognieed wihen the carrang amauni of an 45868 exoasd s recoveraiia amomnl

For assels auchding goodwll, an assessment is made ataach repaing date %o delermine whalhar there is an indication that prestously
recogrized mpaimment iosses noknger oxist orhaee decreased

if such indicaton exists, the Company estimates the assel's or GEU's moovarable amocnt, & previously recognised impairmant loss is
roversnd. The reversalis imited o thatthe carmsng amount of the esset doas noieaceed ils mooserable amaun, nor pocaedtha canrying
amourt that wadd have beerdetarmined, netal deprecisfion, had noimpasment loss been recogrised for theasset in prior pears.

Leanes
Laaas ara Tﬂ'l:lﬂg'liEEﬂ &% & Bruanon Ease whanesyer The banns of the lagse TI'EI'I!.'I\!I"!-LIEI-H-MHM'!"H| e ik an ragwerds of ﬂ'lﬂh'!hq: [id]
the lassee. Al pther loses are clasailied as coerading lnassas,

Company o= a Le=sses

Azsats used under finence leases are recognised as propary. pEant and equipment in 1ha Balance Shest for an amount that comeapands
o B kwsar af dair valie and the prasent value of miremum keasa paymants dabamined at tha incaption of the laega @nd A Salility is
recogrisad for an aguivalent amournt

The ménimum lsase paymenis sre appartioned betwaan inance chargas and mdaction of the lase abiity 50 s fo schiwe B conslani
rabe il intarest on tha remaning balarca of the IEEIy. Fnence cherges ara recognisad i the Statement of Profitand Loss.

Ranlals payable undar cpersting lesas ara chargad 1o ha Statamant of Prafit and Loss on & siraight-lng basis over Tha tarm of th
relewant imase uninss he gayments 10 the kessor are stooieed (oinoease n ine with popecied general infiation fo compardgals for iha
lessors axpecied infiationary cost increases, suchincreasas am recognisad n tha year inwhich such benafits accrua,

Company as a Lessar

Lessas in which the Compary dons nol ransfar substarialty ol the nsics aod sewards of ownarship ol an assel are dassdod as operating
leases. Where the Company is a lessor under an operaling lsase. the assal is capitalssd within prooerty, olart and aguipment and
o precid@ied over Hs uselu econamic [Be. Paymems recaived under operating leasas are recognisad in the Stalement of Fralil and Loss
an & slraghl-line basis onar iha baom althe lease.

Imwankories

irveriories Be valued B cost of nel realsalie value, whichever i lower. The basis of deigrmining ihe Gosl o varous cabegones of
invantary are as follows:

{81 Raw malevigls, Chemicals, Componenis, ssores& spanes.and Siock n Trade — Cast nclutes cost of purchasa {Wet of recoearabss
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taxes)and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition. Cost is determined on FIFO basis.

14.

15.

16.

17.

(b) Stock in process and finished goods- Direct cost plus appropriate share of overheads.

(c) Saleable Scrap/Waste/By products - At estimated realisable value.

(d) Inter unit gods transfer — transfer price

(e) Import Entitlement/ Licences —At estimated realisable/Utilisation value

Net realisable value is the estimated sellingprice in the ordinary course of business,less estimated costs of completion andthe estimated
costs necessary to make thesale.

Foreign Currencies

a) Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements are measured using the currency of the primary economic environment in which the entity
operates ('the functional currency'). The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupee (INR/Rupees), which is the Company's
functional and presentation currency.

b) Transaction and balances

Transactions in foreign currencies are recorded on initial recognition at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of the transaction.

Any gains or losses arising due to differences in exchange rates at the time of translation or settlement are accountedfor in the Statement of
Profit & Loss eitherunder the head foreign exchange fluctuationor interest cost, as the case may be, exceptthose relating to long-term
foreign currencymonetary items.

(i) Exchange differences pertaining to longterm foreign currency loans obtained on or before March 31, 2017:

(a) relatingto acquisition of depreciable assets - areadjusted to the carrying cost of the assetsand depreciated over the balance useful lifeof
the assets.

(b) Others - carried forward and amortise over the remaining period of such asset or liability since the company had opted to carry forward
the same in accordance with the Companies (Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2011.

(ii) Exchange differences pertaining to longterm foreign currency loans obtained on or after April 1, 2017 is charged off or credited to profit &
loss account.

(iii) Investment in overseas Wholly Owned Subsidiaries are carried in Balance Sheet at the rates prevailing on the dates of transaction.

Investment in Subsidiaries and Associates
Investmentin subsidiaries and associates are carried at cost less accumulated impairment, if any.

Fair Value measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market

participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or

transfer the liability takes place either:

8 Inthe principal market for the asset or liability, or

® In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market which can be accessed by the Company for the asset or
liability.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the asset or

liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to measure

fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised within the fair value

hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

® Level 1 Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

® Level 2 Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is directly or

indirectly observable
® Level 3 Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurementis unobservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the Company determines whether transfers
have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorisation (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement as a whole) atthe end of each reporting period.

Financial Assets

Initial recognition and measurement

All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not recorded at fair value through profit or loss,
transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset. Purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of
assets within a time frame established by regulation or convention in the market place (regular way trades) are recognised on the trade
date, i.e., the date that the Company commits to purchase or sell the asset.

Subsequent measurement

Subsequent measurement is determined with reference to the classification of the respective financial assets. Based on the business
model for managing the financial assets and the contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial asset, the Company classifies
financial assets as subsequently measured at amortised cost, fair value through other comprehensive income or fair value through profit
and loss.

Debtinstruments at amortised cost
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Debt instruments such as trade and other receivables, security deposits and loans given are measured at the amortised cost if both the following
conditions are met:

18.

19.

B The assetis held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash flows, and
Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest (SPPI)

on the principal amount outstanding.
After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate (EIR)
method. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral
part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in finance income in the profit or loss. The losses arising from impairment are recognised
inthe profitorloss.

Debt instruments at Fair value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVOCI)
A'debtinstrument'is classified as at the FVTOCI if both of the following criteria are met:

H The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and selling the financial assets, and

B The asset's contractual cash flows represent SPPI.

Debt instruments included within the FVTOCI category are measured initially as well as at each reporting date at fair value. Fair value
movements are recognized in the other comprehensive income (OCI).

Debt instruments at Fair value through Profitor Loss (FVTPL)

FVTPL is a residual category for debt instruments excluding investments in subsidiary and associate companies. Any debt instrument,
which does not meet the criteria for categorization as atamortized costor as FVTOCI, is classified as at FVTPL.

After initial measurement, any fair value changes including any interest income, foreign exchange gain and losses, impairment losses and
other net gains and losses are recognised in the Statement of Profitand Loss.

Equity investments

All equity investments in scope of Ind-AS 109 are measured at fair value. Equity instruments which are held for trading are classified as at
FVTPL. For all other equity instruments, the company decides to classify the same either as at FVTOCI or FVTPL. The company makes
such election on an instrument-by-instrument basis. The classification is made on initial recognition and is irrevocable.

Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes recognized in the Profit or loss.

De-recognition
Afinancial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial assets) is primarily derecognised (i.e.
removed from the Company's Balance Sheet) when

fhe rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

f'he Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation to pay the received cash flows

in full without material delay to a third party under a 'pass-through' arrangement; and either:
f'he Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or

the Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the

asset.
On de-recognition, any gains or losses on all debt instruments (other than debt instruments measured at FVOCI) and equity instruments
(measured at FVTPL) are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. Gains and losses in respect of debt instruments measured at
FVOCI and that are accumulated in OCI are reclassified to profit or loss on de-recognition. Gains or losses on equity instruments
measured at FVOCI that are recognised and accumulated in OCI are not reclassified to profit or loss on de-recognition.

Impairment of financial assets
The Company applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for measurement and recognition of impairment loss on the following financial
assets and credit risk exposure:

a)Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortised cost e.g., loans, debt securities, deposits, trade

receivables and bank balance.

b) Financial assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income.
In case of other assets (listed as a) above), the company determines if there has been a significant increase in credit risk of the financial
asset since initial recognition. If the credit risk of such assets has not increased significantly, an amount equal to 12-month ECL is
measured and recognized as loss allowance. However, if credit risk has increased significantly, an amount equal to lifetime ECL is
measured and recognized as loss allowance.

Financial Liabilities

Initial recognition and measurement

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and payables, net of directly attributable
transaction costs.

The Company's financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings including bank overdrafts, and derivative
financial instruments.

Subsequent measurement
The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:

Financial Liabilities at Fair Value through Profit or Loss (FVTPL)
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through
profitor loss.
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Finarcal lakdilies desgnated upon inful recognition af fer value through profit or loss e desigrated at the ingal dale of recogntan, and oty f the:
corileia in Ind-A5 100 are calmfsd Focliobdilies designaled as FYTPL, fnirvalosgaire! irases sliriftabie 1o clorgesin own coredil risk is recogricad
NGl These gainsd losses ane nof subsequentty rensfemed to profit o loss. However, the company may ransler lhe cumulstiee gain or less witin
auity. Al athercharges in Sir valus al goch Babily are meognised in lhe stalsmant of profi orloss.

a0,

1.

23

i

Firancial Lishifities ol amortised cost

Firmresal abilitss clazsiisd and maasumed al smofsad cosl such &% bens sl I.H:l'r"l.l-'.'lil'lnﬂ are hiﬂ"‘r l-'Huﬂ-El'llIEd ab faar v, net ol
transaclion cosl insurred. Aler inilial recognition, fnancial llablilies are subsequenily massumd al amortised cosl uging the Efsclive
inferest rale (ER | mathod. Gens and keges are ecogridad in profil oF izee whan he liabdilies are desaccgnised a3 well 85 through the
EIR smarfs=aton process

AmoriEed cost s calsulatad by 188iNg wlo Booounl any discount or gremium on acguision and Tees or coets [hat are-an insagral pan of the
EIR. The EIR amomaation is included as fina nos coss | n the staltemant of profit and loss

Cmracognificn

A firancial labslily = taracognaad when Me abligation wndar the lablity = dscharged o cancalad or axpras. Whan an exEing financiad
liahilty = renlaced by anathar from ha sames endar on substartially different terms, or tha teems of an axisting tabilty are substanbaiy
modified, such an seshangs or madification Is treated as the de-meagaitien of the criginal liakity and the recognition of a new liabllky, The
differenco in She espaciive carngng amaonis s necognised in the statemnent of profit o loss.

Derbrative financiad instruments

The Campany uses doenvathee financial instrumanis o manage the commod iy prca risk and egposone an account of Suchaation in interest
raie and foreign exchange rates. Such derivative financial instruments are inialy recognized at fair value on the date on which a
desrivaids cantrac] e enbarad into ard ans !I.ﬂ!?!ﬂuﬂ'll]!.l meaasinad a1 Bair vakie with Iﬂ'mng!ﬂ: bEH'lg g aiilgiFitid i Skalsmant of Pralil and
Los=. Derfeatives are carred as fnancial assais when the fairmiue s posite and as fmancial liabiilieswhen the fair volue = negative.
M‘p‘ﬂﬂﬂ! of lﬂt!l‘.‘-ﬂ-.ﬁl‘ﬁ‘lﬂ fam thﬂl‘lﬂt&! i [P fai rwidies Ol diernalivess sre lEkan U’l‘tl'uﬂ'l praliland le=s.

Barrowings

Borrawings are infialy recognisad al Bair valus, nal of lrarsaction cosss nourred. Borowings are subseguenily messured al amorfsed
coal Ay differsnces bebwean he procesds (ne! of IFensacion cosis) and the redemphon emounl S recogrizad in Profil o loes over the
pedtod ol Tha borrowing using the edfectae interest mathod. Fads paid on ihe astablishment of e tacilSas ane recognisaed 6o renascion
Casls al thea inan tothe extant inat i1 is probebe et some or all of the facibes wil be oramn down, Inihis case. e fea = detarmad unlil he
dravtfiown accurs,

The bomreaing 5 ana remowad from hie Batance shaed whan tha obligation speciiad in tha conract is decharped, cencetled orexpied, The
differance befwasn tha crmying amount of the finanoal Sabliny that has been eedinguished or ransfermd 1o anathar party and the
corsiderabon pad including amy roncashasset rensfered or fabilibes assumed, 15 recognisad in profitor Ioss as olber gainsdlosses)

Borrowings are classilied as cumen) Eabilities wniess ihe proup has &h eeondiions tght lo defer selllement of the iabilky of &1 et 12
meeiths after the raporing penod. Whens there is a breach of a mabaral provison of a long-term loan arangemant an or before tha and of
the reparling penod with e affect thal the labilily becomes payabis on demand an the repoding dale, 1he antity does ml cassily the
lighilty &8 curenl il Ihe landar agreed, aller Ibe fepoting penod and bafons the spproval of the Bnancial stalemant far ississ, nol 1o
demand payment 45 8 Consaquenda ol e breach

Borrowing cosis

E'l.'!l'l'l]\’ill'lﬂ oA conpisl of Inenaal ard otlsar coste that amn ealily Rcare IR Comn s e ml!lﬂi:ll'l"lil'lldl'l; ot P,

Bomawing cost aiso Includes axchange diMemances /ha axbent reganted &5 an adjustiment ik iha boroeing cashs.

Elmw.-lng coblE, plasabed bo and ublised far quaalfyeng assets, padaming i e pamsd oo -commantansn of soisii=e feialing 1o
consinclionigavelopmant of tha qualitying assal ugto thedata of capitalk=alicn of such assel s edded toihe cosiof the as6aTs,

Intarast income aarned on tamporany investmant of specific borowing pending axpandiure on qualifying assal & daducied fram the
beerowing costs efighks for capitallsatan

Al pther bormowing costs arg papansad in the penod inwhich thay ooour

Offsotting of financial instresments
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income is virtually certain, then the related assetis no longer a contingent asset, butitis recognised as an asset.

26.

27.

28.

29,

30.

Government Grant
Government grants are recognised where there is reasonable assurance that the grant will be received and all attached conditions will be
complied with.
A government grant that becomes receivable as compensation for expenses or losses incurred in previous period(s). Such a grant is
recognised in profit or loss of the period in which it becomes receivable.
Government grants shall be recognised in profit or loss on a systematic basis over the periods in which the Company recognises as
expenses the related costs for which the grants are intended to compensate.
Government grants related to assets are presented in the balance sheet as deferred income and is recognised in profit or loss on a
systematic basis over the expected useful life of the related assets or other relevant basis.
Government grants by way of financial assistance on the basis of certain qualifying criteria are recognised as they become receivable.

In the unlikely event that a grant previously recognised is ultimately not received, it is treated as a change in estimate and the amount
cumulatively recognised is expensed in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Revenue Recognition

Sale of Goods and services

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable for goods supplied and services rendered, net of returns,
rebates and discounts to customers.

Revenue from the sale of goods includes excise and other duties which the Company pays as a principal but excludes amounts collected
on behalf of third parties, such as sales Tax/ value added tax/Goods & Services Tax.

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when (a) significant risks and rewards of ownership have been transferred to the customer,
which is mainly upon delivery in case of domestic sales and on issuance of Shipping Bill in case of export sales, (b) the amount of revenue
can be measured reliably and (c) recovery of the consideration is probable. Revenue from services is recognised in the periods in which
the services are rendered.

Interestincome

Interestincome is accrued on using on a time basis by the effective interest rate with reference to the principal outstanding.

Dividend Income

Dividend income from investments is recognised when the shareholder's right to receive payment has been established.
Exportincentives

Export Incentives are recognised when certainty of receiptis established.

Insurance Claim

Insurance claims are accounted for on the basis of claims admitted / expected to be admitted and to the extent that the amount
recoverable can be measured reliably and itis reasonable to expect ultimate collection.

OtherIncome

Other income is accounted for on accrual basis except where the receipt of income is uncertain ans in such cases it is accounted for on
receiptbasis.

Employee benefits

The Company makes contributions to both defined benefit and defined contribution schemes which are mainly administered through/by
duly constituted and approved Trusts and the Government.

Defined Contribution Scheme

In case of provident fund administered throughRegional Provident Fund Commissioner,the Company has no obligation, other thanthe
contribution payable to the providentfund.

In case of members of constituted and approved trusts, the Company recognises contribution payable to such trusts as an expense
including any shortfall in interest between the amount of interest realised by the investment and the interest payable to members at the
rate declared by the Government of India.

The Company's contributionspaid / payable during the year to providentfund administered through Approved Trust, Regional
ProvidentFund Commissioner, Superannuation Fundand Employees' State Insurance Corporationare recognised in the Statement of
ProfitandLoss as an expense when employees haverendered services entitling them to contributions.

Defined Benefit Scheme

Gratuity: Cost of providing the Benefit is determined on an actuarial basis at the endof the year and charged to Statement of Profitand
Loss. The cost of providing these benefitsis determined by independent actuary using the projected unit creditmethod.

Re-measurements, comprising of actuarial gainsand losses and the effect of the asset ceiling,(excluding amounts included in net interest
onthe net defined benefit liability and return on planassets), are recognised immediately in the balancesheet with a corresponding debit or
credit toretained earnings through other comprehensiveincome in the period in which they occur. It isincluded in retained earnings in the
statement ofchanges in equity and in the balance sheet.

Leave encashment: Accrued Leaves are encashed annually at the end of the calendar year and not accumulated. Provision for
the same is done on the basis of leaves accrued as at the end of the reporting period.

Research and Development Expenditure
Expenditure on research of revenue nature is charged to Statement of Profit and Loss and that of capital nature is capitalized as fixed
assets.

Taxes onlIncome

Currenttax is the amount of tax payable determined in accordance with the applicable tax rates and provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961
and other applicable tax laws.

Deferred tax is recognised on differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the Balance sheet and the
corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit and are accounted for using the liability method. Deferred tax liabilities
are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences, and deferred tax assets are generally recognized for all deductible
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temporary differences, carry forward tax losses and allowances to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against
which those deductible temporary differences, carry forward tax losses and allowances can be utilised. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are
measured atthe applicable tax rates. Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are off set, and presented as net.

31.

32,

33.

34.

Current and deferred taxes relating to items directly recognised in reserves are recognised in reserves and not in the Statement of Profit
and Loss.

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws, which gives future economic benefits in the form of adjustment to
future income tax liability, is considered as an asset if there is convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax.
Accordingly, MAT is recognised as an deferred tax asset in the Balance Sheet when it is probable that future economic benefit
associated with it will flow to the Company.

Dividend Distribution
Dividends paid (including income tax thereon) is recognised in the period in which the interim dividends are approved by the Board of
Directors, orin respect of the final dividend when approved by shareholders.

Cash Flow Statement
Cash flows statement is prepared as per the Indirect Method specified in Ind AS 7 on Cash Flows. Cash and cash equivalents (including
bank balances) shown in statement of cash flows exclude item which are not available for general use on the date of balance sheet.

Earnings pershare

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit/ (loss) after tax (including the post-tax effect of extraordinary items, if any) by
the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit
I (loss) after tax (including the post-tax effect of extraordinary items, if any) as adjusted for dividend, interest and other charges to
expense or income (net of any attributable taxes) relating to the dilutive potential equity shares, by the weighted average number of
equity shares considered for deriving basic earnings per share and the weighted average number of equity shares which could have
beenissued on the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Potential equity shares are deemed to be dilutive only if their conversion to equity shares would decrease the net profit per share from
continuing ordinary operations. Potential dilutive equity shares are deemed to be converted as at the beginning of the period, unless
they have been issued at a later date. The dilutive potential equity shares are adjusted for the proceeds receivable had the shares been
actually issued at fair value (i.e. average market value of the outstanding shares). Dilutive potential equity shares are determined
independently for each period presented. The number of equity shares and potentially dilutive equity shares are adjusted for share splits
[ reverse share splits and bonus shares, as appropriate.

Segment Reporting
Operating segments are reported in consistent manner with the internal reporting provided to the Chief Operating Decision Maker
(CODM) of the Company. The CODM is responsible for allocating resources and assessing performance of the Company.
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(I) Assets given as security for borrowings
All the items of Property, Plant and Equipment of the Company have been given to lenders as security for various borrowing
facilities.
(ii) The Company has adopted carrying value as recognized in the financial statement as at March 31, 2016, measured as per
Previous GAAP as its deemed cost. Accordingly, its Net Block as on March 31, 2016 is its Gross Block under Ind AS.

Break up of the said Gross block as at April 1, 2016 is as under: (Rs. In lacs)

Accumulated

Depreciation /

Particulars SrossiEicch Amorﬁpzatlon! Ind AS HetEluck
Adjustment

As at April 1, 2016
Freehold land 229.11 - 229.11
Leasehold land 73.59 9.32 64.27
Factory building 2,139.11 660.08 1,479.03
Plant & Equipment 7,923.85 3,916.77 4,007.08
Electric Installation & Fittings 474.73 315.61 159.12
Computer 139.35 113.61 25.74
Office equipment 120.03 79.46 40.57
Furniture & Fixtures 207.92 98.99 108.93
Vehicle 867.74 322.97 544 .77

12175.43 551 |6.81 6658.62

Super Tannery Limited

Notes forming part of the standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018

Other Intangible assets

Website
Particulars c;:&f:'::; Dewe::pme Trademark TOTAL
(Rs. In lacs) (Rs.Inlacs)| (Rs.Inlacs) | (Rs.In lacs)
Gross carrying value
Deemed Cost as at April 1, 2016* 2.78 0.41 1.41 4.60
Additions ~ =
Deletions - -
Ind AS adjustments = =
As at March 31, 2017 2.78 0.41 1.41 4.60
Additions =
Deletions -
Ind AS adjustments =
As at March 31, 2018 2.78 0.41 1.41 4.60
Accumulated Depreciation =
As at 1st April, 2016* -
Additions - 0.05 0.15 0.20
Deletions -
Ind AS adjustments =
As at March 31, 2017 - 0.05 0.15 0.20
Additions 0.00 0.05 0.16 0.21
Deletions -
Ind AS adjustments -
As at March 31, 2018 - 0.10 0.31 0.41
Net Carrying amount
As at April 1, 2016* 2.78 0.41 1.41 4.60
As at March 31, 2017 2.78 0.36 1.26 4.40
As at March 31, 2018 2.78 0.31 1.10 4.19

The Company has adopted carrying value as recognized in the financial statement as at 31st March, 2016,
measured as per Previous GAAP as its deemed cost. Accordingly, its Net Block as on March 31, 2016 is its

Gross Block under Ind AS
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Computer Software
Website Development
Trademark

Break up of the said Gross block as at April 1, 2016 is as under:

9.50

(Rs. In lacs)

12.28 2.78
0.51 0.10 0.41
1.61 0.20 1.41

14.40 9.80 4.60
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Super Tannery Limited

Notes forming part of the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2018

3 Financial Assets: Investments - Non Current

Particulars

As at March 31, 2018

As at March 31, 2017

As at April 01, 2016

No. of No. of No. of
Shares Rs. in Lacs Shares Rs. in Lacs Shares Rs. in Lacs
Equity Shares Unquoted
A. INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES
(i) SUPER TANNERY (U.K.) LIMITED
Ordinary Shares of GBP 1 each fully paid up 2,100 1.52 2,100 1.52 2,100 1.52
(i) AARIFI TANNERS LIMITED
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up 1,205,366 164.24 1,205,366 164.24 1,205,366 164.24
(iii) SUPER CORPORATION LIMITED
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up 26,000 2.60 26,000 2.60 26,000 2.60
(iv) SAFETY SOLUTIONS 5.R.O.
Ordinary Shares of Euro 1/- each fully paid up - - 6,638 4.65 6,638 4,65
(v) SUPER TANNERY (UAE) LTD
Ordinary Shares of DHM 10/- each fully paid up 15,000 30.11 15,000 30.11 15,000 30.11
(vi) Super Italia SRL - -
Ordinary Shares of Euro 1/- each fully paid up 990 0.75 990 0.75
Total - A 199.22 203.87 203.12
B. INVESTMENT IN ASSOCIATES
(i)  SECURE SAFETY LIMITED
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up 699,300 69.93 699,300 69.93 699,300 69.93
Total -B 69.93 69.93 69.93
C. OTHERS
(i) SUPERHOUSE OVERSEAS LIMITED
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid 5,000 0.50 5,000 0.50 5,000 0.50
(i) AL-BARR FINANCE HOUSE LIMITED
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid 20,000 2.00 20,000 2.00 30,000 3.00
(iii) SVIT PRONEXT MACHINES PRIVATE LIMITED
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid 8,500 0.85 8,500 0.85 8,500 0.85
(iv) INDUSTRIAL INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES (INDIA) LIMITED
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid 8,000 0.80 8,000 0.80 35,365 3.54
(v) KANPUR UNNAO LEATHER CLUSTER DEVELOPMENT CO. LTD.
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid 75,000 7.50 75,000 7.50 60,000 6.00
(vi) Banthar Industrial Pollution Control Company
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid - - - 21,600 2.16
(vi) LEATHER CLUSTER DEVELOPMENT
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid 10,000 1.00 10,000 1.00 10,000 1.00
Total -C 12.65 12.65 17.05
D. INVESTMENT IN PARTNERSHIP/LLP FIRM
(i) BOWINI FRILLS LLP
15% in the capital of the LLP 0.75 0.75 -
Share of Reserves and Surplus of the LLP 6.23
Total - D
Equity Shares Quoted 6.98 0.75 s
(i) Superhouse Ltd.
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid 5,200 0.52 5,200 0.52 5,200 0.52
Total - E 0.52 0.52 0.52
Total (A+B+C+D+E) 289.30 287.72 290.62
Aggregate Book Value of Quoted Investments 0.52 0.52 0.52
Market Value of Quoted Investments 6.64 7.47 7.20
Aggregate Book Value of Unquoted Investments 281.80 286.45 290.10
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Super Tannery Limited

Notes forming part of the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2018

Details of Partners, Capital and Profit Sharing Ratio in LLP Rs. In Lacs
Profit Capital as
Sharing on Capital as on Capital as on
Name of Partners Ratio 31.03.2018 31.03.2017 31.03.2016
1 Mr. Shahbhaz Khan 55% 2.75 2.75 -
2 Super Tannery Limited 15% 0.75 0.75 =
3 Mr. Iftikarul Amin 15% 0.75 0.75
4 MIr. Igbal Ahsan 15% 0.75 0.75 &
4 Financial Assets: Loans - Non Current
Particulars As at March 31, 2018 As at March 31, 2017 As at April 01, 2016
Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
Loans and Advances 167.46 127.09 138.56
(refer Note no. 48 for advance to Subsidiaries and associates)
167.46 127.09 138.56

5 Other Non Current Assets

Particulars As at March 31, 2018 As at March 31, 2017 As at April 01, 2016
Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
Security Deposits 24.76 24.76 38.24
24.76 24.76 38.24
6 Inventories (At cost or net realisable value whichever is lower)
Particulars As at March 31, 2018 As at March 31, 2017 As at April 01, 2016
Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
Raw Materials 1,675.56 2,074.28 1,751.11
Work in Progress 2,672.18 2,774.71 4,530.27
Finished Goods 1,480.98 2,361.84 2,071.41
{include Stock at port Rs. NIL (March 2017: Rs 472.41 Lac
and April 2016: Rs. 156.80 Lacs)}
Chemical, Components and spare parts 1,099.92 863.29 1,381.14
Waste & Scrap 249.09 180.49 84.77
7,177.73 8,254.61 9,818.70
(a) All the Inventories have been hypothecated as security for various working facilities from banks.
(b) During the year nothing was recognised as expense towards write-down of inventory.
7 Financial Assets - Current: Trade Receivable
Particulars As at March 31, 2018 As at March 31, 2017 As at April 01, 2016
Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
Unsecured
Considered Good 5,594.07 4,000.59 5,160.45
Considered Doubtful (including Expected credit Loss) 8.77 - -
5,602.84 4,000.59 5,160.45
Less: Allowance for doubtful debts 8.77 - -
5,594.07 4,000.59 5,160.45

(a) Allthe Trade Receivables have been hypothecated as security for various working facilities from banks.
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Super Tannery Limited

Notes forming part of the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2018

8 Financial Assets - Current: Cash and Cash Equivalents

Particulars As at March 31, 2018 As at March 31, 2017 As at April 01, 2016
Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
Balances with banks
on current accounts 73.11 296.72 368.10
on EEFC account 12.27 20.78 20.37
85.38 317.50 388.47
Cheques and Draft on Hand/Remittance in Transit - 45.33 1.54
Cash on hand 7.41 6.28 31.24
92.79 369.11 421.25
9 Financial Assets - Current: Bank Balances other than cash and cash equivalents
Particulars As at March 31, 2018 As at March 31, 2017 As at April 01, 2016
Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
Margin money deposits (restricted, held as lien against bank guarantees) 191.11 166.03 142.94
Earmarked balances with banks - unclaimed Dividend 18.52 21.41 20.21
209.63 187.44 163.15

10 Other Current Financial Assets

Particulars As at March 31, 2018 As at March 31, 2017 As at April 01, 2016
Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
Export Incentive Receivable 334.01 373.12 575.73
Other Claims Receivable 72.80 90.35 115.69
Balance with Govt/Revenue authority 927.09 127.78 115.51
Assets held for sale - - 1.38
1,333.90 591.25 808.31

11 Other Current Assets

Particulars As at March 31, 2018 As at March 31, 2017 As at April 01, 2016
Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
Advances to Trade Creditors 830.27 521.94 894.47
Advance recoverable in cash or kind or for value to be received 152.00 291.88 256.21
Prepaid expenses 10.59 11.17 29.33
992.86 824.99 1,180.01

12 Equity Share Capital

Particulars As at March 31, 2018 As at March 31, 2017 As at April 01, 2016

No. of No. of No. of

Shares Rs. in Lacs Shares Rs. in Lacs Shares Rs. in Lacs
Authorised
Equity Shares of Rupee 1/-each 110,000,000 1,100.00 110,000,000 1,100.00 110,000,000 1,100.00
Issued
Equity Shares of Rupee 1/-each 107,973,360 1,079.73 107,973,360 1,079.73 107,973,360 1,079.73
Subscribed and fully paid-up
Equity Shares of Rupee 1/-each 107,973,360 1,079.73 107,973,360 1,079.73 107,973,360 1,079.73

1,079.73 1,079.73 1,079.73
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Super Tannery Limited
Notes forming part of the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2018

h

(A) Reconciliation of the

of equity shares and share capital

Particulars As at March 31, 2018 As at March 31, 2017

No. of Shares  Rs. in Lacs No. of Shares

Rs. in Lacs

Subscribed and fully paid-up equity shares

Outstanding at the beginning of the year 107,973,360 1,079.73 107,973,360 1,079.73
Shares issued during the year - - - -
Outstanding at the end of the year 107,973,360 1,079.73 107,973,360 1,079.73
(B) Terms and rights attached to equity shares
ThecompanyhasonlyoneclassofequityshareshavingaparvalueofRe.1pershare.Eachholderofequitysharesisentitledtoonevotepershare.The
companydeclaresandpaysdividendsinindianRupees.Thedividend proposedbytheBoardofDirectorsissubjecttotheapprovaloftheshareholders
in the ensuing Annual General Meeting.
Intheeventofliquidationofthecompany,theholdersofequityshareswillbeentitledtoreceiveremainingassetsofthecompany,afterdistributionof
all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.
(C) Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the company
Shareholder’'s Name As at March 31, 2018 As at March 31, 2017 As at April 01, 2016
No. of Shares % No. of Shares % No. of Shares %
(a) Mr. Vegarul Amin 17,883,900 16.56% 17,883,900 16.56% 17,883,900 16.56%
(b) Mr. Igbal Ahsan 9,142,502 8.47% 9,142,502 8.47% 9,142,502 8.47%
(c) Mr. Iftikharul Amin 9,080,432 8.41% 9,080,432 8.41% 9,080,432 8.41%
2017-18 2016-17
(No. of Shares) (No. of Shares)
(D) Equity Shares allotted as fully paid pursuant to contract(s) without payment being NIL NIL
(E}) Equity Shares allotted as fully paid up Bonus Shares during the immediately NIL NIL
(F) Equity shares buy-back in immediately preceding five years NIL NIL
(G) Shares held by holding/ultimate holding company and/or their subsidiaries/ NIL NIL
(H) During the year ended March 31, 2018, the company has not paid any dividend.
13 Other equity
Particulars As at March 31, 2018 As at March 31, 2017 As at April 01, 2016
Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
(a) Capital Reserve 17.67 17.67 17.67
(b) Securities Premium 270.18 270.18 270.18
(c) General Reserve 4,563.21 4,563.21 5,700.00
(d) Retained Earnings 1,614.19 1,194.86 814.80
Total 6,465.25 6,045.92 6,802.65

(A

Capital Reserve
Itrepresentthegainofcapitalnaturewhichmainlyincludetheexcessofvalueofnetassetsacquiredoverconsiderationpaidbythecompanyfor
business combination in earlier years.

(B) Securities Premium
Securities premium reserve is used to record the premium on issue of shares and is utilized in accordance with the provisions of the Act.

(C) General Reserve

TheCompanyhastransferredaportionofthenetprofitoftheCompanybeforedeclaringdividendtogeneralreservepursuanttotheearlierprovisions

of Companies Act, 1956. Mandatory transfer to general reserve is not required under the Companies Act, 2013.

)

Retained Earnings

RetainedearningsaretheprofitsthattheCompanyhasearnedtilldate, lessanytransferstogeneralreserve,dividendspaidorotherdistributionsout

of reserves to shareholders.
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14 Financial Liabilities - Non-current: Borrowings

Particulars As at March 31, 2018 As at March 31, 2017 As at April 01, 2016
Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
Secured
Term loans from banks - INR - - 175.07
Vehicle Term loans from banks - INR 59.73 36.25 91.55
59.73 36.25 266.62

Repayment terms:
(a) Secured rupee term loans from banks: Structured quarterly Instalments

(b) The classification of loans between current liabilities and non -current liabilities continues based on repayment schedule under respective

agreements as no loans have been recalled due to non compliance of conditions under any of the loan agreements.

(c) Interestrates:LoansavailedfrombanksinINRcarryinterestraterangingfrom8.85%t010.45%%(March31,20179.50%t010.45%andAprill,

2016 10.45% to 12.82%) for term loans.

(e} Scheduled repayments: Contractual repayments in case of loans from banks (including Current maturities disclosed under other Current financial

Particulars As at March 31, 2018 As at March 31, 2017 As at April 01, 2016
Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs

Upto three years 71.39 147.41 519.02

Between three to five years 26.75 -

Over five years - -

Refer note 41(b) (11) & (I11) on Interest rate risk and Liquidity Risk respectively.
Security details:-
Term Loan other than Vehicle Loans

Aforesaid Term Loans are secured by hypothecation/mortgage of company's moveable and im-moveable properties. Furthe secured by the

personal guarantee of promoter Directors of the company.
Vehicle Loans
Secured by hypothecation od vehicle financed.

15 Deferred tax liabilities (Net)

Particulars As at March 31, 2018 As at March 31, 2017 As at April 01, 2016
Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs

Tax effect of items constituting deferred tax liability

Borrowings measured at amortized cost

On difference between book balance and tax balance of fixed assets 689.19 641.98 680.69

689.19 641.98 680.69

Tax effect of items constituting deferred tax assets

Provision for Gratuity 36.78 12.48 56.93

Others - - -

Total Tax effect of items constituting deferred tax assets 36.78 12.48 56.93
Net Deferred Tax Liability 652.41 629.50 623.76

16 Other Non-current Liabilities

Particulars As at March 31, 2018 As at March 31, 2017 As at April 01, 2016
Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
Deferred Revenue
Govt Grant under IDLS 296.16 122.60 139.97
EPCG Obligations 6.60 3.35 -
302.76 125.95 139.97

(a) GovernmentGrantunderlDLS,thedeferredgrantincomeisrecognizedinStatementofProfitandLossonasystematicbasisovertheusefullifeof
asset on which such grant is received subject to compliance of other terms & conditions of the scheme.

(b) UnderEPCGscheme,theCompanyiscommittedtoexportprescribedtimesofthedutysavedonimportofcapitalgoodsoveraspecifiedperiodof
timeapartfrommaintainingaverageexportgrowth.Incasesuchcommitmentsarenotmet,theCompanywouldberequiredtopaythedutysaved
alongwithinteresttotheregulatoryauthorities. ThedeferredgrantincomeisrecognizedinStatementofProfitandLossonasystematicbasisover

the periods in which the related performance obligations are fulfilled.

63




SUPER TANNERY LIMITED

Super Tannery Limited
Notes forming part of the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2018

17 Financial Liabilities - Current: Short term Borrowings

Particulars As at March 31, 2018 As at March 31, 2017 As at April 01, 2016
Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
Secured
Working Capital Loan from banks
(i) Cash Credit 388.57 200.02 708.52
(i) Packing Credit 6,319.55 6,185.32 8,267.38
(iii) Advance against bills sent for collection 912.12 7,620.24 743.40 982.15
7,128.74 9,958.05
Buyers Credit (Foreign Currency Loan) from banks
(a) for Fixed Asset 206.03 263.72 275.36
7,826.27 7,392.46 10,233.41
Amount of default as on the Balance Sheet date:
(a) Repayment of loan NIL NIL NIL
(b) Interest on Loan NIL NIL NIL

(A) Security
Working Capital Loans are primarily secured by hypothecation of present and future Current Assets and Actionable Claims (viz. Inventories, trade
These are further collaterally secured by extension of charge over moveable and immoveable properties of the company.
Further secured by personal guarantee of promoter director(s) of the company.

(B) Rate of Interest
INR workingcapitalcreditfacilitiescarryinterestratesrangingfrom8.55%t011.85%.ForeignCurrencyworkingcapitaldemandloancarries
interest of LIBOR plus 3.25% p.a.

(C) BuyersCreditissecuredbyBankGuaranteeissuedwithinthelimitsanctionedtothecompanyanditcarriesinterestofvariablespreadoverthe
LIBOR corresponding to the period of tenure of the buyer credit (effective rate ranges from 1.50% to 3.00% p.a.).

18 Financial Liabilities - Current: Trade Payable

Particulars As at March 31, 2018 As at March 31, 2017 As at April 01, 2016
Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs

(a) Dues to micro and small enterprises(refer note below) - - -
(b) Due to parties other than micro and small enterprises 3,120.17 2,984.23 3,644.21
3,120.17 2,984.23 3,644.21

MNote:ThecompanyhasrequestedconfirmationfromSuppliersregardingtheirregistration(fillingofMemorandum)undertheMicro,SmallandMedium
EnterprisesDevelopmentAct, 2006(theMSMEDAct). Accordingtotheinformationavailablewiththecompany, thefollowingdisclosureshasbeenmadein
respect of dues to Micro and Small Enterprises:

Particulars As at March, 2018 As at March, 2017 As at March, 2016
Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs

(a) Principalamountandinterestduethereonremainingunpaidtoany
supplier at the end of the year
Principal Amount NIL NIL NIL
Interest due on above NIL NIL NIL

(b) Amountofinterestpaidbythecompanyintermsofsectionl6ofthe
MSMED Act, along with the amount of the payment made to the NIL NIL NIL
supplier beyond the appointed day during the year

(c) Amountofinterestdueandpayablefortheperiodofdelayinmaking
payment(whichhavebeenpaidbutbeyondtheappointeddayduring
theyear)butwithoutaddingtheinterestspecifiedundertheMSMED HIL i bl
Act
(d) theamountofinterestaccruedandremainingunpaidattheendof
NIL MIL NIL

the year

(e

theamountoffurtherinterestremainingdueandpayableeveninthe

succeedingyears,untilsuchdatewhentheinterestduesaboveare

actuallypaidtothesmallenterprise, forthepurposeofdisallowance NIL NIL NIL
of a deductible expenditure under section 23 of the MSMED Act
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19 Financial Liabilities - Current: Other Financial Liabilities

Particulars As at March 31, 2018 As at March 31, 2017 As at April 01, 2016
Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs

(a) Current maturities of long term borrowings 38.41 111.16 252.40
(b) Interest accrued and due on borrowings - - 4.58
(c) Interest accrued but not due on borrowings 1.22 117 -
(d) Book overdraft from banks 11.72 150.10 227.35
(e} Unclaimed Dividend * 18.52 2141 20.21
(f) Other Liabilities 858.83 783.40 720.52

928.70 1,067.24 1,225.06

* Represents dividend amounts either not claimed or kept in abeyance in accordance with Section 126 of the Companies Act, 2013

20 Other Current Liabilities

Particulars As at March 31, 2018 As at March 31, 2017 As at April 01, 2016
Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
(a) Advance from customers 651.11 557.40 406.72
(b) Advance against sale of fixed assets 293.10 293.10 293.10
(c) MTM valuation on forward cover 23.66 - -
967.87 850.50 699.82
21 Current Liabilities: Provisions
Particulars As at March 31, 2018 As at March 31, 2017 As at April 01, 2016
Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
Provision for Gratuity 106.28 73.44 110.26
106.28 73.44 110.26
22 Revenue from operations
Particulars 2017-18 2016-17
Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
(i) Sales (Export) 17,673.45 14,178.23
(i) Exchange Fluctuation on Sales (Export) 403.06 121.88
(iii) Sales (Indigenous) 4,140.42 4,410.96
{refer Note (b) below for break-up} 22,216.93 18,711.07
(iv) Other operating revenue
Export Incentives {refer Note (c) below for break-up} 1,280.69 1,227.72
Revenue from operations (gross) 23,497.62 19,938.79

(a) Revenue from operations for periods upto 30th June, 2017 includes excise duty, which is discontinued with effect from 1st July, 2017 upon
implementationofGoodsandServiceTax(GST)inIndia.Inaccordancewith'IndAS18-RevenueRecognition'GSTisnotincludedinrevenuefrom
operations.Inviewoftheaforesaidrestructuringofindirecttaxes,revenuefromoperationsfortheyearendedMarch31,2018isnotcomparablewith
thepreviousyear.However,ithasnoeffectonprofitsfortheyear.AmountofsuchexcisedutyforthecurrentyearisRs.4.24Lacs(previousyearRs.

70.08 Lacs).

(b) Breakup of Sales
Finished Leather (including Split)
Leather Shoe and components
Total

13,523.45
8,693.48

22,216.93

11,743.28
6,967.79
18,711.07
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(c) Details of other operating revenue
Export Incentives

Duty Draw Back 892.91 1,023.57
Other export incentives/licences 387.78 204.15
Total 1,280.69 1,227.72
23 Other Income
Particulars 2017 -18 2016-17
Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs Rs.in Lacs
(a) Interestincome
- from Fixed Deposit with Banks 15.69 7.34
{b) Profit on Sale of Property Plant & Equipments 116.80 16.69
(c) Miscellaneous Income 2277 28.57
(d) Deferred revenue on EPCG & IDLS Subsidy 33.38 17.36
(e) Liabilities/provisions no longer required - 145.74
(f) Share of profit from the LLP 6.23 -
Total 194.87 215.70
24 Cost of material consumed
Particulars 2017-18 2016-17
Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs Rs.in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
Raw Material consumed
(a) Raw Hide for sole 490.70 1,122.45
(c) Raw Hide for chrome 6,719.29 5,014.49
(d) Wet Blue Leather Chrome 148.93 138.22
(e) Upper for safety shoes 1,567.76 1,923.31
(f) Finish leather for shoe upper and shoes 1,402.62 756.73
(g) Others 57.76 73.07
Raw Material consumed 10,387.06 9,028.27
Chemicals consumed 3,274.34 2,787.31
Stores & Spares consumed 1,341.70 1,702.50
Total 15,003.10 13,518.08
25 Purchase of stock in trade
Particulars 2017-18 2016-17
Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs Rs.in Lacs
(a) Finished Leather (including Split) 861.64 366.85
(b) Shoe Upper 490.26 281.16
Total 1,351.90 648.01
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26 Increase/decrease in Inventories

Particulars 2017-18 2016 -17
Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
Inventories at the commencement of the year
Finished Goods 2,361.84 4,424.42
Work in process 2,774.71 470.26
Waste & Scrap 180.49 74.77
TOTAL'A' 5,317.04 4,969.45
Inventories at the end of the year
Finished Goods 1,480.98 2,361.84
Work in process 2,672.18 2,774.71
Waste & Scrap 249.09 180.49
TOTAL'B' 4,402.25 5,317.04
Decrease/(Increase) in Stocks (A-B) 914.79 (347.59)
27 Employee benefit expense
Particulars 2017-18 2016-17
Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
Salary and Bonus 632.66 671.88
Directors Remuneration 86.67 66.46
Contribution to Provident and other funds 76.16 83.47
Contribution to Gratuity Fund 38.68 11.76
Workmen and Staff Welfare expenses 28.57 34.33
Total 862.74 867.90
28 Finance cost
Particulars 2017 -18 2016 -17
Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
Interest on
- Term Loan 3.50 12.45
- Others 500.44 604.94
503.94 617.39
Bank Charges 78.64 79.96
Foreign Bank Charges 16.63 8.09
Total 599.21 705.44
29. Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses
Particulars 2017-18 2016 -17
Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
Depreciation/Amortisation on Tangible Assets 569.72 581.18
Amortisation of Intangible assets 0.21 0.20
Total 569.93 581.38
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30 Other expenses

Particulars 2017 -18 2016 -17
Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
Manufacturing Expenses
Job Work Charges 1,124.22 1,067.70
Power and Fuel 530.10 510.27
Excise Duty on sales 4.24 70.08
Pollution Control Expenses 18.50 14.77
Repairs and Maintenance
- Building 14.50 42.43
- Machinery 64.32 52.68
1,755.88 1,757.93
Selling and Distribution Expenses
Freight, Handling and Other Sales and Distribution Expenses 889.55 816.99
Commission on Sale 309.27 295.04
Advertisement and Publicity 298 6.40
Bad Debts - Provision/write off 22.25 -
1,224.05 1,118.43
Establishment Expenses
Rent 12.35 23.08
Rates and Taxes 42.99 47.93
Insurance 41.16 52.81
E.C.G.C Premium 112.18 76.50
Communication cost 33.43 55.60
Travelling and Conveyance 187.38 214.95
Repairs and Maintenance - Others 65.81 68.88
Printing and Stationery 12.04 13.55
Legal and Professional Charges 13.04 19.74
Auditor's Remuneration {refer Note (a) below} 6.26 5.51
Miscellaneous Expenses 169.75 179.25
Research & Development Expenses 1.65 2.06
CSR Expenditure 11.25 10.50
Subscription and Donation 17.21 9.98
Investment written off 4.65 -
Loss on Sale of Property Plant & Equipments 2.92 5.00
Exchange Fluctuation 57.12 70.26
791.19 855.60
Total 3,771.12 3,731.96
(a) Auditor's remuneration comprises:
As auditor 5.32 4.48
For other services 0.94 1.03
Total 6.26 5.51
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Particulars 2017 - 18 2016 -17
Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
31. Earning per share (EPS)
(a) Profit for the year (Rs. In Lacs) 406.66 245.12
(b) Weighted average number of equity shares for the purpose of 107973360 107973360
of calculation of Basic and Diluted EPS
(c) MNominal value of equity shares (Rupees) 1.00 1.00
(d) EPS- Basic and diluted (Rupees per share) 0.38 0.23
(Rs. in Lacs)

Particulars

March 31, 2018 March 31, 201" April 01, 2016

32. Capital and other commitments
it Estimated value of contracts remaining to be executed on capital
account (net of advances)
ii. Other Commitmengts

33. Contingent liabilities

(i) Contingent Liabilities in respect of:
(a) Letter of Credit opened and outstanding

43.53
NIL

233.26

60.47
NIL

273.84

(b) The detail of disputed dues (net of amounts paid) as per the clause (ix)(b) of Section 227 (4A) of the Companies Act, 2013

Nature of Dues & Forum where dispute is pending
Income Tax - ufs 143(3) of the Income Tax Act, 1961:

ITAT ,Luckhnow bench

CIT Appeals, Kanpur

CIT Appeals, Kanpur

CIT Appeals, Kanpur

High court, Allahabad bench

Tribunal Luckhnow bench

the Finance Act, 1994 - Service Tax
Asst. commissioner service tax ,Kanpur

Asst. commissioner service tax ,Kanpur

Period to
which relates

AY.2007-08
AlY.2010-11
AY.2012-13
AY.2013-14
AY.2007-08
AY. 2014-15

2009-10 to
2013-14
AlY.2014-15

Above claims are likely to be decided in favour of the company, hence not provided for.

34 The Scheme of Arrangement (Dmerger)

(a) PursuanttotheSchemeofArrangementi.eDmerger(the’scheme’),dulysanctionedbytheNationalCompanyLawTribunal,BenchAllahabad

March 31,
2018

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL
30.54
12.50

NIL

March 31,
2017

NIL

NIL

NIL
8.63
30.54
12.50

3.12
3.80

69.94
NIL

338.29

(Rs. in Lacs)

April 01, 2016

30.54
61.17
15.00
8.63
NIL
NIL

3.12
3.80

(NCLT) vide Order dated 27.12.2017 with effect from the Appointed Date i.e., April 01, 2017 (as per scheme initially appointed date was
01.04.2015whichwasamendedto01.04.2017dulyapproved),theGoatTanningDivisionoftheCompanystandstransferredtoandvestedinthe
companyformedforthepurposenamely”“AminTanneryLimited” (the‘resultingcompany)ongoingconcernbasisattheirrepectivebookvalue.

ThecertifiedcopyoftheordersanctioningtheSchemehasbeenfiledwiththeRegistrarofCompanies, UPandUttaranchalon01.02.2018.The

schemehasbeenconsideredinthesefinancialstatementsbytransferringthecarryingamountofassetsandliabilitiesoftheGoatTanneryDivision
with effect from the Appointed Date. Further, the financial statements for the year ended March 31 2017 have been restated by the management.
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(b) Detail of Asset and liabilities transferred to the resulting company is as under:

ASSETS
Non-current assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment
(b) Capital work-in-progress
(c) Financial Assets
(i) Investments
(d) Other non-current assets

Current Assets
(a) Inventories
(b) Financial Assets
(i) Trade receivables
(i) Cash and cash equivalents

(iii) Bank Balances other than (ii) above

(iv) Other Financial Assets
(c) Current Tax Assets (Net)
(d) Other current assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES
(a) Financial liabilities
(i) Borrowings
(i) Trade payables
(iii) Other financial liabilities
(b) Other current liabilities
(c) Provisions

TOTAL LIABILITIES

Net Assets transferred from Demerged Company

Net Amount transferred to General Reserve (pursuant to the scheme)

35 Disclosure pursuant to Ind AS 19 "Employee Benefits":

(a) Defined Contribution Plan

(A)

(8)

(A-B)

Rs. In Lacs

994.42
33.95

5.90
14.22

2,591.30

550.73
31.32
0.12
143.78
15.02
14.80

4,395.56

1,804.56
1,269.69
127.14
3.24
54.14

3,258.77

1,136.79

1,136.79

TheemployeesoftheCompanyaremembersofastate-managedretirementbenefitplansnamelyProvidentfundandPensionandEmployeeState
Insurance(ESljoperatedby theGovernmentofindia.TheCompany is requiredtocontributeaspecifiedpercentageofpayrollcoststothe

retirement benefit and ESI schemes.

The only obligation of the company with respect to such retirement and other benefit plan is to make the specified contributions.

TheCompanyhasrecognizedthefollowingamountsinthelncomeStatementduringtheyearunder'Contributiontostaffprovidentandother

funds' (refer note 27)

Rs. in Lacs
Particulars 2017-18 2016-17
Employer’s contribution to PF and FPF 54.33 61.21
Employer’s contribution to ESIC 21.83 22.26
Total 76.16 83.47
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(b) Defined Benefit Plan
TheemployeesGratuityFundScheme,whichisadefinedbenefitplan,ismanagedbythetrustmaintainedwithLIC.Thepresentvalueofobligation
isdeterminedbasedonactuarialvaluationusingProjectedUnitCreditMethod,whichrecogniseseachperiodofserviceasgivingrisetoadditional
unit of employee benefit entitlement and measures each unit separately to build up the final obligation.

Rs. in Lacs
Particulars Gratuity (Funded) Gratuity (Funded)
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
(A) Movements in present value of defined benefit obligation
Obligations as at beginning of the year 224.30 211.59
Current service cost 27.79 23.94
Interest cost 16.44 16.57
Curtailment cost/(credit) = =
Settlement cost/(credit) - -
Current service contribution- employee - -
Past Service Cost 3.56 J
Plan amendment - -
Acquisitions - -
Remeasurement {or Actuarial (gain)/Loss} arising from - -
- change in demographic assumption - -
- change in financial assumption (7.22) 9.39
- experience variance (13.38) (14.38)
- others - -
Benefits paid (30.96) (22.81)
Present value of defined benefit obligation as at end of the year 220.53 224.30
(B) Movements in the fair value of plan assets
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of the year 115.00 114.55
Investment Income 8.43 8.97
Return on plan assets, excluding amount recognised in net Interest expense (1.22) (1.71)
Actual contributions by the employer 23.00 16.00
Actuarial gain/loss on plan assets - -
Fund transferred = >
Employee contribution - -
Benefits paid (30.96) (22.81)
Fair value of plan assets as at end of the year 114.25 115.00
(C) Amount recognized in the balance sheet
Present value of defined benefit obligation as at end of the year 220.53 224.30
Fair value of plan assets as at end of the year 114.25 115.00
Funded status {Surplus/(deficit)} (106.28) (109.30)
Effect of balance sheet asset limit = =
Unrecognised past service cost - -
Net asset/(liability) recognised in balance sheet (106.28) (109.30)
Net asset/(liability) recognised in balance sheet at beginning of the year (109.30) (97.04)
Expense recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss 39.36 31.54
Expense recognised in Other Comprehensive Income (19.38) (3.28)
Actual contributions by the employer 23.00 16.00
Net acquisition/business combination - -
Net asset/(liability) recognised in balance sheet at end of the year (106.28) (109.30)
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(D)

(E)

(F)

(6)

(H)

U]

i)

iii)

iv)

v)

vi)

vii)

Amounts recognized in the statement of profit and loss

Current service cost 27.79 23.94
Interest cost 8.01

Loss/(gain) on settlement < .
Past service cost 3.56 7.60
Total 39.36 - 31.54

Amounts recognised in other comprehensive income
Actuarial (gain) / loss due to

- change in financial assumption (7.22) 9.39
- experience variance (13.38) (14.38)
- others = =
Return on plan assets, excluding amount recognised in net Interest expense 1.22 1.71
Remeasurement (or actuarial (gain)/loss) arising due to asset ceiling

Total (19.38) (3.28)

Category of plan assets
Funds managed by Insurer 100.00% 100.00%

Sensitivity analysis

DBO on base assumptions 220.53 224.30
A. Discount Rate
1. Effect due to 1.00% increase in discount rate -8.12% 202.62 -8.05% 206.24
2. Effect due to 1.00% decrease in discount rate 9.58% 241.66 9.50% 245.60
B. Salary Escalation Rate
1. Effect due to 1.00% increase in salary escalation rate 9.20% 240.81 8.78% 243,99
2. Effect due to 1.00% decrease in salary escalation rate -8.04% 202.80 -7.67% 207.10
C. Withdrawal Rate
1. Effect due to 50% increase in withdrawal rate -0.54% 219.34 -0.73% 222.66
2. Effect due to 50% decrease in withdrawal rate 0.59% 221.84 0.80% 226.10
D. Mortality Rate
1. Effect due to 10% increase in mortality rate -0.07% 220.38 -0.10% 224,07
2. Effect due to 10% decrease in mortality rate 0.08% 220.70 0.10% 22453

Risk Exposure - Asset Volatility
Theplanliabilitiesarecalculatedusingadiscountratesetwithreferencetobondyields;ifplanassetsunderperformthisyield,thiswillcreatea
deficit. Most of the plan asset investments is in fixed income securities with high grades and in government securities.

Thesearesubjecttointerestrateriskandthefundmanagesinterestrateriskderivativestominimizerisktoanacceptablelevel. Aportionofthe
funds are invested in equity securities and in alternative investments % which have low correlation with equity securities.

The equity securities are expected to earn a return in excess of the discount rate and contribute to the plan deficit.

Actuarial assumptions
Actuarial valuation as at the year-end was done in respect of the aforesaid defined benefit plans based on the following assumptions:

General assumptions

- Discount rate (per annum) 7.70% 7.33%
- Withdrawal rate 2.00% 2.00%
- Rate of increase in compensation 8.50% 8.50%

Mortality rates considered are as per the published rates in the India Assured Lives Mortality (2006-08) Ultimate.
Leavepolicy:Leavebalanceasatthevaluationdateandeachsubsequentyearfollowingthevaluationdatetotheextentnotavailedbythe
employee accumulated up to 31st December 2017 is available for encashment .
ThediscountrateshouldbebaseduponthemarketyieldsavailableonGovernmentbondsattheaccountingdatewithatermthatmatchesthatof
the liabilities.
Theexpectedrateofreturnonplanassetsisbasedonmarketexpectation,atthebeginningoftheyear,forreturnsoverentirelifeoftherelated
obligation.

Theassumptionoffuturesalaryincreases,consideredinactuarialvaluation, takesaccountofinflation, seniority, promotion,supplyanddemand
and other relevant factors.

Liability on account of long term absences has been actuarially valued as per Projected Unit Credit Method.

viii) Short term compensated absences have been provided on actual basis.
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36 Disclosure as per clause 34(3) and 53(f) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 and Section 186 (4) of the
Companies Act, 2013:

(a) Loans to subsidiaries: (Rs. In Lacs)
Name of the company Relation Amount Outstanding as on March 31 Maximum outstanding during the year
-ship 2018 2017 2016 2018 2017 2016
Super Tannery (U.K) Ltd Subsidiary 118.80 103.48 114.94 118.80 114.94 119.86
Super Italia SRL Subsidiary 3.22 1.88 - 3.22 1.88 -

The aforesaid advances has been given to meet the working capital requirements and the same has been utilised for the same purposes.
b) Investments: refer Note No. 3 (A) & (B)

c) Guarantee given
The company has not given any corporate guarantee, for securing the credit facility.

d) Security provided:
The company has not provided any other security to/for any of its subsidiaries and associates.

37 Transition to Ind AS:
These are the Company’s first financial statements prepared in accordance with Ind-AS.
TheCompanyhasadoptedindianAccountingStandards(IndAS)notifiedbytheMinistryofCorporateAffairswitheffectfrom1stApril, 2016, witha
transitiondateof1stApril,2016.IndAS101-'First-timeAdoptionofindianAccountingStandards'requiresthatallindASstandardsandinterpretations
thatareissuedandeffectiveforthefirstindASfinancialstatementswhichisfortheyearended31stMarch,2018forthecompany,beapplied
retrospectivelyandconsistentlyforallfinancialyearspresented.Consequently,inpreparingtheselndASfinancialstatements,theCompanyhasavailed
certainexemptionsandcompliedwiththemandatoryexceptionsprovidedinindAS101,asexplainedbelow.Theresultingdifferenceinthecarrying
valuesoftheassetsandliabilitiesasatthetransitiondatebetweenthelndASandPreviousGAAPhavebeenrecognizeddirectlyinequity(retained
earnings or another appropriate category of equity).

A. Exemptions and exceptions availed

Set out below are the applicable Ind-AS 101 optional exemptions and mandatory exceptions applied in the transition from previous GAAP to Ind-AS.

A.1Ind-AS Optional Exemptions

A.1.1 Deemed Cost
Ind-AS 101 permits a first — time adopter to elect to continue with the carrying value for all of its property, plant and equipment and intangible
assets as recognized in the financial statements as at the date of transition to Ind-AS, measured as per the previous GAAP and use that as its
deemed cost as at the date of transition.

A.1.2 Foreign Currency Monetary items

In terms of Para D13AA of Ind AS 101, the Company may continue to account for foreign exchange differences relating to long term foreign
currency monetary items as per previous IGAAP. The Company has elected to apply the same.

A.2 Ind-AS Mandatory Exceptions

A.2.1 Estimates
An entity’s estimates in accordance with Ind-ASs at the date of transition to Ind-AS shall be consistent with estimates made for the same date in
accordance with previous GAAP (after adjustments to reflect any difference in accounting policies), unless there is objective evidence that those
estimates were in error.

Ind-AS estimates as at 1st April, 2016 are consistent with the estimates as at the same date made in conformity with previous GAAP. The company
made estimates for following items in accordance with Ind-AS at the date of transition as these were not required under previous GAAP:

A.2.2 De-recognition of financial assets and liabilities
Ind-AS101requiresafirst—timeadoptertoapplythede-recognitionprovisionsofind-AS109prospectivelyfortransactionsoccurringonorafter
thedateoftransitiontolnd-AS.However,Ind-AS101allowsafirst-timeadoptertoapplythede—recognitionrequirementsinind-AS109
retrospectivelyfromadateoftheentity’schoosing, providedthattheinformationneededtoapplylnd-AS109tofinancialassetsandfinancial
liabilities derecognized as a result of past transactions was obtained at the time of initially accounting for those transactions.

The company has elected to apply the de-recognition provisions of Ind-AS 109 prospectively from the date of transition to Ind-AS.
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A.2.3 Classification and measurement of financial assets

Ind-AS 101 requires an entity to assess classification and measurement of financial assets (investment in debt instruments) on the basis of the facts
and circumstances that exist at the date of transition to Ind-AS.

A.2.4 Impairment of Financial Assets

Ind AS 101 requires an entity to apply the Ind AS requirements retrospectively if it is practicable without undue cost and effort to determine the
credit risk that debt financial instruments where initially recognized. The company has measured impairment losses on financial assets as on the
date of transition i.e. 1st April, 2016 in view of cost and effort.

Transition to Ind AS Reconciliations
The following reconciliations provide a quantification of the effect of significant differences arising from the transition from previous GAAP to Ind
AS, as required under Ind AS 101:

(i) Reconciliation of Balance sheet as at April 1, 2016 (Transition Date);

(i) Reconciliation of Balance sheet as at March 31, 2017;

(iii) Reconciliation of Total Comprehensive Income for the year ended March 31, 2017;
(iv) Reconciliation of Total Equity as at April 1, 2016 and as at March 31, 2017;

(v) Adjustments to Cash Flow Statements as at March 31, 2017

The presentation requirements under previous GAAP differs from Ind AS, and hence, previous GAAP information has been regrouped for ease of
reconciliation with Ind AS. The re-grouped previous GAAP information is derived from the Financial Statements of the Company prepared in accordance
with previous GAAP.

(i) and (ii) Reconciliation of Balance Sheet as at April 1, 2016 (Transition date) and March 31, 2017

Particulars Note As at April 01, 2016 As at March 31, 2017
Previous Adjustments Ind AS Previous Adjustments Ind AS
GAAP GAAP
No. Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs

ASSETS
Non-current assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment Al 6,845.77 (187.15) 6,658.62 5,380.47 13.06 5,393.53
(b) Capital work-in-progress 142.08 142.08 168.32 168.32
(c) Other Intangible assets 4.60 4.60 4.40 4.40
(d) Financial Assets

(i) Investments Al 290.62 290.62 287.72 287.72

(ii) Loans 138.56 138.56 127.09 127.09
(e) Other non-current assets 38.24 38.24 24.76 24.76
Current Assets -
(a) Inventories 9,818.70 9,818.70 8,264.56 (9.95) 8,254.61
(b) Financial Assets

(i) Trade receivables Al 5,160.45 5,160.45 4,000.59 4,000.59

(ii} Cash and cash equivalents 421.25 421.25 369.11 369.11

(iii) Bank Balances other than (iii) above 163.15 163.15 187.44 187.44

(iv) Other Financial Assets 808.31 808.31 591.25 591.25
(c) Current Tax Assets (Net) 0.90 0.90 51.41 51.41
(d) Other current assets 1,180.01 - 1,180.01 824.99 824.99
TOTAL ASSETS 25,012.64 (187.15) 24,825.49 20,282.11 3.11 20,285.22
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EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY

(a) Equity Share Capital 1,079.73 1,079.73 1,079.73 1,079.73
(b) Other Equity Al 7,129.77 (327.12) 6,802.65 6,168.76 (122.84) 6,045.92
LIABILITIES

Non current liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities

(i) Borrowings 266.62 266.62 36.25 36.25
(b) Deferred tax liabilities (net) 623.76 623.76 629.50 629.50
(c) Other non-current liabilities Al - 139.97 139.97 - 125.95 125.95

Current liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities

(i) Borrowings 10,233.41 10,233.41 7,392.46 7,392.46
(ii) Trade payables 3,644.21 3,644.21 2,984.23 2,984.23
(i} Other financial liabilities 1,225.06 1,225.06 1,067.24 1,067.24
(b) Other current liabilities 699.82 699.82 850.50 850.50
(c) Provisions Al 110.26 110.26 73.44 73.44
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 25,012.64 (187.15) 24,825.49 20,282.11 311 20,285.22

(iii) Reconciliation of Total Comprehensive Income for the year ended March 31, 2017

Particulars Note No. Previous GAAP Adjustments Ind AS
Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs

INCOME:
Revenue from Operations Al 19,938.79 19,938.79
Other income Al 198.34 17.36 215.70
Total Income 20,137.13 17.36 20,154.49
EXPENSE:
Cost of materials consumed Al 13,518.08 13,518.08
Purchase of stock-in-trade 648.01 648.01
Changes in inventories of finished goods, -
work-in-progress and stock-in-trade (347.59) (347.59)
Employee Benefits Expenses Al 864.62 3.28 867.90
Finance costs 705.44 705.44
Depreciation and Amortization Expenses Al 581.14 0.24 581.38
Other Expenses Al 3,731.96 3,731.96
Total Expenses 19,701.66 3.52 19,705.18
Profit before Exceptional items and Tax 435.47 13.84 449.31
Exceptional Items - -
Profit before Tax 435.47 449.31
Tax expense:
1. Current Tax 225.00 225.00
2. Deferred Tax Al 5.74 (1.14) 4.60
3. Tax adjustment relating to earlier years (25.41) (25.41)

205.33 204.19
Profit for the period 230.14 245,12

Other comprehensive income

(i) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss 2.14

Re-measurements of the defined benefit plans - 3.28 3.28
(i) Income tax related to items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss - 1.14 1.14
Total comprehensive income for the period 230.14 247.26
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(iv) Reconciliation of Total Equity as at April 1, 2016 and March 31, 2017

Particulars Note No. As at March 31, 2017 As at April 01, 2016
Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
Net worth as per previous GAAP 7,248.49 8,209.50
Revaluation Reserve adjusted with carrying amount in terms of para 91 of AS-10 (187.15)
Restatement of government grant IDLS (139.97) (139.97)
Restatement of government grant EPCG (12.85)
Capitalisation on Restatement of government grant EPCG 12.85
Depreciation on Fixed assets (0.24)
Deferral of income of government grant 17.37
Total Impact (122.84) (327.12)
Net worth as per Ind AS 7,125.65 7,882.38

(v) Adjustments to Cash Flow Statements as at March 31, 2017

ThelndASadjustmentsarenoncashadjustments.Consequently,IndASadoptionhasnoimpactonthenetcashflowfortheyearendedMarch31,

2017 as compared with the previous GAAP.

MNotes to Reconciliations:

The following explains the material adjustments made during transition from previous GAAP to Ind AS:

1.Trade receivable
UnderpreviousGAAPthecompanyhasrecognizedprovision

ontradesreceivablebasedonexpectationofcompany.UnderindAS, thecompany

provideslossallowance onreceivablebasedontheexpectedCreditLoss(ECL)modelwhichismeasuredfollowingthe"simplifiedapproachatamount
equal to lifetime expected credit loss in addition to debts identified as bad/doubtful at each reporting date.

2. Borrowings

UnderpreviousGAAPtransactioncostwererecognizedinStatementofProfitandLoss.UnderindASfinancialliabilityinformofborrowinghavebeen
measured at amortized cost using Effective Interest Method. However, the same has not resulted in any adjustments required to be made.

3. Government Grants

Under previous GAAP, Government Grants in respectof Property, Plant andEquipment was presented as a deductionfrom Property, Plant and
Equipment.UnderindAS,GovernmentGrantsinrespectofProperty, PlantandEquipmentneedtobepresentedasdeferredincomeinprofitorlosson

a systematic basis over the useful life of the asset.

UnderindAS,importduty sforcapit;

tspurchasedunderExportPromotionCreditGuarantee(EPCG)schemesarerecordedasdeferred

revenue and recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss on a systematic basis over the periods in which the related performance obligations are fulfilled.

On the transition date, the Company, therefore, recorded an adjustment to measure such property, plant and equipment in accordance with Ind AS 16.
UnderPreviousGAAP, costoftheproperty, plantandequipmentwasrecordedatthecashpricepaidtoacquiresuchassets.Consequently,depreciation
relating to the above differences in the cost of property, plant and equipment under Ind AS and Previous GAAP has also been adjusted.

4, Deferred Tax

Indian GAAP requires deferred tax accounting using the income statement approach, which focuses on differences between taxable profits and
accounting profits for theperiod. Ind-AS12 requires entities toaccount fordeferred taxes using thebalance sheetapproach, whichfocuses on
temporarydifferencesbetweenthecarryingamountofanassetorliabilityinthebalancesheetanditstaxbase. Theapplicationofind-AS12approach

has not resulted in any adjustment to deferred tax recognised under previous GAAP.

5. Remeasurement of Defined benefits liabilities

UnderpreviousGAAPthecompanyrecognizedremeasurementofdefinedbenefitsplansunderprofitandloss.UnderindAS,remeasurementofdefined

benefits plans are recognized in Other Comprehensive Income

6. Retained Earnings.

Retained earnings as at April 1, 2016 has been adjusted consequent to the above Ind-AS transition adjustments.

7. Other Comprehensive Income

Under Ind AS, all items of income and expense recognized in a period should be included in profit or loss for the period, unless a standard enquires or
permits otherwise. Items of income and expense that are not recognized in profit or loss but are shown in the statement of profit and loss as ‘other
comprehensive income’ includes remeasurements of defined benefit plans. The concept of other comprehensive income did not exist under previous

GAAP.
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38 Expenditure on Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

InpursuanceoftheprovisionsoftheCompaniesAct,2013andCSRPolicyoftheCompanyitisrequiredtospendtwopercentoftheaveragenetprofits
for the three immediately preceding financial years towards CSR activities.

Sincethecompanyhasearnedprofitsinpreviousyears,grossamountrequiredtobespentbythecompanytowardsCSRactivitiesduringtheyearisRs.

11.25 Lacs.
TheamountrecognisedasexpenseintheStatementofProfitandLossonCSRrelatedactivitiesisRs.11.25Lacs(previousyear:Rs.10.50Lacs)detailed
as under:
Rs. In Lacs
Particulars 2017-18 2016-17
Paid Yet to be paid Total Paid Yet to be paid Total
CSR Expenditure 11.25 11.25 10.50 = 10.50
Total 11.25 11.25 10.50 - 10.50
39 Expenditure on Research and Development
Rs. In Lacs
Particulars 2017-18 2016-17
Capital Expenditure - -
Revenue Expenditure 1.65 2.06
Total 1.65 2.06

40 Disclosure pursuant to Ind AS 17 "Leases™:
(a) Where the company is Lessor
i.  Operating Lease:

The company has not entered into any non-cancellable Operating Lease.

ii.  Finance Lease: The Company has not entered into any finance lease.

(b) Where the company is Lessee
i Finance Lease:

The company does not have any finance lease arrangement.

ii. Operating Lease: The Company has not entered into any non-cancellable operating leases.

41 Financial Instruments
(i) Capital Management

TheCompany'scapitalmanagementisintendedtocreatevalueforshareholdersbyfacilitatingthemeetingoflong-termandshort-termgoalsof

the Company.

TheCompany determines theamountofcapitalrequiredonthebasis

ofannualoperating  plans andlong-termproductandotherstrategic

investmentplans.Thefundingrequirementsaremetthroughequityandotherlong-term/short-termborrowings. TheCompany’spolicyisaimedat

combination of short-term and long-term
borrowings.

Thecapitalstructureofthecompanyconsistsofdebt,whichincludestheborrowingsincludingtemporaryoverdrawnbalance,cashandcash
equivalentsincludingshorttermbankdeposits,equitycomprisingissuedcapital, reservesandnon-controllinginterests. Thegearingratioforthe

year is as under:

(Rs. In Lacs)
Particulars As at March 31, 2018 As at March 31, 2017 As at April 1, 2016
Debt 7,924.41 7,539.87 10,752.43
Less: Cash and cash equivalent 92.79 369.11 421.25
Net debt (A) 7,831.62 7,170.76 10,331.18
Total equity (B) 7,544.98 7,125.65 7,882.38
Debt Equity Ratio (A/B) 1.04 1.01 1.31
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(ii)

(iii)

Categories of financial instruments

Calculation of Fair Values
Thefairvaluesofthefinancialassetsandliabilitiesaredefinedasthepricethatwouldbereceivedtosellanassetorpaidtotransferaliabilityinan
orderlytransactionbetweenmarketparticipantsatthemeasurementdate. Thefollowingmethodsandassumptionswereusedtoestimatethefair
values of financial instruments:

a)ThefairvaluesofinvestmentinguotedinvestmentinequitysharesisbasedonthecurrentbidpriceofrespectiveinvestmentasattheBalance
Sheet date.

b)Thefairvalueofthelong-termborrowingscarrying floating-rateofinterestis  notimpactedduetointerestratechangesandwillnotbe
significantlydifferentfromtheircarryingamountsasthereisnosignificantchangeintheunder-lyingcreditriskoftheCompany(sincethedateof
inception of the loans).

c¢)Thefairvalueofloansfrombanksandotherfinancialindebtednessaswellasothernoncurrentfinancialliabilitiesisestimatedbydiscounting
future cash flows using rates currently available for debt or similar terms and remaining maturities.

d) Cash and cash equivalents, trade receivables, other financial assets, trade payables, and other financial liabilities have fair values that
approximate to their carrying amounts due to their short-term nature.

(Rs. In Lacs)
Particulars As at March 31, 2018 As at March 31, 2017 As at April 1, 2016
Carrying value Fair value Carrying value Fair value Carrying value Fair value
Financial Assets
Financial assets measured at fair value
Investments measured at
i. Fair value through other comprehensive income 12.65 12.65 17.05
ii. Fair value through profit and loss 0.52 0.52 0.52
Financial assets measured at amortized cost
Trade Receivables 5,594.07 4,000.59 5,160.45
Cash and cash equivalents 92.79 369.11 421.25
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents 209.63 187.44 163.15
Other financial assets 1,333.90 591.25 808.31
Total 7,230.39 13.17 5,148.39 13.17 6,553.16 17.57
Financial Liabilities
Financial liabilities measured at amortized cost
Borrowings 7,924.41 7,539.87 10,752.43
Trade payables 3,120.17 2,984.23 3,644.21
Other financial liabilities 928.70 1,067.24 1,225.06
Total 11,973.28 11,591.34 15,621.70
Income, expenses, gains or losses on financial instruments Rs. In Lacs
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017

Financial assets measured at amortized cost

Allowances for doubtful receivables 8.77 -
Financial assets measured at fair value through Profit and Loss - -
Financial assets measured at fair value through Other Comprehensive Income - =

Fair value measurements recognized in the balance sheet:
Thefollowingtableprovidesananalysisoffinancialinstrumentsthataremeasuredsubsequenttoinitialrecognitionatfairvalue,groupedinto
Levels 1 to 3 based on the degree to which the fair value is observable.

-Level 1 fair value measurements are those derived from quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.
-Level2fairvaluemeasurementsarethosederivedfrominputsotherthanquotedpricesincludedwithinLevel1thatareobservablefortheasset
or liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices).
-Level3fairvaluemeasurementsarethosederivedfromvaluationtechniquesthatincludeinputsfortheassetorliabilitythatarenotbasedon
observable market data (unobservable inputs).
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(iii) Financial risk management objectives:
TheCompany’sprincipalfinancialliabilitiescompriseofloanfrombanksandfinancialinstitutions,andtradepayables. Themainpurposeofthese
financialliabilitiesistoraisefinancefortheCompany’soperations. TheCompanyhasvariousfinancialassetssuchastradereceivables,cashand
short term deposits, which arise directly from its operations.
ThemainrisksarisingfromCompany’sfinancialinstrumentsareforeigncurrencyrisk,creditrisk,marketrisk,interestrateriskandliquidityrisk.
The Board of Directors review and agree policies for managing each of these risks.

(a) Credit risk:
Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails to meet its contractual
obligations,andarisesprincipallyfromtheCompany’stradeandotherreceivables, cashandcashequivalents  andotherbankbalances.The

maximum exposure to credit risk in case of all the financial instruments covered below is restricted to their respective carrying amount.
Trade and Other receivables

CustomercreditismanagedbyeachbusinessunitsubjecttotheCompany'sestablishedpolicies, proceduresandcontrolrelatingtocustomer
creditriskmanagement.Tradereceivablesarenon-interestbearingandaregenerallyon90dayscreditterm.Creditlimitsareestablishedforall
customers based on internal rating criteria. Outstanding customer receivables are regularly monitored.

TheCompanymeasurestheexpectedcreditlossoftradereceivablesbasedonhistoricaltrend,industrypracticesandthebusinessenvironmentin

which the entity operates. Loss rates are based on actual credit loss experience and past trends.

Expected credit loss assessment for customers:
The company is making provisions on trade receivables based on Expected Credit Loss (ECL) model. The reconciliation of ECL is as follows:

(Rs. In Lacs)
Particulars 2017-18 2016-17
Impairment loss as per ECL recognised/(reversed) 8.77 -
Additional Provision/write off 13.48 -
Amount debited to Profit and Loss 22.25 -

Other financial assets

The Company maintains exposure in cash and cash equivalents, term deposits with banks and derivative contracts.
TheCompanyheldcashandcashequivalentsofRs.92.79LacsatMarch31,2018(March31,2017:Rs.369.11Lacs,April1,2016:Rs.421.25Lacs).
Cash and cash equivalents are held with reputable and credit-worthy banks.
Individualrisklimitsaresetforeachcounter-partybasedonfinancialposition,creditratingandpastexperience. Creditlimitsandconcentrationof
exposures are actively monitored by the Management of the Company.

Other than trade and other receivables, the Company has no other financial assets that are past due but not impaired

(b) Market risk:

Market Risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Market
risk comprises three types of risk: currency risk, interest rate risk and price risk.

(1) Foreign currency risk

TheCompanyisexposedtocurrencyriskonaccountofitsoperatingandfinancingactivities. ThefunctionalcurrencyoftheCompanyisindian
Rupee.Company'sexposureismainlydenominatedinUSD,GBPandEuro.Theexchangerateshavechangedsubstantiallyinrecentperiodsand
maycontinuetofluctuatesubstantiallyinthefuture. TheCompanyhasputinplaceaFinancialRiskManagementPolicytoldentifythemost
effectiveandefficientwaysofmanagingthecurrencyrisks.TheCompanyusesderivativeinstruments(mainly foreignexchangeforwardcontracts)
to mitigate the risk of changes in foreign currency exchange rate.

The Company do not use derivative financial instruments for trading or speculative purposes.

() Interest rate risk:

Interestrateriskismeasuredbyusingthecashflowsensitivityforchangesinvariableinterestrates. Anymovementinthereferenceratescould
haveanimpactontheCompany’scashflowsaswellascosts.TheCompanyalsousesamixofinterestratesensitivefinancialinstrumentsto
manage the liquidity and fund requirements for its day to day operations like short-term loans.

79



SUPER TANNERY LIMITED

Super Tannery Limited
Notes forming part of the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2018

Interest rate sensitivity analysis:

AsatMarch31,2018interestbearingfinancialliability (securedloanfrombanks)stoodatRs.7924.41Lacs, wassubjecttovariableinterestrates.

Increase/decreaseofS0basispointsininterestratesatthebalancesheetdatewouldresultindecrease/increaseinprofitbeforetaxofRs.39.62
Lacs.

TheriskestimatesprovidedassumeaparallelshiftofSObasispointsinterestrate.Thiscalculationalsoassumesthatthechangeoccursatthe
balancesheetdateandhasbeencalculatedbasedonriskexposuresoutstandingasatthatdate.Theperiodendbalancesarenotnecessarily
representative of the average debt outstanding during the period.

This analysis assumes that all other variables, in particular foreign currency rates, remain constant.

Fair value of financial instruments:

Allfinancialassetsareinitiallyrecognizedatfairvalueofconsiderationpaid.Subsequently,financialassetsarecarriedatfairvalueoramortized

costlessimpairment.Wherenon—derivativefinancialassetsarecarriedatfairvalue,gainsandlossesonre-measurementarerecognizeddirectly

inequityunlessthefinancialassetshavebeendesignatedasbeingheldatfairvaluethroughprofitorloss,inwhichcasethegainsandlossesare

recognizeddirectlyinthestandalonestatementofprofitandloss.Financialassetsaredesignatedasbeingheldatfairvaluethroughprofitorloss

whenitisnecessarytoreducemeasurementinconsistencyforrelatedassetsandliabilities. Allfinancialliabilitiesotherthanderivativesareinitially
recognized at fair value of consideration received net of transaction costs as appropriate (initial cost) and subsequently carried at amortized cost.

(1) Liguidity risk:

TheCompanyfollowsaConservativepolicyofensuringsufficientliquidityatalltimesthroughastrategyofprofitablegrowth, efficientliquidityat

alltimesthroughastrategyofprofitablegrowth,efficientworkingcapitalmanagementaswellasprudentcapitalexpenditure. TheCompanyhasa

overdraft facility with banks to support any temporary funding requirements.

TheCompanybelievesthatcurrentcashandcashequivalents, tiedupborrowinglinesandcashflowthatisgeneratedfromoperationsissufficient

to meet requirements. Accordingly, liquidity risk is perceived to be low.

Liquidity table:
LiquiditytablesdrawnupbasedonthecashflowsoffinancialliabilitiesbasedontheearliestdateonwhichtheCompanycanberequiredtopayis
disclosed at Note no. 51.

(IV) Other price risk:
TheCompanyisnotexposedtoanysignificantequitypricerisksarisingfromequityinvestments,ason31stMarch2018.Equityinvestmentsare
held for strategic rather than trading purposes. The Company does not actively trade these investments.

(V) Equity price sensitivity analysis:
There is no exposure to equity price risks as at the reporting date or as at the previous reporting date.

42 Disclosure pursuant to Ind AS 27 "Separate Financial Statements"
Investments in following subsidiaries and associates is accounted at cost:

S.  Name of Subsidiary company / Principal As at March 31, 2018 As at March 31, 2017 As at April 01, 2016
No. Associate Company place af| Effective Effective Effective Effective Effective Effective
business  proportion of proportion of proportion of proportion of proportion of proportion of

ownership voting power ownership voting power ownership voting power
interest (%) interest (%) interest (%) interest (%) interest (%) interest (%)

(A) Wholly Owned Subsidiaries (Foreign)

i Super Tannery (U.K.) Ltd. UK 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00%

ii. Super Tannery UAE FZE UAE 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00%

iii. Super Itallia SRL Italy 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00%

(B) Subsidiaries (India)

I: Aarifi Tanners Limited India 82.52% 82.52% 82.52% 82.52% 82.52% 82.52%

ii. Super Corporation Limited India 52.00% 52.00% 52.00% 52.00% 52.00% 52.00%

(C) Associate Company

i Secure Safety Limited India 46.62% 46.62% 46.62% 46.62% 46.62% 46.62%
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43 There is no amount due and outstanding to be credited to Investor Education & Protction Fund as at March 31, 2018.
44 Disclosure pursuant to Ind AS 37 "Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent assets":

ThecompanyhasrecognisedcontingentliabilitiesasdisclosedinNote33aboveandassuchnoprovisionisrequiredtobemade.Noprovisionwas
outstanding as at the beginning and at the end of the year.

45 Disclosure pursuant to Ind AS 105 “Non-current assets held for sale and discontinued operations”:
There are no such asset held for sale and discontinued operations on 31 March 2018.

46 Tax Expenses

(a) Amounts recognized in profit and loss (Rs. In Lacs)
Particulars 2017-18 2016-17
Current tax expense
Current year 220.00 225.00
Changes in estimates relating to prior years (23.16) (25.41)
196.84 199.59
Deferred tax expense 16.20 4.60

Origination and reversal of temporary differences = =
Recognition of previously unrecognized tax losses - -

16.20 4.60

Tax expense recognized in the income statement 213.04 204.19
(b) Amounts recognized in other comprehensive income (Rs. In Lacs)

Particulars 2017-18 2016-17

Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

- Remeasurements of the defined benefit plans 19.38 3.28

Tax Expense/Benefit) 6.71 1.14

Net of Tax 12.67 2.14
(c) (i) Unused tax losses for which no deferred tax asset is recognised in the Balance Shhet NIL

(i) Unrecognised deductible temporary differences for which no deferred tax asset is recognised in Balance Sheet  NIL

(d) Components of deferred tax (assets) and liabilities recognised in Balance Sheet and Statement of Profit or Loss:

Particulars Balance Sheet as at Statement of Profit & Loss
31.03.18 31.03.17 01.04.16 2017-18 2016-17

Difference between book balance and tax balance of fixed assets 689.19 641.98 680.69 47.21 -38.71
Provision for gratuity -36.78 -12.48 -56.93 -24.30 44.45
Others - - - - -
Net Deferred Tax (asset) liability 652.41 629.50 623.76

Deferred Tax expense/(income) 2291 5.74
- Recognised in Statement of Profit & Loss 16.20 4.60
- Recognised in Other Comprehensive Income 6.71 1.14

(e} Reconciliation of deferred Tax (Asset) Liability

Particulars 2017-18 2016-17
Opening Balances 629.50 623.76
Tax (income)/expense during the period recognised in:

- Statement of Profit and Loss in Profit or Loss section 16.20 4.60
- Statement of Profit and Loss under OCI section 6.71 1.14
Closing Balances 652.41 629.50

47 Financial Statements of the subsidiary companies and related detailed information will be made available to the investors, of the company and
subsidiarycompanies,seekingsuchinformation. ThefinancialstatementsofthesubsidiarycompaniesarealsokeptatRegistered Officeofthecompany

and that of subsidiary companies for inspection of investors of the company and subsidiary companies.
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SUPER TAMMERY LIMITED

RAJEEV PREM & ASSOCIATES Off : 0512 - 2302412

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Mob. - 03415051670
! Office . 216, Kalpana Plaza

24M47-8B Birhana Road
Fanpr-208 001
E-mail | carajpevikapoor@gmail. com

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REFORT
To the Mambers of Supar Tannary Limited

Repartan ihe Consolidated ind A3 Financial 3tatements
e hove oudied the accompamying corsclidated IndAS fmancial skateemengs of Supar Tonnery Limited (hereinafter referred o as *the Parent™and

5 suibahfanes [ Parert and e uibsideeies Ingefar ralerrad 1o 58 e Group and #e ssancabos, compiiging of the Consalidsted Batamss
Sneal g al March 11, 2018, he Consaldaad Siatemant olProdt and Lass Jnciudirg Qi Comprehansive Incnma), e Cosseiidaied Siatamsant
of Cash Flovs. and for tha Consolidated Stalament of Changs in Eguity, for the year then ended. and a summary of ihe significant acooumling
pakicies and othar explanabory information (Neseinafier refermed o as "the consoédated Ind A5 financial stalementz"]

Managament's Resgonsibility for the Consolidated ind A5 Financial Statements
The Parenl’s Baard of Direciors i reapornaible fof (ha prepanlion ol hees somsolaed bad A Tirdmaiad dlatamenls in @ of the regu ramanis ol

e Companies 401, 2013 (heranafar relprmad o @s She Acfihal gve & tros and Tair view of the coranbdatsd nancial peafion congolidsiesd
financial pafprmanca (indudng oiber compeanensive income ). consolidated stateman of cash flews and {be consoédated siaement of changa m
aqEty of Ihe Group including ils associaias in accorfance wih She scoounling prncipies generally aocaptad in indsa, incudng Ehe Indian
Aocounling Standarda  (Ind AS) prescribed under Seciion 133 of the &, read with ndes there under, The respecibe Board of Direclons: of T
companias included In the Group and of ¥s assosales are responsible for maintarance of adequate accountng recards in accordance wilh 1ha
prorvisions of tha Act for sadeguarding tha assets of tha Group and for preventing and defecting rawds and othar ireglaritizs: he selecian and
application of Appropriale ACCOUNEng pobces; rsskn] juodgments and astimales Ma are easonale ano prodent; and e gesien, m pesrrenksion
and makienance of sdequate nernal Tnanclal conrois, hal ware oparating eflecively for ensuring ihe aoowacy and comglelanass of b
pcunting recards, rakvant 1o e preparslion and pressetation of the finandal stalarments (hal ghe s e and lair viesy and ans fres Iram metarial
mis=iabement, whether due 1o frawd or error, which heve been used for the purpose of preparabon of the conaolidated Ind A5 fmancial stotemenis by
tha Direciors of tha Parent, as afvresaid

Aidiber's Res porsibility

Cuir respln SENILy & Mo Bxpress an opinion o0 Ihase comsolidatad ind AS Tinancial sialements based on our audil. Wik conBucling he bt we
Feanvi Lk invio et Ths prosssacns of the Aok, he sdconavling and eudiing stendands and mealbars which e reguard 10 b insduded n the aedil
report undar the provisons oflheAct and the Rules mada thoreundar.

W conchrctad cur sl inaccorlanca with the Standads on Auditing speciliad undar Saction 143811 of the Act. Thiose Standants reouirethat wea
cernply wilh stbical requirements arel planani pedoem e audl o oblen reasonsik sssdrance aboul whether the consolidated Ind AS Tnancial

abalesmenls ane free fom malena misetsiem anl.
Aa audil imelves parzrming pocadunes fooobdsin sudl sndenca about Be: amounts and the Ssclosares in the consolidated Ind A5 fnaasial

siaiemenls. The procecnas salaciad depend on e ssdliior's |Lopment, inclisdng the assessmant of iba risks of material misstatement of iha
consolidated Ind A5 finencisl slaberments, whether due ko frawd ar e, In maiong thoas risk assessments, the sudibor considers inkemal fnansial
cotiirol relervan 1o tha Pament’s prapanatics of 1he conachdaled Ind A5 Tnanciad stalamants that give & hog and e winy o oider 1o gesgn audil
piecaiunas Fal e agiropiais b e cliaumsanoia An aiedl sleo incliedss evalusiing he appropnalsnsss of (ke acoounting pelician ussd snd i
reasnnablaness of the accounting eslimalos mada by the Parent's Baard of Direciors. as well a5 avaluating (he cvsrall prasantation of tha

consolidaind bnid 45 fnancial sialemants.
W bediee thal the audl svidence chianed by us and 1he audi evidence sbilsned by the other sudl or s lemns ol e mponts referred oinsub-

parageagh () and i) of the Olher Masters paeagiaph below, (5 Sl el amnd Spanpeats b anavite & B far cur S0t oanios oh te corslidatsd
Ind &5 finandal statamenis,

oy
mwmmaﬂmmbﬁlm olir infiormation and aceending 1o tha explanators ghan o ws and based on the corsaderatons o the reporis of iha
afier audiiors on separaie nancial slstements al sibsidianas and assoclabes ralarred io below in the oher maliers parsgresh, the sloressd
conaclidaled Ird AS hinancial sialemeants give the mlomealon reguined by e Ad in the manner 0 regened and e 8 e and & e in
conformity with the accounting princples genarslly acceplad n Indis including Ind &5, of the corsalidated state of atfairs of he Group and is
asscciabas a5 3 March 31, 2018, &nd its consolicaled profil sonsdidaled (alal comprahensive income, corsoldlaled statemend ol cash fows and
conaolidalied stalemant of changes megquily & he yess erxled on ths Gale.

Emphasis af Matber
AEaniion s oram B Moteno. 33 o e accompanying nd As financa! siglements regarcing restatemant of financis stalemants of gadiar penicds

a7




SUPER TAMMERY LIMITED

pursianl o e schame of Arangement resuling in demesger of he Goat Tannery Business undetaking of the covpany with afect Inum e

appol nhad dats being Agml (1. 2077 a5 approved by the Malicnal Compansy Law Tribunad (MCLT jvide Order datad 27 Decamiber, 2017,
3wr pipinion on B corsdlkiased Nnancial slalamants |6 rod madiled i respect of the abdye maliars,

Ciihar Mattars
a). We did nod audit the financa! statemants | financial mformation of five subsidanes. whosas financial salements ! inancal informahbon

redesi lolal assels of Rs. 58020 Lacz a8 a1 March 31, 2018, tokal reveriess of (a1, 182000 Lacs and el cash Sodadinorease |

afrounting o B5. 1896 Lacs for the year ended oh tha! dabe, as consicersd (n e consolidaled Ind AS Tinancial staaments.
Thasalinancial stalaments S fnancial Irformalion huve been enfbed by olher sraliots whoss eports have Desn haméshad 1o us by tha
henagemeni and our opinicn on the consolidated ind AS financal stetements, in 8o far as it relales o the amounts and disclosures
induded in res pact of th =a subsidianes is based solaly on the raports of thea ot bar dibore.

b The consolidated Ind AS financial statement for e yesr ended March 51, 201 Band March 37, 201 T included in theses cansabdabed Ird
AS Bnancal scabemeants ave been audied by Be erstwide sladubory audfor who expressed oninaodifed cpinon on Mose satemenis v
reportdated May 30, 2016 and Mey 30, 2017 respecivaly and have been restaled o complywilh ind A5,

Cwir opanion on the consalidaded financial siatements, and our repartan Other Legal and Regulatory Reguiements below, is notmadified in reapect of
the abowa maltars with respact o our reliance on the work done and tha raparts of te othor aueditces and the finandal statamdants | fmancial
Irdarralion certdfsd by he managesrent

Regaodt on Othar Legal and Regulatary Requiramants

1. #s meqused bySectond435(5) of e Act bamad anour sudit and on ihe consideration of the report of other suditon on separaie nancial
stalomarts and tha ofher financlal information of subsidisnes ond asscciode companies incorporatod in India reforrad in the othar makicm
parsgraph above, we repor, inihe sxert applicshie, thal

(a] Wa have sought and cbtainad all the iInformaticn and explanations which 1o the bast of sur knowledge and belksf ware necessany for tha
plposes of our aud| of tha aforesakl consoldased ind A5 financial salemants,

(] Inour opinion, proger books of aceount & required by Ew relating Lo preparnalion of Be aloresakl conacidaled Ind AS inandal slaemenis
have hean kepd solar as iDappears frem our examinatian of (hose boaks and the repors of the other aedioes.

(¢l The Consolidated Balance Sheal, itha Consolidated Statemant of Proft and Loss (mouding ofer comprehensiva
incoera) theCormaldatad Statamen of Cash Flows and Consabdated Staiement of Changs in Equity desll wilh b this Repa ane in
Bryieemen will e sessir boois of soaet marisined o e pukoss ol prepasetion of 1hs consofidaled nd A% financial stalsrent.

(a1 In owr opinaen, Fe alanesaid consoldaled nd A Tinanciad sielEments comphy with tha Irclian Accounting Slandards prescribed under
Seaction 1X1al theAct, readwith nies there on,

(o] Cmthe besis of tve vwritan represeniations moeived from tha direciors of the Parant as of March 31, 201 Btakenan racord by the Board of
Dreesstoes il Thes Paresd and (o poets of (he s1glulery Aidices of s gubsifany coimienies o aosocssis ompanissimcorparabede Ind,
none of the directors of the Pasant and €5 associate companies incorporatad in ndia is dispualified as on March 31, 3018 from baing
appointed asacrector i lerms of Saction 1684 {2 ol the Act

i VIl respest o e aegqusey of e intemal fnancial contiols over fnancal repering ol the Group and the cpensting sfisclivensas of such
controls, afer to ow Rapar in Anneware &; which is basad om tha auditors' reperls of the parent and assocale companias noorporated in
India

(] VWA res pesinn e alner mRalsrs 1o be nciuded n the Audiioes Repor in sccerdance wilh Rule of e Companies (Bl and Sudiors)
Foubess, 200, i ool O panicn and B e Desl of ol infoslion and aosonding 1o he expEsnaions ghven o s

I, The consgidated ind 83 fnancal siatementa disclose e mpast ol parsling Shgatans on e corsolidated iranciad position
of tha Gnoup and ils assocdatos— Refar Moda no. 35 to the cansdidaled financial stabermants. .
i Tha. Grougr and #s associale companies inccrporated in india did nod haven any matana! foresoeablo losses on |long:tarm
contrasls irdudng dereallvecontracls
" Trare has bean ng talay in transiermng amowets, raguired b be fAnstamed. o the Invesior Education and Prodsclion Fund by
ihe Halding Company and ils asseciate companies mcorparaledin india duning the year arded BMach 31, 2018,

For Rejeay Prem & Assooaies,
Charterad Soomunlants
Ferm Fagidration Mo, DOBSOSE

[Riapaey Kapoor)
Placa: Kanpur Partnor
[lata: May 24, 2018 b Mo OFTEET
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ANMEXURE A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

[Rafesred ko inpamgmagh [fiunter Repor on Other Lagal and Reguiatery Reguimments’ saction of curm pon of even Sate on theconsolidated
indAS fnml atatements of Super Tannery Limied (“the Holding Corngany™) for the yaar endad March 31, 201 8]

Repart on ihe Internasl Financial Conlrols under Clawse (i) of sub-section 3 of Saciion 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("Ehe &e1")

In conjunchon with aur aude of the consolidates nd AS firansal ststaments of Supar Tapnery Lemited . (harenatier refarrad fo as the Parent'the
Compacry ) a5 of and or the vaar andeg] March 31, 2018, we have sudied 1ha Imemal inancal conirels aver Tingncial ieporting of 1he Company and
= gubsdiary companias, which ane companies iIncomomded ininda, asof that dala
Managamant's Rasponsibllity for Intemal Financial Controls
The resgecibve Beand of Dirscizs of (e Paren! ard ils subaidisry cormpanles, which ae aampanas neorporaled w oy, ars mapanailis
eslanlishing srd mainkaining inkermal fnancial cenliols Based on the Mtamal contiol aves [nandal ieporting crteria estabiahed by the Corpary
considerng fhe essential compenants o mtemal controd staied in he Guldance Note on Buss of temal Financial Gontrods Cear Financial

emumd by the bnalinde of Chardered Accourdanis of Indis (HCALL Thess responebilfies indude the design, mplemsntation and
masilenance af adecusts inbarnal fnencisl contrels Bal waree aperating effecively for snsuing the ardedy and efficient concduct af = business.
inchuding adharenca o the mspeciive company's poficies, the safequanding of #s assats, the prevention and delacion of frauds and eroes, the
BOCUrBcy Bnd compietaness Of e Sccouring renords. and tha timsly prepanation ol refisbie Bnancial infanmation, &5 requirad underie Ao,
Auditors’ Responsibility
Cur responsibiiiy i= %0 eapress an apirion on e Company's menal fmsncial conirols ower financess reporing based on our audit. 'We conducied
i ekl i Aecordance wih s Guldanos MNete ardodit of Inemnal Finanecil Conlroles over Finarcial Bepaming (e Guodance Nobe™) and the
Slantands anAuditing, 2aued By 1ICALand deemed o be pleseibed undar 2scban 14316 of the Ca AL 2013, 1o e exdent applicable o
an aud® of ntemal firancial contros, bath apolicabés woan audit of internal Fmancial Controls and, issusad by 124, Those Standards ard the
Guidance Moba mguine thal we comply wilh athicel requirermaents and plan snd perfiom e audil b obilain ressonabla pasurance sl wiaibar
sdaquala mlend| Bnancial sontroke oear Brmncml ranoing was actabishasd ard rmaenbeanad and iF 20ch contnois apemied] alectively in all mataral
FEEDECIS,
Cur audit Tvolves perfeming procadures o obfin audd evidenss sbout the adeguiacy of the intema! Bnancal conirods system ovar fingncial
regorling and thair oparaling affecivenass, Our audil of inbernal finaneial contoes gver Tnencial feparing ncludsd shilaineg an urdersiandng
af imemal financial cantmls gver fnancial reponing, assassing the risk that a1 matenal wasiness exisis, and besting and evaluabing the design
mgwnﬂ affaclivenass of internal cortral based on tha assessad nek. Tha pocedures salactad depend on tha audibar's judgamant,

the assessmeant of the faks ol material msstatamant of b Tnarcial statemarts, whether due o irawd o smo.

Wi bebeve bt (e Auckl evidence se e ablainad i sullicient and agpropriate b pravide & Basis e our audil opinkan on the Company's intefmsl
fnaneial controls sysiemover nancalreponing,
Mianing el Intemal Finansial Gonrals aver Financial Reporting
A company's intemal financal pontral over financial reporing is a procsss dasigned to proside reascoable ossurancs regarding the ralobiigy of
fnancial repoding and the praparasional financial stnbamanis for exdernal purposas |n accordance with genaraly accephed accoundngarinciplies, A
coirgany's imerrsal fingncial contral over Snancial repoiling Includes thise pobeies ard procedures at (1) pertain to the rainienance of reconds
ihat, i remsonatls dalal, socurabely and iy milect Me ransactions and depesiions of ihe aswals of e comeany; (2) proide reassrabie
aaguranse et irareactions we meeorded B necepsary (0 permil praparaiion of fronsal slatemants In Boocidance wilh generaly eccapted
ipecoundng princples, and ket recsinld snd exgendilures of the comaary ane being made onty n Sccoidance with sulbai=slions of manapament
il direclors of ihe company; and (3) provide reascnable assurance regarding prevention of Umely detecion of unauthodsed acqulation. use, ar
depossionaf ihe compary's assats thal could have s masenal efiect on tha financiadsiammans,
Intearent Limitaticns of Intamnal Financlal Controls ower Financial Reporting
Because of lhe nherert imtations of intemal irandal conbrdle over financial reporting, inrciuding the possibdity of cobusion or impropar
management susside of cortnols, matsnial misslatamants doeioemor o fraud may occr and ratba doleoted. Alce, projastions of amy evahmton of
the intema financlal contrals ovar firancis reporing 1o (ulure penods are subjed tha st that the intemal lirsancal conlral over finandal reparing
ey Becems nsdpouete becaudea of chang e in conditions, o fal lhe degres of complancs with he solcies. o procedures fay Saleiorals

Opivion

In ter opirecn, the Gompany has, in 8% malensi raspacts. an adequeale insamal inencial canimils sysbem oyver lirancial reporiing and such imermal
fnancial controde over financal reporiing were operabng offectively as af March 21, 3018, besed on tha inlernal conirol over financal raporting
criteria estabiished by the Company considening the essenbal comporants of inlemal control staad in the Guedance MNoe on Ayt of Inlermal
Financii Cantols Cver Financial Baporling issusd by the Instiute of Chartered Accountants of India

For Rapeey Prarm & Associabes,
Clhareresd Accountarils
Firn Regsiration ko, (083050

(Fajesy Kapsor|
Flace: Karpur Farirsar
Datn: May 30,2018 M. Mo, DFTaxT




SLWPER TANMERY LIBITED
Consclidsted Aslwnce shost axnk March 11, 3010 -

Pl Mol Al Rleech B1, 2008 Suat March X1 X017 s at Kol 01, J00R
Mo, Reinless Ramfacs B inlas  As i Less B inlacs Fa. A Lacs
ALIETS
Mon-curent assetn
|ap Propery. Pl and Dosdpmem 21 S.BEa4 SAREEE 63750
&) Eapital work-in-progress A E {15 b 142:00
Iel Pocehwill 2{h| a1.m 41,70 431
|} Drfier mragile assels el 413 A4 4,60
|t Finarcihl Sssets
|if  Investments 3 Bb.12 H3%E Hu.19
Ml Loans A 20,77 113,03 AT DF IIR.E1 aa,nor 1¥%20
|Fl  Gthar ner-curmeni assis g ;10 ALIE 50,04
Currend Asiets
|a} brrerniaries [ .18L,.22 ¥332.39 §ag1.58
th) Finsrcial fevess
AN Trade recsy sl 7 597587 41011% 4870, 7&
|H] Cagh and il sgpaiiahans a 4423 £07 4% 453,40
(4] Eamk Bafances ofher than (i) above 5 a8 LET 44 163.1%
[ Othesr Financ il Aasets e 53!5.!] 7331 5913% SET.ER &18.20 632423
[£] Current T Aesabs [kt 103,54 SLER ©.an
dy Other ooerend asieis 11 1.1145.84 LLDS.AS 125850
TOTAL ASSETS 2 .39 wl ETI.T_:H]
COLITY AN LISDAITE S
EQUITY
|ay Eﬂ.llt'p"'.ih:lrl-l:ﬂ'.'ﬂﬂ 12 0T 1aran 107973
&) Dfier Eguity i3 5,954 37 35TRSE 523450
Equity stributable to B oesrars of the comgany T0XI0 BA5R.RS T354.23
Hon Comtroling Interst .47 3563 3461
TOTAL EQLITY 704,87 669078 Taa8 64
LI&BILITIES
Mon cunmert Eabilnies.
|ah Finarsial liikilss
[l Barforiegs i3 9.73 A6.E5 45463
[l5] Deeferred ian Eabilities fres] 15 &53.49 Pl E24.85
&l DOihar aoa-caresi Rabilbes IE 0. 76 p - 139497
Eurmar Bubibties
|k Finaeaial Hatslines
i E.::lr-n:mkq': I7 T.A26.27 F3a245 1023380
i Trade payabies bt 3,850 5% ENELT L A5
(i) - Otiee Sk lahilitieg 9 T e N L7641 LR A0, 31 135775 1536678
|0 R G erd |l F 1] b B 1.t 0.a0 Sar
[e] Prewisians 2i 104.30 Thd 4036
TOTAL BQUITY AND LIABRITIES E1LEFT.A8 ﬁ_ &8.7d7.50
Sgnilicank Accounting Poediclin : |
L acoompanying rexies 8o the coracidated fnancial statements
Mz pEr our atsectisd report of even date For and o behall of 1k Bosrd
For Bapoe Prem & Ssociaes
Chartered ALoounsanss
Firm Beglriration Mo, (088050
Mok, Imran fftichand Amin
Diractor [France) Flanaging Deector
R je Kanace
Panmes
B, Mp, OTTRZT
B K. trarasthi
Pliste Kargur Company Sacreby
Dzt Aay 302018
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SUPER TANNERY LIMITED

SUPER TANNERY LIMITED

Consolidated Statemant of profit and loas bor the wear caided March 31, 2018
Parmcuirs Moce No 2037 - 18 2016 17
R b ilscs A= Loes B inlacs R o lacs

INCOIRAE:
Aevenus fram Operation 22 FALSTE R 2084385
Dtk Heose 23 IR F5E00
Total Income DA TR 2049795
EMPEMEE!
Cost of materiak coragrme©d kL 16ATH5Y 1HETE Gé
Purchie al Sleck-in-Lrate 15 135880 [ FRA
Changas in ireriories of Tinshed goods,
Workn-progress and sock-in-brade 16 F1L.M 347.59
Cmpicrpss BEnefits Expanaes Fa 27056 B ln
Firamce ooy kL] L ek
Cieprecition and Amartuation Experees. 18 SE2.07
Qithear Ergeini g 29 345268 37 1E
Total Expenses 24.093.1% 1uS47. 33
Prodi beforn Cacepiboral Bems and Tax 13 EEOGR
Exemptnnpl lems - -
Prafn befaiE Tin 613 50,63
Tad GEpRnEE
L Curem Tax 22000 22500
L Delerrad Tax bt )| Q.52
3 Tas sdustment rabithng ioearier peam IEM"I HE\-'”.I
T304 .14
Prafin Tar 1l panicd 123:00 MG 48
PracfifTLossd eransfar bo Minceiny bbengst (X 08s faasy
HE15 L5
Other comprehensye fcome
i} Homy that-willnot be cecliselbed to prolit or loss
Re-meysurarmanty of e defined henefl plan pLB 120
[Hl devetome i relaned 1 Ko thet will nol be reclassified bo pealit or los E71 1ra? L4 Zia
Total corrprehensive beoome far the pericd EEL B b 34358
Essnings per-pupity shere 1
|F e Wahie per Seare Ba 10|
1. Baiic L] 0.3z
T Diluted 030 £33
Sgnificant Accounting Policies 1
Eew aoooempanying motes to the corcoidated Anancid stalomems
g por our sitached regort of suen date Far and o behall od the Board
Firi Rfeey Prein B Assodiaies
Chartemd Arcounzanes
Frm Regisiration No. (085050
Ml Imran MEikhadd A
Diractor [Finance) hWanaging Directar
Aajeey Kaps
Parris
LA R ER
Plastss: K igair R K, Bramgtii
Date: fiay 30,2015 Comgany Sacrelany
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SLIPER TANMERY LIMITED

Consolidansd Statement of Changes b Equiry Tor the year ended March 31, 2018

A._Equity Share Capial
Parscuiars 20IF-18 2016 - 17

W of Share Ae in Laes o, al Share B, i Lics
13 S i alanes

Equity shares ouRsanding 1 the begliming of che yeai

Engres subd durig tho year
Shares oubstanding at the end of the year

107, B A0 1,079,753

LA LI LOTeT3

|07, A7 1.00%.73

irEriEn  LOTS.FS
gyt —a §

B. Dt Equity B i Lacs
Paricu@ars Beserees and Surphs Togal
Secuarities Generad Feqpdined aher
Pramium Rigrnag E‘:Itl'nm ﬂ_
Babaace o At Apel 07, 2006 29.5% Ihe 1A 5 ML00 il W | G.234.50
Profi for the yapr - - 146,69 HEfD
[P by Camzssbsssa e mreme - - 14 24
O #djLsmeiL 13230 13z am
GpitErmemdl prar sinil fo the schome of dralgeseon - {1.835.79| | 13699
|REfi e 33
Share of profitt oasd Gatier 1as] of assackaies - - [ (2dd)
Balasid a3t dWarch 35, 2007 15959 2018 2563.21 1394 557692
Proft o he veer - : 13G1L b, L]
Bher Comprehesyrer Income - - V2 R7 1367
Rl il el Sulnsiny Ciied a4.11 TR
Share of prodi fefie tas | ol sxuocetes (=aay (Laal
Balance 3= a8 March 31 2008 29.55 Pt 56371 108t.39 EEE’-‘
Egnificant &ccourting Poficies
S aocommipansing motes o the corsofidated Enancial stalemesis
A pif aur Alkached regort ol esn Gabe For and or behall of tFs Board
For Rajeey Prem B Associates
Chirtemd Sreounksniy
Firm BEgrasion Mo, (o8as
Rt [minan e Rl B
Diractor (France) Managing Director

Rajrev Capoor
Parne
B M. OFIETY

Plise: Kardgis
Dt May 16,2018

K. Praasihi
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SUPER TANNERY LIMITED

SUPER TANMERY LIBMITED
Coniclidatad Leniamant ol {mb feen Tor tha year endod March 13, 2008
Pamiculirs M 2017 - 1R 216 -17
Mo Ra.in Lacs Rs.in Lacs
A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Mt Profie befsee ax EELEE SH0GE
AdjuRlmnt far
Dirprwtintery) Armerisation SR 532,07
Pradit!|Less) on Sake af Progsrty, Plast R Emuipmenis. BT 07y [11E%)
Interess hoors {1605} (7.E8)
Finance Cosi Fri R L s a2
Memessigement of rel delined banefs [dany (RLEE ] ] (548
Skare of prafe freen drm [&23) i
Badd Dubls presided Navitsen off b 14
Opirraiing prolit bafans werking capilal dearges 152578 1315.E7
Changes in working cpitak
Adjuztment for [increase|fd ecresse m operad ing aswts
[Incragssf Decmsess e Erde reosvebied |1, B 3 FiT59
[Frmsself Decremss i imoemoriey 1,1%147 134%.20
[Maeruass|f Decrane ir ol fan oo reet leani iEAE (158}
[ rFagse)f Decraass i ol ciment Tinas il aesets 1747 38} 21T ES
[noreass] Decresss I ol assets (2485 15383
Adjuzbment for incressefdeirepse] in aperoting §a blites
Ingrpasey [Decraase) m brade payabiles k5l | B
Incrmasny (Decreane] im ot finencel lisbisies LR 4] (RAIn
Ineraii, (lecroaio) r ol Rabdlities [FEE2) ek
InerpdtR, (DS FRage ) F Pronisors 3T 36 (=682}
LCaih generated from operations 40877 2455.89
Income tases refunded flpad), net - FEE |250 14
ket caih generated rom opersting sitivtioy 16255 &15. T4
B CAEH AW FREOM BVESTING ACTIWTIES
Purchess ol Fropeny Plass & Equipmess == 0 | B0 5 300
Proceads from sz of PPE 11914 152.52
Adjustrment on conaclidstion ax iy A
Inlerest racened H 7 L 168
Otfwer bnank Barlancas (Wangin Money & othess) frr1my (1 25
It cash [used in] / generabed from imvesting activities {17736} [353.35)
C. LAk FLOW PR FINANCING ACTIOTRES
Preceads fram fong-wrm loa [aELT) |571.62)
Proeed|repay et | fromyel working capiel bsara 43332 |3 Bl 55
Fianoe oosls padi |5, [0S 83y
et cash used in Thancing actestes f2nEa0) (3,301839)
INCREASE [ TECREASE] IN CASE AND CASH ECRRVA LTS [¥3121h (5599
Loy and cagh eondvalants at (i bagenning of the yaer 40741 46340
Canhy B Cashi Egubeaient transferod pursuang to Scheme fefer Mote 33} (3133
Lah and cash eguivalenks af the end of the year 1. k8 407481
frifer Rode Mg, B o breab-up)
Sgnificant Arcounting Podicies B
S ADCOEMpAnying moes to the corsaidaned Snancisl sialemesis
A per nur atiached regort of seoen date Far and ooy hehalf od the Board
For Rajeey Piem B Asapiises
Chorteied Aoocunkanks
Hrm Begistration Mo 0085050
Mofed, Imran IFefchanl Amn
Diractir [Franca) Wlinaging Dirsctor
Rajeey koo
Parmmsr
M, Mo OFRET
R, K, frarasthi
Pla: Kargis Company Sacretan

Dz Raay 30,2018
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SUPER TAMMERY LIMITED

Supar Tannory Limdted
HNotes forming par of consolidated financial stabernant for the year snded March 31, 2018

Hoke 1:
A CORPORATE IMFORMATIOMN

Thie coradldated fnaicial slalermenls eompiee financal slalamenls of Super Tarnesy Lirmiled | lhe somaanyparenl cormpary | and
Isubahianes (oollsciively, "he Group™ ) iar the year ended 31 March 2018, Gioup 6 primanily ancaged in e usinsess of mamdacisEing snd
irqiing of LagPier and Laathes oodl.

The: Companys a pubic limeed company haang ks mpgistesad office stuated at 18TTO, Jeymeu Read, Kanpur — 208010 (LIF], The
Company's eguity shares ana listed gt the Bombay Stock Exchenge (BEE)

The Enancial stalernents wena appeoved lor ssue in acooniance with & resalulion of he dirsslors on May 30 3018,

B. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTIMNG POLICIES

1. Staement of compliance

The financial siataments havs been prepared in accordance wilh ndian Accounting Slandands (Ind A5 notilied under the Section 1335 of

tha Companies Acl, 2013 (e Acl) read wilh tha Comparsas (indian Acenuniing Siandada) Rules 20158 alher redevant armisions of

theAcl. In addition, the guidance noles'announcements issued by the Instilute of Chamared Accouniants of India (HEAL e also applied
axcepl wivene comaliancs willy afier stalulony premuolsalions reguine a diffaren Beaimenl

Upto the year endad Maech 31, 2077, the Group has prepaned ths financial sietements i accondancs with the reqursments of pravious

rﬁﬁ wivich ingludhes standacds notilad wnder s Companiaes [Accounting Blandands) Rules, 2006 gnd ofnarfaleyan! prosaions ol the

!
These &a e Groue's lirst ind AS linancial statameants. The clals of transilion b ha ind A5 is Aprit 1, 2016, Reder Note no. 33 lor details of
Trat-lime adopionescenlions and examplions svailsd By the Company.
2,  Hasls of preparation

Thelinancial slataments have ean prepaned on tha Nisoncal cost cormantion on acorusd bass eecepd for falowng assats and fs0ites

wihich hove been mesmured af fair valus smount:

i} Cerlan finarcial assals and labiétias (including doeryativa instnumangs |,

) Diafined banefl pang - plan seasis

Histanical cost i generally basad on the fairvelus of fie conssderabion given inexchangs of goods of senices;

Fair vaha & the price that would ba recelved 1o s6ll an asset o peid o fansfar 8 Eelbilty in sn orderly transaclion betasen market

participants gl lhe masaement date, regaeeiesa of whalber thal price i direcly chaervahle o estrmated using analhar valualien

techrigees.
3. Consslidation procedurs

(i} The conseldabed Tnmncial sbelemanis moorporaby (he francdal slabamants of tha Parer] Company and it subsicianes, For hie
purpesa. & ety whish is, dirsctly or ingiracily, comtofled by the Parent Company & teated a5 subsidary, The Parant Compary
tegpatharwilh itz sugsidianes conslibiie the Group. Control axists whan tha Panant Company, directly or ndrecty, has powar cear
ullmslm. I= gxpoaad W varishie ratums rom &s invelvamant with tha nvestes and has [he ity bo sa 15 posar o aflect s
r Mme.

(i} Coeonsolidation of 2 subsidan begne when tha Paremi Company, directly or indirectly, chilairs conbml over tha sitbaidiary
andéeasas whan the Parenl Commpany, dissclly or Indectly, leses conbnel of 1he subsidary, mcome and expenses ol &
subaifianasquired of disposed off during the year dre inclsed in Be consslidated Statement of Profi and Leas from e date
thaParent Company. directly or indinecily, gains cortrgd urtll the date whan tha Parent Company, dirsclly or indingelly, caases
aene nl e sleadary.

(il The corealidated finarcial stataments of the Group combenes financisi statamants ol the Parent Compary and fis subsidenesing-
by-lire by adding logethes e like llems of sssets, labdites, income and expersas. Al InFa-groun assals, liabdities income,
expansas and axcepl urmaslised profitsiosses on mbraegroup  Transactions: are eAninated on conssidation. The
avcoimbingpolcies of subtsidianes hmve been harmanized, b fhe eadent possble, 1o ersure e consisiency with he polces
adopted by fa Paeent Company, Tha consslidated financia! siatements have baan presanted 10 tha avtent peasible, n e sama
rranneras Parenl Compamsstandalone linancial stalenanis.

{iv] Mon-coriroling mises fepesents thal pan of the tolal comprebensive incofne and net sssats of subsitianes atiibuiabie
onbera s wWhich ana notoawmed, dirachy ornoregy, y e Pamnt Company

(v} Incasa of foreign subsidiarks, revanag eins are consakdated at the average ala prevaling during e year All essals {eacap
fined assefs and shara capital) and Bahilfes amm converted & the rales prevaiing at ihe and of the year Exchanga differances
ansing on consoldaton & recognized in e Stammeant of Proft end Loss. Irvastmants in 100 forsign subsdiaras have baen
alminated withhe comesponding Share Capdal and Shara Pramicim, il any, of the subsidiany compary.

(vi] Inesss ol essociates, shers e comperny dirselly e indrectly ihrough subsidisses hakds rons tran 20% al egquily (e, whas ke
Group hias significant nlluence), imesimenis are accounted for using eguily method excepl whers e assocaie operales undsr
aetpne W - e rm re sl rctions (hal sonifcanthy imeair 5 Ay o branefer funds 1o 1 pamenl Compan

(i} The dilferance balwesn e cosl ol investment in he subsdiary'associabes, over e nsl Bsaels of the subsiciaryassncales
recognizad in theconsalidated financial sietarnanis as paodwill or capfal mserva, asthe case mayba

(viii) A invesiment in assodale jsintaly recoaniaed 8l coal and adjisted theraafiar ba sasosnize e Group'sshena of profl o logs and
alercomprehienahee nteme ol assocse

(i) A for g poasible, T corssbdated Ssancial stetemants are prapaned usng uillonm acccunling poficies far like ensastion and
alliar syt in gimiar crcaratancas and soe presentsd in e same moanrer g (hs Compar’s saparals financial s|semssts
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SUPER TAMMERY LIMITED

4,

T

1

.

Oparating Cyche for curant and non-corrent classification

Al assels and kabiites have besn dassifisd &s current of pan-cument acconding o the Company's apanaling cycls snd ciher crilersa el
oullin the Acl Bazes on the natone of prodacis 8nd (ke lime bataeen the acouiston ol asasis for processeng and beir realisalion in cash
A s eoubvalents, B Company s asce mal ned s operaling e as lwihne manths.

Financial satamants ane precanbad in indian Rupess, which i s B8 lunclional curmancy. Figunes hated Bean roundacd oT b i naaresl
fupEag in lpcs.

The preparstion of financal sletements in conformity wn ind AS recuins management io make judgements. eetimales and assumplions
ihai affect the appicaton of the accounling policies and the reported amounds of asseds and liabiities. the: dsclosura of contingend assets
and labisties a1 the data of e Tancia stalamanis, and s fegonan Amours of FEvanUes. and expensas during Ne yesr, Actasl resuts
ooudd differfrom those ealimates. The estimates and undartying assuemptions are revieveed on an angeing basis.

Revitiang bo BLaunling sslimslos sre recagiised proapaciively in ha pedind i which s eslirmate s reviesd i (ke revison alfscts oy
hat periad: they ans recognisad in the pefiod of the revisin and futune pericds i e evishanafacts both curent and lulure perods.

Proparty, plant and equipmant (FPE)

Proparty, plant and aquipenent are siated i cosl, nelof recoverabls lages, irede discount and rebabes less socumulated dapreciation and
impsaiTrientiosses, f &ny. For his purpose. cost nchudes desmad costsfich repressnt ihe camying value of aroperty, plant and squigmeant
recognizad at T April 2090 measured a5 per the previcus GAMP, Such cost includes purchase price, boemowing cost and any oot direcity
alfribuianle o bringing The assels 1o fs wirking condisan for its intend ed use, nel chares on forsan exchange coniracs and adfesimants
ansirg frameachange rate varigions aliribuiatle o the sssals.

Subsaquent costs ana incudad in ke assel’s carmeng amount or recognised as o sepaade assel. a5 apprognals, anlywhen it isprobable
that ML econonic Heneits assniatmd wilh the barm wil How bo the antfyand the cos! can De measL e resadly,

Azsels are dassified o ihe appropriste calegones af propery. plant and sguipmesnt when camplesed ard ready for infended use
Expenses incumed relaling io projed, including boroaing cost and nel of incorme earned dunieg the project development stage prior to i
irlendad uss, &eoonadiered 28 e - opersihve apansat and disclosed under Capilal Work - in - Frogreas,

5 12!'& parts ans cagilaized when they mest (R definiion alPFE, L&, whan Ihe Company nlends o use ihase dunng mone an a period
Irvestmant proparty

Prapanty thal i heid lor leng-1enm rental yieldsor for capdal apprecalion ar both, snd that isnol eccupied by the Company, (& cassilied &
mveatment propery. Propesly, plant and equipment are siated & cost, net of recovembie tnxes, frade dscouni and rebatas less
accumuEied depreciaion and smpeiment iosses il ary. For ibis punposs, cosl noludes deermed cost wivsh reareseni 1he cammying value
of prapay, plani 2nd equipmen| recognisad at 17 Apdl 2016 measured a3 per fhe previous GAAP. Such cosl indudes purnshage price,
IroImowing casl and any oosl direcily afniatk o bringing the &ssals 0 s workang conodon for §5 niented use, el charges on fangign
axchange commcs and edjuslmenis ansing fromoaxshango rateverisions atiribuied ke o the sesets.

An ibem of progarty, plart and aquipmant or any signibeant pat intialy ecogresed of such ibam of propedy plant ard anguinment i
derecognised upon dsposal or when no future economic berefits are sxpacied fom its usaor disposal. Any gain or loss ansing on
derecognition of the asset {calculaled as the diference babwssn the nel dsposal procesds and the camang amount of e assat) s
nGudedin e noeme slatemen] when the a5set B derecognised.

Depreciation

Daprociabla armount far azsate is tho coal of an aasel, or olhor amouni sebsiliubed for coad, leks its esiimatod reaidusl value, Doprecalicon
fias been provided o such eost of assels less Ther residual valueson glraight e melhad on he basE o estirmdied usaful life o seseisss
prascrived iInSchedula Il of fhe Act. Howewar. in case of foraign Wholly Cwned Subsdiary (W05 the dapeacation (ncluding on
Imnasimant property ) or amoriisation 5 accounbsd 1of N Accordancs with the ralevant siatute | applicable ascounting standard of the
Gouning

Freahald land is nat deprecistediamartised.

Asspis hald undes insncsl Beses ane depracialed cver (heir espectiad geslil lves on (he same hoass a8 cwned geass o, wherevar
shorer, e i ol refevan lease.

Dapraciation is calcudsled ona pro rata hasis except sl assats cosling uptoRs. 5.000 asch am fully depraciaisd inthe vear of parchase.
The agtimated useful lives and matods of depracialion of prapecy, planl and sgupmant se reviewsd al gach lirancal yaar and ang
aljusted prospesthealy, if sppropiEle.

Irtangithe Assois

Inlargiste Ascods are slabed ol copl of acquisiion net of feooverable Baxes. fraca discound and rebplss less sccomuladed
amartisation'depiation ard impaiment loss. Fany. Such cost mciodes purchase price, boerowing costs, and sy cosl direciy atibutable
fnibringng the essat io s working condtion for the infendad wse, nef charges on foralgn exchangs confracts and edjusimentz arisng from
axchanga rate variahons atrauabls o iheintengbls assets

Subsequen! costs ane induded in the asset's carmpng amount of recogresst a5 a separsie assel, a5 sppropiale, onlywhen i isprobabie
that flune acoramic bonefits astociabad with e barmwil Siow bo the anbty and the cost can bo maasumed refably.

Faloseng nillsl mecoanilion, mbangilbds syonts ans cam s ol cost b S0y accuruiated amortisalion arnd aceemotaled impairmen] osses
dany.

Gaire or losses arsing from demecognition of an intargible asset ane measured as the difararcs betieen tha net disposal procesads and
he carmeEnn ameiint o 1he BsEet AN Bre recogrisan in the SEement of Proht and Loss when the 855t |5 faracog résai

In@rgible pssets baing compuler softwans: isamodised on sirsghliine method over the peiod of fre pears,

Thhie Coomegrany Fuas @ bected 10 a0rinusg with ha camying valun of all of | i gilbes cosels negognisgd e en Apal 1, B8 measurned b poar
e pressions GAAP s e Thal Earmdng vakes asits deemed cosl & ol irensibondale.

The amortization :arltld end the amorisation method for an infangile essot are reviessd at least at thaand of sach reporing paricd and
adjusied prospectivaly, fappoprate

The amorlizaton expansa an (mangibe aaels & recopnisad 0 the slalement of pralit and less unlass such expendiune loims pan of
carrying value of armther assel
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15.

Impadrment of tanglbla and intangible assats othior than goodwdll
The Camparn: assesses, 8l sach repoting date, whether thens i an ndication hatan aseel may baimealimd |Fany indeeation exis, o
witery anriusl impainmend lesiing e an assed @ requised, he Company estimales (he sssets rsceverable ameant An pasel's recoveralig
arfovi i the nigher of an assels orcas-gerneraling unit's [COELU ) fair value |l ess costs of disposal amd s valus in use.
Imipesrrnsn| |oess te racogmzed whan (b camying amout of & assal eyceads meoverabio amount
Faor assets exduding goodwill, an assessmert ismoade al each reporing date o detarmine whether thene i= an indication thal previously
racognezad imparment lessas nalongaer eostor kave decroased
I such indicalion exists. (he Comparny astirales s asasls or CGU'Ss recoverabie amound. A predaushy recognised impaimmesd loss &
reversesd. The reversa i liriled solhatihe canmging amount of (he asaed does nalexeedd Be recorverable amounl, nor excsadie carying
arncunt (hal wauld have beandetarminsd. nslal depracialion, had maimpairmen logs Been recagnised foe heassa) in prics years
Leasis
Lepaes are recogrised os-a finance lsese whenever the tarms of the laase ransfer substantially all the risks and rewsedts of canership o
Iha leweaa. Al pthor leases are dassified me oparaling leases
Company a8 a Legses
Ffaees used uncer firancs leages are recogrised as property, plant sod ecguipmealin e Balancs Shest for anameunt that o pands
to tha kowsar of fal vedue and the presant valse of minmum lease paymenss delermingd &l the incepbon of the lease and a kabiity &
ragognés ed for B egquivalan] smount,
The minimum lzase perymants are appodioned between finance charges ard reduction of the lease labllity so .25 by achiove o corstant
rataof inkarastan tha remainnp bakance of the liahiky, Financa charges e recogrised in tha Statemant of Prof and Loss
Fertals parable under aparaling leasss ans charged o ke Saeement of Prof and Loss on a sieaighi-ling basis arar (s tern al ihe
ralevant [sase wnlsas he paymants oihe leesod sre sbociured 1o increase in line with expecied genersl intalion io cormpensalis for he
lassor's gxpeciad nfiationary cost Increases. puch INCressas ane moognisad in fhe yaarn which swuch benafils accrua,
Company A% a Lessor
Leeses in which the Company does not trensfer substantinldy ell the fsks and revards of ownership of an asset e dascified as
cparabing laasas. Whareitha Comgany is a lassor under an cperabng lass. thaassed i capialisad wifhin progasty, plantand aoupmant
e dapredaled ever 8 wselul scaramic lile, Payments receied under operaling lesses are recognisad In the Statemeant of Profl ard
Loss on & sirsghi-ine bases poer (s barmal he leasa,
Invantorios
IrreEnagiigs ara wakied ai oasl of ral ealkable vakee, whichever I8 'owar, The bass of dalemnning 0w o8 Ior vaious calaqonss of
Inventany are as faiows:
(a) Raw matanals, Chamicals, Crenponants, stores & spanas and Stock in Tradae - Cost inchsdes cast of purchass (Mal of mcevanabia
lames) & alher cosls incdanred i bingng he imeentares i their prasent lecatlon and eordition. Ces! s dabemmined on FIFD bas,
(1) Bhock inprocass and finishad goods- Direct cost plus appropriste shane of ovemaads
(2} Saleable ScrapWaste'By praducts- Atasimated raalisshie vakie
{1} Irtiesr Ll ot iransler — Fanaber price
] Imupacsst Enililiernent ¢ Laoences — AR estimated reaisatie’ Uaiisatian valus
Mal realizabbe valua b lhe enirmated selling price |7 @ ordinary courss of Dusiness fes estimaled omais of Complation snd i
esbimatnd costs ecessany iInmake tha saw,
Foreign Currencles
&) Funcl omal and presentadion cursney
s included in thia financal stataments ana measured ysing ihe cumency of the priméany aconomic envdnonment in which tha -antity
cperates {ha functional cumency'l, The financad slatements are presantad in Indian Rupes (INR/Rupass). which is the Company's
Tencliomnal and peasartation ginmmy
b} Trarsaction and balances
Trangadan in fanign currencias a0 recteded on iritEal receg nition &) te sachange e prevaibeg on e daleof ihe Famsaction

gEing or |oeses saing cue i dMenences in eocdange rales o ihetire ol irsnalation or semferend ans apeounted forin the Statamsnt
of & Loss eiherurder e haed foraign emchange Auciuation orintees| cost, 35 the case may be, axcep! thosa relsting (o long-term
feemgn ourmancy monedasy ibame.
(1] Exclranpe diferenies gentainiig 10 1ong ben foreian tarnsmey bans obilained on of befoes Manh 31, 2007
{gdambmuHMnfhmﬁhmu-mammﬂ 1z lhe carrying cosd of he asssis and deprecisted over the befance: usedul
Il fhes ardamin
(b0t ere - carried lonavand and amoetze cuer the renkaining permod of Such &t ar Eakilily since e coompany had oplad io carry fanand
the sama in eccordance with the Companies {Aocounting SandandstAmendment Rules, 2011,
iﬁi] Exchanga ii‘ﬂamn:m peraning o kang taem ipreign curmency lnans obianed on o aftar April 1. 2017 is charged off ar creditad 1o prof

loss oo

(i) Imvestment in prermeas Wholly Owned Subsidisses arecaried in Balance Shea! attherales prevaling on the dales of irersaction.
Fair Value measurompni
Fair vakia s the price that wodd e raceiead o sell an assel or paid 1o randor 2 lebilgy in an orderly transaction babasen marksd
participants at lhe maasurement date. The far valus massuramant & hased on the prasumpsion that the fmnsachon to ssll tha asset or
lrarstes the ability takes pliace ither:

By (e v rseket hor Lhe assed or Rabil Ly, of
I tha absancaof a principal maroal, inthemes! advantagecus marked which can ba acoassed by (ha Compary Tor he assat or liabiliy,
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The fair value of an 3554l of & lahisty B measuied uging (he assimpioms thal market pancifams wiukd s wiven picrg the asssl
ar fiahilty, assuming that markal participants act in their economic bas! inlores.

7.

The Campany uses yaluatan Bchrinues thal ae approprabs in Be circumiisecss aeel foe which sulficien) dain gre avaiablieta
measure Tair vakie, maxiniing the wss of relevant chaervabile fnputs snd mirimising e use ol unebsereablie inpuls.

&% aesats and ladilites for which fairealue is measumed or disciosed inihae financiad stalements are categarkzan wilken the far
walue hiergrchy, desonbed as inliows, Dasadan [ha ioradst el Inpod |hat e sagniBcsank 1o e &ir valua maasrament a5 a whoi
[ Lol 1wl {uradpisted) markel prces » Beinve markens far ienbca’ assels of | ahanes

B Lawed § Vahmtion isghniguees forwhich ihe lowes evel inpat that |5 significand bo the lar valkue measurement isdirechy

or indinactly ohsereabla
E Lesel 3 Valuation techniouss Tor which e lowest leesl nput it is significan fo the falr vaue rmeasuresment is

unehaerushie

For assats and liabilities thal are recagnisad in tha financial sielements on a recuning bass. the Company detarmires whether
transfars have occumed batessn kvels in the ararchy by re-assessing categorsation (based on tha lowest leval input that is
algnilicant bo B far value meesunsmen as & whols) gl e end of sadh eporling period.

Financial fssets

Inital roeognitian and massuromani

Al fnancial aegets & recognsed infElly Bl lai value plug. 0 e cass of lirsncipl aseets nolrechrded ol lair vdue thecugh prai
ar loss. transaction costs et are aliribulable tothe acouiskion of the finardal assel. Purchases or sakes of firainc s assels thal

require delivery of assets within a tima frame estabishad by regulaton ar coreantion in the markst place (regular way rades|
are fecagrised on he radadale, Le., ne dals bl he Company comemits o punchase or el e gsset.

Subsequent measurement

Sarbege eyl eniiaisodresnd B dabermisied wilh rofatanca bo mhe caasilicalion of the reapdchive nencasd aassts. Based on he
busiress madel or managng e fnancial asads and fe cortrachual cash llow charactanstica ol the irancal aseet, the
Company ciassdes financial assels as subsequantly measured al amorised cost, fasr value theough other comprehanshes
inzoma or farsalue theough praht and Igss.

Dbt instremenis at smorfsed cosl
Chibt rasbramnts scich o brade and athar recalvabibe, aamirky depoaits and ke ghan e measuned o the amartsed coal If
ok 1N ol i rg condilions ars mel:

8 Theaesalis held within a busness mods! wiosa obectses |5 50 held assels for coflectng comtraciual cash fows, and

i Gariracieal ienmsof ihe assed Give rise on specilied dales B cash Nows thal ama soiely paymenis of principad and o enasi

{SFPI)on thi pringipal amoni aulsianging

Afler initial meamaemeant, such financial azeels are subseguently massured al amoised cosl vy e effecine Interast rete
[EHR) mathed. Amortzad cost & oalculated by isking infn account any discountor pramivm on acquisibon and feaes o oosls that
are an integral part of e EIR. The EIR amortisalion & induced in linance income (n e prolit ar oss, The koases ansing rom
irrgsai rmank sre receanisesd in U prafilor kas.

Pabd insinameanis at Faer value through Qfher Comprehensive iIncome [FYRIGH)
& 'dablinsrument’ isclassified as at the FYTOCHHE bolhaf the Soliowing crilaia are met.

B Thir objective of (he buainess model @ echeved bolh by collectng conirastual cash Bows and saling i fnandal assets,

anil
H  Thea=selsgontracissl cash flows represenl SPPL

Deetil inabrurmenls inchisded witkin the FYTOC] calegory are medsared inflisly 25 weall 25 8t each reporiing dale atfairvalkie. Far
vale movements are recognizad in the ofer comprahensya mooma (061

Debiinstruments at Fair walue through Profitor Loss (FYTPL)

FYTHEL B2 a reaitial caegary for debt instruments sacluding iregiments in subaidary and sssccisbes sompanles Any dakbil
irstumenl, which does nol mesl fhe cribena for calegporration &5 al emorized coslor g8 PYTOGLL is dassilied as 8l FYTPL
After initisd measurement, sy fair value changes Indiuding any intarest incama, foraign exchangs gain and kasses, mpaimani
imssas andother ned gains and inssas ana recogrised in lha Satement of Profit and Loss.

Equity invesirments

A Bguily nvestments in scope of Ind-AS 108 are messuned & Eir viue Equity instrumenis wiich are i kor rading are
classliad g 8 PVTPL, For sl oier aquity mefrumente. [he company decides 1o daasily the aame ailbher ag al FYTOCH o
FWTPL. The company makes such election on an instament-Dy-nstrument basis. The dassification s mada oo initial
recogntion and & ETevocabia,

IE!EH.H‘:'H‘IEMI'HMB inciudesd within the FYTPL mlegony ane massured at fair valus with all changes recagnized in tha Prod o
Osr

De-recagnition
& finareial agsed (o where applcable, a padt of & finarcial aesel of par of & groug of smiter fnancial aceets) s praranly
derecognisad i 8. removed from he Company's Balande Shesl) whsn

ar
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Tha righis 1o racswa cash Aoas Trom e aaset haos sagimd or

H  The Company hasiransferned i1s nghis lo recssve cash lows from ihe essal of has assumisd an abligation 1o pay he received sagh
ficaas in fuill withoul matarial dalsy toa thind party under 6 ‘pess-hrough’ srangemant and aither;
Thie Company haztransiarnad subsiantally & the nsks and reweerds of tha assed, o

The Crempiey fag naiha ranslered noe nalsined subetantially o e fcke and rayardd of tha geael bBul hag ramnslermad coabrl
e [hi g
O dr-racogrilion, amy gains or leesas onall ekt instrumants (alkar han gabs instnemants massunad a8 FYOCT and sauty instaaments.
{maszurad at FYTPL| are recognised n the Slaament of Proft and Loss. Gains and losses in respect of dablinsiumanis measurd al
FWOC! ard thatl are scoimulaed in 00! s reclassibad 1o prefil of 108 on de-fecogriban. Gaing of Keses of eqully natomens
measured o FWOE hof are recognised and ocoumalated n CCI are not reclossified to prafit or loss on de-recagnidan
Impairmant of Faancisl sssobs
The Company apalins sepectad cradit lees (ECLF modal for measuremanl and recagritan of impaimient lass on (he oo financial
assats and credit risk exposuna:
a) Financlal sasets fal sre debl malruments, snd ane massured o amoised cost 8.9 beas, debl seouifies, depasits, rade
racevables ard bank Delants.
by Fnenclal assets maasuned at @ valuethrough oifer comprahans e noome,
I case of aler assels (§sted 8s a) abovel, the company determires I Bere has beana signifcant increase incradit sk of $e inancisl
ansat sincs intal recogtian.  the cradit risk of soch assals has ool incmased significantty, an amaunt equal 10 12amanth ECL &
measueed ard recognizad as loss allowance. Howenear, IF credil risk has increasad significanily, an amount anual io Watime ECL &
miasueed and racognized as lces allowanpe,
Financial LiabilRieg

Initial racognition and massuErament
A8 dnancial labifkes ang FRCO s |I"ﬂ|EH]l' @l faw value ard, in (s cass of lgans and WTMWB il pervaldess, il o dirackly
attrinudabis ransaction costs.

The Cormpany's fnancial lisbdities inciuca tde and othar payabias, ioans and bomowings ncliding bank overdrafts, and danvative
Trarcial inslremenls

Bubsequent measuremsnl

Themeasurameant of financial labiibes depands on ther classificafon. as descrbad bedow:

Financial Liabilities at Fair Vahse through Profit or Loss (FYTPL)

Financ listilties al fairveies firooegh profilorloss include inandal labilities designeed upon inifial recognition as at fairvelve through
prafil af laes.

Firmncad lisbiities degigraied upon iedial reeagnilion S0 TS vales fheeogh pralil o bas aes designahsd el e inites dale af recogmtion,
and only if the criteria in Ind-45 104 are satishad. For liabiibies tedd as FWTPL, fairvalue gains! inszas alibuiabie to changes in
cran credit rsk s iecognized in DL These gainsd losses are not antly trarstermad toprofit or loss. Howenar, Ihe company may
ransfer ihe cumulative gan or losswithin equity Al other charges in fair valve of such isbiity are racognised inihe statement of proft or
[

Financial Linbilities at amortised cost

Financiad liabiithes classfied and measured Al emorised st Sudh 88 loans and Darnaawings ae in S|y recognized o fair valos, netal
ransacton cost incurad. Afer initial recagnibon. financiad labdities are subsaquently measured af amorised cosl using the Efactive
Interest rasa {EIR ) method, Gains and osses e recogngad in [ofl of lnss when e lablilies are darecognessd as &l as through ine
EIR penosrtaation proags

Amartisad cost i cadculated by iaking into accound any discound or premium on acquisstion end fees or costs thad ara an integral par af
e EIR. The EIR amarisation 5 induced as fnance costs n tha stabament of profit andlass,

Defsecgailion

4 financial llabiey is danacogrised when tha chiigation undar e liabifity is fischarged or cancelled or gapras, 'Whan an exsbng
tnancial llabdity & seglecad by analhar fom the sames lender gn substantially diferent erms, o the larms of an exising |labiity ar
substantaly modifiad. 2uch an auchange o madification is freated as ike de-rmcogrition of fie ongnad Eabiity and tha moopgnition of a.
g |iadility, Tha difference in tha respective aming amoumts is eoognisad in fhe statarment of profitor lass

Derivative financial instruments

The Campany uses dedvalive nandal inBliumenis b manage e commaodily price sk 8nd eaqposans on acmwl of Muctuistian in
infenes raba and foreign axchangerales. Such derivabive inancialnsirements ara ndialy recegnized alfalrvalue on ihe gate onwhich a
daricalig conirnel isan larsd e ared ana subsoedquanthy maasaind af e valis with chandges Baing rmeognized in Siabersnt of Profi and
Loss. Darvalives are caniad aslinand sl asas1s when the Bair valuws |8 posilive and &8 rancaikabilitias when théa tair walos |8 negative.

Any gaens of lesses adsing fomchangas in the fair valis of dervatives arg shan fhrough prodt and kss

Barrawings

Barrenings & irilialy recogrsed al fai valua, netal kansacdion sals incurred. Bofrowings are subssguently messired 8l amorised
cosl, Any diferances babvwean thi processils I:ﬂB'I of ransadion costs) and ha redempionamaunt s TW InProfl or loss Gvar the
poriad of thi bosaweng using te afacthe inlades] moelfved, Fees paid en (he estabimhmes) of loan Blites om resagreod o
ransadion costs of the ioan to the extent that it is probable that some or all of thie faciites will be drawn down in s case, the e s
dafamed untl the drarwdown occurs.

The barowings are remowved Inm he Balance shsalwhen the alligalion spediliad inhe contract i dachanged. cansaled o pagred.
The diffierence between the camying amounl of fie fmancial labikty thal has bean extinguished or renslered o sncther party and the:
considaration paid inclsdngany roncash asse! iransfemed or liabdibes sssumad is recogrisad m pmfit or knss s ofher gains!'(loases).

a6
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Bomewings are classified ae gumant finbilfies unless the group has an uncondilional right o dafer satilement of the Rability of at laast 12
rarins after the raporting percd. Wharg there & a braach of a material provision of & lerg-lerm loan arangameant on o bafars the ard of the
reparting period with the efiact thal the-lishilty becomes payable on demand on the reperting date. the anlity dioas not clasaify the lobiity as
currant, If the larder agraed, after tha reparing panod and bafone tha.aaprowal of the financal statament for Esue, nol o damand paymant as
a consaquence af the braadh,

Barrowing cests

Bormwing costs consistof interesd andothsr costs thad an anhty ingurs In connedbion i the borrowing of funds,

Bormadng cos! also inchudes sxchangs difarances fo the extant reganded &5 an adjustmant totha bomomding cosls

Borrowing costs. aflocalesd o and wilsed i qualiying asaels, peraining ko i peicd fom commencenel of activlies relating o
consinctionidovelapment of the gualifying assal upto the dateof capiialisation of such assot is addod to tha cost of the assets.

Indeeaad incrms aamed an iarmpamry invesiment ol apacilic Barmwng pandeg expendilure o8 qualibing aesal s daducied rmm ibe
barnmeadng cosls ebgible or capiisisation,

Al cehaar borrreing costs ana axpensed in fhe pariod nwhich thay ocour

Offsetting of Enancial nalrumbents

Finercial sasets and inancial (labilies ara ofsel. and e nelamasunt is repanisd n ke sisndakone balancs sheal il ikhee & 8 corenlly
Srlorcs b e i raghi b oftsal [ e nised amcimis and Fara i3 an adenlicn 1o 5eitha ona net Dasis, (o rakse e asawis and waitie
IFsa Rabiities piruianaously Tha legally snfaranbbes rght rmust nol Be cortingenl on Rilume swaris and rostbe snlonsabis in s normal
courge of bugineas and in the evental detaull, insalwency or bardrupboy of the comgany, of the counterpary,

Claims

Craima againal the Company nal acknowacged as debls are decloved after 8 careh evalualion of Ihe tacts ard legal sspects of (he
e nyalved.

Provisions, Gonlivgant liebklities and Capital Commilema s

Prewisicng mra recogrized when Them i o presan] obligakon (Regal or toratrustive) de & resul of & pasl avenl. § ia prababls hal an
ouitfices’ of mesources ambodying econceres banafits will be requimed o sedtie the obiigation and a reliakia estimale can be made of the
emoundof tha abligatian, Provisons anra revewad at aach balence shest date and are adpisted toedlect the cureni best eshimata,

IFiFre affsetof Be lime valusof moesy s material, prodsions am discounted using A current pra-18x rabs thal reflecia, whan spproaials,
U pioses s peciis i thie labiity Wian discounling ts used, e inoresses in G provisen due o e passegs of Bme s recognized as &
financa coet.

Carfngan |labdibes ana possibies ablipalions whoss exitenss ol anly b= canfirmed by tulurs svenls nal whicthy withia e casol of the
Campany, or prasen| E0rE where 1L nol probable hel an cullloe of resouwses will be ined, or [he amawnl of the abligalion
cannol l:-;rnu;ﬂwn-d wﬁuﬁmummlly Indormation on contimgent kabilty is dsclosadin m% to e Finandia Emmﬁ

Lommpant 855655 ang nof recognisad out disfiosed when e infiny of apcnomc Danalits (5 protabie, Hiovaves, wihian 1ha raalisason of
incoma is virmally cartan, thon the refated assat is no longara confingent asset, but i is recogrisod as anassot.

Govornment Grant

Govarmimesd granis ate recognmesd whane thar is ressonsbio ag rasoe Mal e geanlvwillbe recsnad e all slached cordlions will b
cormplied wilh,

A gavemment grand that becomes receivabie as compansation for expenses or Insses incumed in previous pariadis), Sach s gran s
racogresed |n proft orlioss ot the penod inehich it becomesemanable,

Govarmment grants shal be recognized n profil or loss an o systemabc bases gver the perods n which the Comgany recogresss as

expansas the ralatad costs forwhich tha granis am inlanded Io compansaln.

Gersrnmest granis related (o gssals are preaantad in B hatanss dheal o dedered income and & recegrised @ prafil or ks on 3
gpslemalic basis over 1he axpecied uselul ife ol the mlated aets of allher ielevant basa.

Govarnment grants by way of financial assistance on the basiz of carain qualifying critena are recogresad as they becomeracaivabln
Im1he urikedy evenl hat & greal presviomshy recodresed is ollimasaty nol recsdved, il is realed &8 8 change in eslirale amd (he amount
curmuiatively recognized iz sspensed in the Stalement of Prafitand Loss.

Rovanue Recagnitlon

Bals of Goods ard asrices

Rowenua & massunad ot the far valus ol the considaration meoaived or recermble for poods supplfiad and sandoes rendarad, nof of
ratums, retates and g scoures o cuslomens,

Reyenue fom e salke ol goods moludes excise and ather dulies which tha Company paye aga pinopsl bud exsudes smoants colected
o bahall of thind parties, such s Sales Tax valiee added BaEonds & Sanaces Tax .

Fawnn e fromi tha saks of good 515 mcogn s when (@) sigrillicant risks and rnvands of twnarshiphang Bean fransiannad 10 1he cusigmern
which kmainly upon defiveey in case ol domesio sales andan gsusnce of Shipping Balin case ol expor sales, (5] he amoun of sayenue

can be measurad reliably and (o) recovary of the considaration is prabable. Revamus from sarvicas & recognseds n the penods in which
1hsa sErvicas e randered

Inberest [noome

IrAEraat incoTe (s Borusd on LENGon a lime Eass by (e alleciveinteresl rale with referencend he prirdipal oulstandng.
Deiwiband Income

Dévidend income fommyvestmants = recognsed when the shareholder’s right to recaines payment has beenestablished.
Exportincentives

Expar el ves arerspognmed when cemmnty of receipl @ aalabished

Inguranca Clsém

Insurance claims are accoundad for on tha basis of claims admitted | sspactad o be admitied and ko the axien| that tha amount
reirwarabie cen be mesasunsd reliabhy and @ |4 ressanable b espest i mals ealisclisn,
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SUPER TAMMERY LIMITED

Othier Income

n.

Cther incones is ascaunied far on accrisal bass socept where e reced] of ineome (& uncerlain ans in such cases i is accounted far

or recepl basts,

Employes benefils

The Compary makas contnbulions & baoth defined banetit and defmed contnbulicn schemes which are manly administerad \houghity

culy consliiuted and aparaved Trusts and the Govermmeant.

Cexfipsd Condributicn Soheme

I aneoal presidant imnd admirstenad Bimiogh Regonsl Prosdant Pund Commissonar, e Companyg Ree no ﬂhlmlbﬂ. afne harnbe

coninbulion payvable 1o the provident lund

In casa of members of consiitiied ard approved frusts, the Company recognises confribution payable o such trusts s an expense

ingluding any sharfal in intaras] bebwean the amount of inerest realsag by the mvesimani and the interest payanie o memaers 21 1he

raba da d by the Governmant of inda.

The Company's caninbutions paid | payable durng the yeer o provdent fund administered trough Approved Trust, Regional Promdent

Furil Commissioner, Supsmnruation Fundand Employvess” State Insurancs Corporalion are recognised @ ihe Stalesment of Prol

andLogs A3 anexpenss when employess have renderad sarvicas entilling hem o conltribufons.

Deafingr Benedt Scheme

Graniify; Costof provding tha Banalit s dedenmined on an acisanal basis akthe and of the year and chargad o Statement of Proft and

Liiss. costof provding these benefits is detemmined by intependent actusny using the projected urit oradit mathod.

F-mmaasunamans, corrpnsing of scluans panasnd Deses and e effact of the sssal ailng {exdudirg amousls inchedad in ot in et

on the ral defined banall liabeily and rslurnon plan assals), ame repognised imimadizely in tha balancashsed wilh & corregpanding debl

or ciesl loelaned earmings theough clher comprahansive incsme inithe patod in mhich they eczur. It isincludad n retained eamirgs n

tha siatesTant of Chian@as In /Uity and in thea balencs shaat

Laaye encashment: Acoruad Leaves an ancashed anmsally at the end of the calen dar year and not accumidaied, Provison for

tha samia ks done onthe basis of lnaves scorusd as at the and of the reporting pariad.

Resaarch and Devalopmaent Expanditure

Expandiivin on resesrth of revenue nitune @ changed 1o Btalerment of Profl and Logs and halof caplal nalure is capdakized &5 lxed

aaesis

Taxes on incoma

Cuirnait 8 i8 e amawnt of tax peyabie determined o scmidanscs wilh the spplicabis fa sates and provisions of e Inoore Tax A,

1861 and other applicable tao e,

Dafored lax i fecognited on diferences balwssn he carping amours of seeele and lisbiies in (he Baance shesl and ihe

earreapanding Lax biases used in the computalion of taxable profit and are acsounted for using the Bability methed. Delered tax iabiites

ere genarally racogrised for al taxabda lemporary cifferances, and defarmd 1By assats ame gen racogrezed for al deductibis

termporary diferamces. camy forwand tax [0eses and alowances 10 1he axient thal @ |8 probabée that fune taxabss irodls wil be avaiabe
irsd which Toss dedictible lempoary dilfenences, anmy lorward tax beses snd alicwances can ba ulilizad. Delermad bax azsels and

liasifties are measured at the apolicabie tax ratas, Dedfermad iax assats and defeered lax liakiliias areoff sal.and presenled as nal.

mﬁmar_mmﬂdﬂfnrrmmlﬂﬂﬁmtﬂtﬂmdm:ﬂrmm&dlnmﬂmlnmmmlnhﬁﬂamln{ﬁuﬂ

8.

M Albamata Tax [WAT ) paid in Socansance wilh (e tax [aws: which gves Tuluee sconamic benefils in e foom of SdUsimen o

futues incom lax labEly, |8 consadornd ag on assel T Thede B convineing evidense thal v Cospany will pay rormal incomas. (e

Aceordingty, MAT 2 recog résed as andefernad Lo sasalin the Babance Shedt whanilis probable thal fulue sconomic el associated

wigh it wil fiow 1o tha Company,

Dividard Distribution

Dividerds paid (including ncame fax Bemon) (s recogrised in (he parad in which te niedm dvigends sre appravad by S Boand of

Directioes, or inrespest of Llhefinal dvidendwhen approved by sharsholders.

Cash Flow Slatemant

Cash fiows stolement s prapared as par thae Indiract Mathod spacified in Ind AS 7 on Cash Flows. Cashand cash egpesakints {indheding

bank balances) shown instatamant of cash fossexclixde Bem which are nod available for generaluse cnthedaie of balance shaat.

Earnings per share

Bask: eamings per share is compued by dhading the profit | {losssafer tax {inceding the post-tax effect ol exiraandnary tams, 7 any) by

thsg wizkghear awarage numbes of sou by Shares cuistandng duning the year, Diluiad samings par shans s oompuied by dacmg the poonty

(e avitar Lo fired uding the paed-fax efect of axiraordinary Herma, 3 any |l ae sdjusied for dividend, imarest and cliher chargas 1o expanag

of Incoene (netol army atirbabls axes] retating K e dikibve pobeniial ety slianes, by s sdighled svecne numibss of eguily shanes
considered for ganang basic eamings per share and thewaighied svarags number of equity shases which could have been isswed on ke

conversionof all diulies potential equty shanes,

Folenilal equety shares are deemed 1o be dilnbve anly 1 el aomeerson Geguily shares woulg decresss he nel prail e share iom

continuing ordnary operations. Polenbal dilulive equity shanes aro deemed 1o b convertad as al tha beginning of the period, unkess they

Fave been issued 8l a laler dale. The dililive palential equity Sshares e sdjusied for The aroceeds receiviable had 1he shares been

artually issnd al Tar valos (e, average market value af the cutstanding shades). Dilutive potential equily skares are delermined

indepancently fon sach period presemed. The e of eouily shares aod posentialy diubng sqaty shans bns atjusied lonshe splils )

revirie Bhana spils and bonus shared, 85 appraanals

Ssgment Raparting

COperabing segrmants arg reporied I conssian mannar with fhe niemal epodng povided o the Cheef Cpaanng Docsion eier
(0D of the Compary, Tha CO0M is responsitie for slocating msouces and assessing perfomance of tha Company,
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SUPER TANMERY LIMITED

SUPER TANNERY LIMITED
Wertes fnmming part of the consoidated fmancial statements for the year ended March 51, 5018

a Pepiperig, plant sad saipmani — [F. In lac]

o e b ot b AR O ST hi s
=|' R ?‘_ '\.'I' rma il H e, m

roas caenying valee
Cmemed Cast as ot April 1, 28" - WA | L7IZAE 4,014, 50 LR 2574 a0y 10844 Bl ] BBAT.N0
Akl Itinee - - T 45997 2444 L 118 630 2550 LTHAE
Al justert Delstionl e F k. (L5 56} d = z E {16718 118355
Trarateried pursiant o the
Schees of arangerran .21 - ISOE AT (), Fj 1.14) (o) (Ll 118,10 (EENEE AT L]
1l A5 i LIFIMIATES 133 5.5
A o Barch 30, J0LT 0.0z IETER ] 1433 EY 3,840 3% IR0 A7 a7 4053 arary 8L 3 R.TR0.F1
el iteoe - - - T64. B 1410 5l1s kDS 1543 Ta1% 85 56
ddjustent Debet onsl g {15650 d 51.55 . s 8 |0L08) (yH. 34} |158.a%)
1kafl AL o LI A REE - - - 115 - - - - - 3.25
A3 ot March 1L, 104E 008 GOAG | LAAS5T 4 1Ee.38 I75 87 35.51 44,57 1154 AFLH GARLT] |
Arrzrmuslatnd Oeperaclatize/Amortisagios.
AL Apdl 1, 006" .
fuddlifern B E ELE Ak FLE 1459 11 i35 B A5 5211
drjutent Debeti ons) . . . . . . . . (h2.78) 112.78]
Inef Al asuslmuengs - - - = o] - - - - - Ihrd
As wt Bdoech 30, 3047 - - 5053 3,07 g4 1ean 431 1335 FALLT SE0.E5
fddiioes C - 5131 T HhAT x4 3.7 1347 B3.I7 b
Adjuiters Dislet s - - - - - - - |2.36) 12.38)
Indl A ncfjustmenty = = o L1 N A s L =] 1
A5 a1 Aarch 31, J0LE L E 10474 P1.5E 55104 720 1858 a7 LE108 Li3r.7
Pt Conrying amesini
A il 1, J00E" £&.1) 518 ) LVEAE|  A.0d4.30 15082 2514 Aas¥ A0 44 SERAs AP 50
A a March 31, 2017 o 515 | 138304 3,460.95 L3250 1548 A 8502 Ir0E 5/EEL.
Al Macch 5, 201E .02 Gi46| 133183] 33%LE1 Lx0F3 LR 2.7 BE57 1372 5,58

"Wt cmrerd cond as per 1M0-A5 301 § refer Mote ) belnw |

|i} AssEts gt &% Secu ity lor bormwings
AN e Berra o Brogety, Plasd and Equigmest of the Company hivee been glaen 16 lmdis s, @8 secu iy o vatioug berreaing Tnsiiies

I} TheCompanphessdogtedn mrgingealmerecgg nied isthalinanc g stptemerd satharch T L0, meswredesgerFreyvigu s GAAFasiisd s medoomt,
Atcaddhrigly, i Rat Blaek di s Miseh 31, J005 i S G Black uisedinf Ind A5, Brank gs ol b aid Gods Wack ik a2 Ajell 3, 2008 Hon undlar:

s, In lac
o 0 | e I 0
Frasshevica 2ann 15218 - 15215
Leasihodd lasd 73.59 .33 BL 17
ectory buildng 2AD0. 35 FiTs| LUlkae
Rlaml & Equiipment 757538 L5415 4014lD
Blecirks Inntallation & liiangs 47472 3180 1017
Loy Ly 1385 1Has] 2E74
Crifice Equipmert 1z083 T340 LR T
Fursrteire & Fistures 10R.78 an.34 W44
Yefucie 5054 L] bl K]
Tabsl LLA80.11 183301 | 894730

(b} Gooedwid - Goodwill an Comalidution

R, i laes)
= Mm -~ ]
Carrying waln
Ay at Apnl 01, 3006 &3.70
Add itiomy et tion amontisetiony impairment 2
Ag at Marchs 11, 1017 | &3 70
et i d e stiony e s sbiony Impa mer; e
A at hbarch 18, 1044 | 4320
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SUPER TANMERY LIMITED

SUPER TANNERY LIMITED

Nates farming part of the standalone franelod statements for the year ended Marek 31, 2018

e} Other intangible assets (Rs. In Bes)
Particutars | ml ; mlmi | Tomt

Gross exrryimg value

Deemed Cost as at April 1, 20167 041 141 4.78 461

Additions * ;

Delethans/Adjustment

Ind AS adjustmerits : .

As 2t March 31, 21017 0.41 1.41 2.78 4,60

Additions

Deletions

Ind &S adjustments . :

As 2t March 31, 2012 0.41 141 278 4.60

Accumulated Deprediation

Ac 3t 1t April, 2016° - -

Addditions .05 0,15 0.2

Defetions /A d|ustment : L

Ind A5 adjustrents 2 ;

As at March 31, 2017 0.05 0.15 0.20

Adelitioe .05 .16 a2

Deletions Adjustment

Ind &5 adjustrments . :

As at March 31, 1011 0.10 0.31 0.41

Net Carrying amount

As 2t April 1, 2016* 0.41 141 278 4.60

As zt March 31, 2017 0.36 1.26 .18 4.40

As &t MWarch 31, 2018 0.31 114 2.18 4.19

TheComganyhasedoptedearry ingvalueasrecognizecinthefinanclalstatementasat3istMarch, 2016 measwredasperPreviousGAAPasitsdeemedonst,
accordingly, its et Bloo: as on March 35, 20165 iis Gross BSoack under Ind A5, Break up of the said Grass block as & April 1, 2016 s a5 under;

{Ris. I kacs)
Computer Software 1.8 450 178
Trademark 1.6 (il 1} 41
Website Development 0.5 L1k 041
Tats 14,40 | 9 80 4.0

Themanagementhascarriedoutasexercisesfidentifyingtheassetthatmayhave beenimpaired duringtheyear inrespectafeachcashgeneratingunit. Onthe
biasis of review carried out by the management, there was no impasment Joss on fioed assets during the yesr




SUPER TANMERY LIMITED

SUPER TANNEEY LIMITED

Motes farming part of the Cormolidabed Financil Statements for the yeas ended March 51, 3018

v o et

3 Finamkial Assors! InesTmisnds « Non Curent

LR L srerarm.

Partcudars &5 grhagrch 34, 1033 Az 3 harch 34, J0L7 A3 alAgeP [, 2016
RE. I Lace Rs. i Lacs Fi. In Lal;":‘_
Egaity Shares Unquaobed
PYESTMEMTS N ASSCCIATES
¥ SECURE SAFETY LIMITED
5,599,300 Equity Shares of A 10/
gach Tully gaid 53 E9.53 R-E S
Share of pest soquedtan podiikes) el 5280 64,05 LEALY GF.52 003 69.50
Totd - & Bd.45 BET.52 F9.50
B OTHERS
P SUPERHENLSE OVERSEAS LIKSTED
S0 [oudty Shanes of B, LOY- each Tully paid .50 0.5 056G
i} AL-EARR FINAMCE HOUSE LIMITED
0 D00 Eguity .'ih:.rll-h'.ﬁl.ll]falﬂ'hdull" padd 2.0 203 300
] SWIT PROMEET MADHSMES PRIVATE LIMITED
B.500 Equdny Shanes of s, L0 each fully paid B .85 055
ol WIDLISTRIAL IMPRASTRUCTUIRE SEENIDES [INDA] IGITED
B OG0 Eguaty Shanes of Bz, L0V~ =ach hulty paid 252 .51 5.6
W} EANPLIR G NAD LEATHER CLASTER DEVELOPMENT CD. 1T,
TE 0D Equiny Sharas of Rs 10{-each I'I.II|'|| padd T80 7.5 B0
ol BANTHAR PNOLSTHIAL PELLUTHON DONTROL CONSPANY
W [21500f Equany Shaces of R, 197 esch fully paid 2.16
Halll LEATHER CLUSTER DEVELOPMENT
0B Eruaty Shares of 84 10V each hully paid (Mis] L 140
Totad - B 14.37 1237 1877
Eguifty Shares Quoted
¥ Bperhcins Limited
5. 300 Euaty Shaney of B, 10V~ =ach fully paid k52 a5 052
Totad - C ;5T a5 .2
Imeesiment in Partnenhip Airm
Bowiri Frills ILP
13% m iFe oopttal ol the LLP TS LTI T
Share af Beweryes ard Surples of the LLP B33 - -
Tols- B ., 01,75 -
| mem—— ¢ o —— | — | —
Tomak AL B A6.33 LE B B0.1%
Agprepnie ook Waue of Chofed Investnents k52 a5 L5
Bk Value of Ot sty BB T 0
Agprepaie ook Walue of Unguoted inesieents A5.0 fid 61 BE.ET
Dadais of Py Zha n LLP Pa InLaes
o Capital as Capital as Cagital an
Sharig &n an an
Namne of Parineey Matin 31002018 51033047 GL.0d4.200E
1 M. Shahbhaz Ehan 55% 2,75 275 B
. Super Tannery Lredbed 15% kTS L1
E Mr. Heikseul Amin 15%% s oy -
A W tglil'l-ﬂul'lll'l 'l__?'l 0 §.73 =
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SUPER TANMERY LIMITED

SUPER TANNERY LIMITED

Mot innming part of the Consolidated Finarcid Statemants for the yoar osded SManck 31, 2008

4 Financisd Asweisi Loams - Wen Gumerrd

Pariculnrs

Ao at March 51, 2018

A1 at March 3, 2017

Ay at Apeil 0, 1000

. by L A i L Fii iy Laes Bu in Lark Pi inimem i in Laca

Livaris & oo 577 4565 44,07
Total .77 4565 4407
e ——— —:

5 Dther Wan Current Assets N
PAMCURTE &K At fiarch 31, 2015 At March 28, 017 Eo At Aol L, 2006

R il P mlaes  Bain b As b Lees Ba i Lacs Ba. o Lacs

Pretiminary Expanaes .83 354 b7
feyrity Deposts 1Y Ja 4527
Tedal L] a1 16 S04
— — e

B lnvannries (A1 oot of nat reslisable vilee wischeer is bowar]

Pamclirs A5 ot Barch 31, 2018 & at March 3E, 2017 AL at kel 01, 20E6
Feinlas Fsinios  Finles RS o loos Fuinlacs  Fs.inlacs

Nawm Wosierials L&75.56 rOTa.ER L5011

Wk in Pragriss 457218 2,774,723 459316

Finiched Goods 148447 2.438.16 20TLAL

[Including stoch at port NIL {March 2007; ks, B a72.41 Lacs

B April 205G Rs. 156,80 Lacs)

Wente & Scrap ras.0q Laneq 277

Chemicsl, Componanty, Slares and sparnes 1r 92 463,74 Liafia

Total

71822

LRERR

lah i thi imveniories have baen iypothocated a6 spourity Tor varioes working facilities from banks
|b) Caring the year nothing was recognised @ expense towards srie-dowen of iremory.

T Winancisl Avsety - Durrent: Trede Recenmble

0.883.50

Partculam

Ay -af farch 81, 2015

A af March ¥, 3317

Bt Fgril 0, 300G

il  Ma s lace B dnles R i Lies B fnlaes @4 A LEes
Unsecuned
Conmideres Good 507 57 410119 4874,
Covmsicie red Dondniful |mehaiing ECL) L E £
& 95,44 40418 AATATH
Lisia: AllHvaticn Lo d il dhisins .72 - -
Total EaT5.6D A B H3T57E

|ak Al e Trade Becerabios ave been hypothecated as securfty far vanous working facilges from banks.

8 Financisl Asiets - Dursent; Cash and Caih Egeivalents

Panscukirs

& at fvlaren 31, 2018
Ra, i Liss R in Lacs

A At March 38, 017
Fa. in Leis Ao e Loes

g ar Agnl k1, 2006
Bia brilacs Ba.in Lacss

Balanoes with banks

0N CaTer Aooounic

an EEFC s punits

an M d et
Chesques asd Draft on Hand R eese in Tronsit
Caen o hand

Total

11434
13,27
3.43

a7
144,88
L ————

1az4ar
2TE
45.34
387

AT k1

e —

Al 57
JCET

L5s
33z

43,40
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SUPER TANMERY LIMITED

SLIPER TANMERY LIMITED

ihes farening aat of tha Cansalifatng Financial Stamamants o0 thi yeas anded March 31, 2018

9 ‘Financiad Azsets - Durrent: Bank Ealances otber than cass and cash pquivafents

Parscuars

fui at Warch 31, 2018 o at March 51, 2007 5 at faril 0, 2000
R in st Mo in Lacd K inLsid Ra i Lecs Bi jnlaci B4, in Lids

Pl o Prv e s L

|restricied, kald asNan aganst bank piarantess/LCs)
Exmarked batances with banks - unciaened Dividend

Tutal

10 Drher Cunient Finandial Assers

19k.11 LEE03 242.04
13.52 L2l Lzl
HHLES EHT 3,15

p — =] —— ——— 1 E— ]

Pamszukirs

&z at March 31, 2013 A at Migech 31, 3017 Big at Ronl 31, 1006

Enparl Feetive Becewalile

Ocher Daimes BanHaabie

Balanca wiih GovrRessnue authoity
B hald for sals

Todal

11 Dekda Curient Asets

Be.inlacs  Renlacs - Feoinlas Bz Lads Biinlacs  Riinlacs
3 EPEN b 37573

Ta.03 R 12e.28

.09 12T.re 115,51

L3B

1.334.13 SHLES H14.50

Paricuiirs &5 at March 31, 2013 AL at March 38, 017 A5 at Aol L, 200R
Re i Lacs Rt b Lacs Fa i Lecs R i Lbgs B inlacy Rsoin Lacs
figharces b Trade Credtos EEp27 %00 5 AT
fgheircs revowirabie = Gavh of kind ot for vilue B0 b tece hoad 73 44525 134,70
Pragraid @upen s 158 17 3933
Total 1.115.99 1.L05.&5 1.253.50
———  —— ————————
12 Sham
Pataciians & at arch 31, 2018 A at Manch 31, 017 A5 at Aol 1, 1006
Py o Rz o Mo al
Shares Fx inlas Seares Hobnolads Shores Bx, in Lacs
Authorised
Equity thares of A, 187-2ach LIL0SL0NY L LS00 0 ]itlﬁ-ﬂﬂ L1800 1 uo0enn
- __F ] k- & . ..

Issupd
Equity Shares of As. 10feach

Sutcribed and fully pasd-up
Exuty Shares of Ha, 10/-sach

Tulal

107,813,380 10773 107,573,160 107973 10%A87330 107273

167,509, 30 10r, 73 107,573,350 14T TS 100073360 LovRa
mTrn = T

L7793 1079735 107973

|&1 Reconciliation of the number of eputy shares and share cagital

Par=culars

foat March T 201% fun ok March 31, 2617
Mo of M al
Sharem Hs i Lacn Sharus Ma. in Lacs

Conb i ibind o Rilly pevied i Py dsdrind
Duistanding ab thi beginneg of ha year
Shares twsusd durng the yoar
Diststanchrg af thie ond of the wear

7,573 360 107873 107833380 1L07%73

R TR H?El'.?! 167 T3 360 _.ng"“
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SUPER TANMERY LIMITED

SLUPER TANMNIRY LINITED
Wotes bnrering gt of the Consolitated Finarcial Simements for khe yewr ended March 31, 2008

|E] Tasrns sl rights setachad to agpity shares
ThicosmpamyPasanyoneckssaleguingh apeshavinga@nvaiusol Ry les rshars Each holdsealaguityshiressenitiad tnong
i pers hare. Thecomg anyd e kanes andpaysce dond srdnd and u peos. Theos dend proposediyth e Boardolreclorss
subject trihe approval of the shereholders in the ensuing denual Gererdl Meetng.

Inthementefiguidatonolthecmmpany; thehoid e nofepatysharerail Besn ik b deorereiveremsaining ssstsoltbecompany,

#erdibibutoncfallpelenerialnawils. Thedaribulienwd Bien propaton ot e mba roleqerysharss el he
shiruhaldars.

|C] Datmily of shambsoldars holding mare tham 5% shares in the company

Partatiilats Ai it Aerel 31, 28 AL ar March 38, 017 B Al 04, JOEE
Ba. af R of Mo al
Sharnes H Shares % Shares %
A, Wegarul Amin 17 BE3,900 1G56% 17 B23900 1564  1T.HE3.500 16 56%
Wi, ighal Almee 5 143,500 nas 9142503 LR T AT
hir, ifbkiarul S 9080032 Haiwn 9080432 a1 5080452 A1
mir-1u 01617
(. of Shares) M Gl Shares|
10} Fopltpiharesafostadariully padpuriuanttesoniract bl th cutpepmens ML NIL
heing receissd in cash dunng shis mmedistely precedemg five ey
[E} Equitgsharesafortdastully padupBoousSuresdwinghemrmedisiely AL ML
precading lhve years
|F} Foguity wherws buyp-hsck in immecdistely preceding five yeer MiL MIL
&) Shamshekbyhalkdngddtrmatesoldin poompesysscyor e b faresy |
et o ML MIL

M} Baring the pepr arded Blarch 11, 0B, the company bas rot paid any dividerd

13 Diker pguilty
PamsaCusrs A5 At harch 31, 2ME ALt Mianch 25, 2017 A5 at Feeil 00, 2006
Buinlea PR infacs. Rs.iniles  Asi;lacs Fe inlacs  Bs.in Lacy

Caprs Redand 19,58 FL ] 29,59
Seour it Fremivie ITmi8 IM1E 2I1e
Geraia Roarna 458331 #.583.21 5. 700,00
Retained Earnings 109L.39 1384 234.73

Todal 595,37 5ATEAZ b.234.50

|&] Capital Resoree
represemthegainofoapitainaturewhchmainbinclodethees cessofvaliestin e assetsaogu redovr corsidierationiga diry the
company for business combination in earisr years.

1Bl %eturites Premium
Securiikes premium resere |5 used torecord the prembom on ssee of sharet This resere sautlaed o accordance with the

€] Generad Resere
TheCompamyhesirsrstercedaportonnfthenetprofito el ompanybelorededarinpdind endino peaeral ree ree pursaantiotée
wirhipr prowisans of Com pandes AEL TS Mandetory revaler 1 penaral rgveosn b nol requred undet 1R Compinias A28 2005

|1} Hutained tarrings
Bt marni g sarathepehtidbet thelompen yhasspenedbllda e | msmyireond e sboge nes beyerg e dipde ned paidarather
elirributaons oul o réderss 1o furekoldess

106




SUPER TANMERY LIMITED

SLAPER TANNERY LIMITED
Mibes bermring gt of tha Coniolidated Financial Sisemants for the yoar esded Mach 31, 2048

18 Fingnclsl Lisgbilties - Non-oarrent Borrowings
Particuirs Az ar Mlarch 31, 2088 & ar karch 31, 007 A ak Spell DL, LG
By inige Rz miars. B= inksex  Awin lacs Fr inilacy B iniacs

Secured
Taren loans from banks - R - " xRt
Wehicke Term o from banki - R 54,73 E [ 91,55
Tedal o Pk ] 6.5 15443
— —— =
Amaurt nf debadt g om bk Balince Shask dais-
(# Ampapment of hoan il Hill MIL
[Bé Imress o Laan wil Hil HIL
Ao pay mes (ErTE:

{a] - Seoared rupes term Ioans from banks: Sructured Quarterhy Insiakrents
fbp  Theckssibcstcrndiognabetweencueramiablities andnon ol rrentiael iies oont nwes bosesanr spayenestsched ieunder
respectne nprecnents a3 ra baons hase bees recalled due o non comrgllaree of cond itions eeder any of the ban agreements.

feh  Schesculegrepepmen s Centract usirepaymen by i seoNo sred remba nklrcu@npCnrevimro e isdeciossdunder ot her
Curmant Fnancial kil ies:

Parthodars a5 aft March 31, 2018 &5t Madch 31, 2017 As gt agel 01, 2016
R i Lo Az in Lmcs R bn Lacs
Lipth three vears TL.59 L4741 519,08
Betwin Thres 16 Nve peirs FLAL] - -
Chyair fovs ywatn a
Secursy detak:-
Termbaan nther than ehicle Loans

WoracpdT ernlm neareancyracdhyhyp ot ecrboa /maorigageofoompa my s move sbfeand - movesbie properies, Furthes
secured by 0 personal pearardee ol prormster Direciors of the carginy
Wahick Laasy

Eviafindl By Prgpoiiacatio o vehicle Mg s

15 Deferred tax labiiies (Net)
Parbiouinr A at Mlarch 31, 2014 A mt March 51, 0017 A b Aeril 01, 1008
Ra fnieee Momback  Be inlses M b Lacs Ma nlacs  Fs.n Lacs

Vo wffact of tamy contituting deforred fox abding

O M reece banwseen hosk halases anl e Balines ol Tad ags .27 4305 BAL TR

iothers . :

Tocal Tax effect of itemms constituting deferred tan lakilsy B51.27 §43.08 EfLFH
Yo effect of ifemy conifituling cheferrad die ety

Provaion To gty ,re L4 AE apas

dithars

Tenal Tag ool of ams canshiiutng delared Lad asees 5. 78 L3 AR G603
Ml Defarrad Tas Liabilty 63349 L [HE BI85

16 Other Won-tusrest Lisbditie:

Parlicunr A al Warch 51, #0018 At March i, 3017 A Al Al 01, 200G
B inlsss familoes  fainlecs fain Lecs P mlas Wa s Lo

Cidrrred Riran e
Govt Grant under IDLS 196,16 12250 13597
EPCG Dhlgations 4.6 158 .
Tomal 307.7h L2h.as Linar
e — T T— ——

Wil Geeesirres ik Gea il iod o KILS Shad i lerradgrirtine o me bt agn pd inS LitssrsnbaPralitahdlodanicpilamatich aii
owar this usalul fle ol asseron which such grant i recaieed wbject 1o comrgliane of athar sems & condliiers of e schame,

ib}  UndeEP DEschem, taCamsanyisoommitod i poriees cibedumesaithidutysasedanimpotofapialpecsnsera
s peciledaerdofimeapa rfamma M LEninga vEragees por growth . Incases e om e mesnls ansn otene], e C o pasry
would be required e pay the duty sasod along with Ssvast to che regulnoey authoeites. The deferred grank mcoene =
récogn eedinStatemeni oifrofitendlssson asyst emaschassoverthe pen odsirahichtherdated perfomanceo bligotics
s ufiled.
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SUPER TANMERY LIMITED
Notes fnrming pat of the Consolidated Financiad Staiements for the year cnded Barch 31, 3018

17 Finmncisd Lizhbbes - Curranin Bayrowings
Partrculars Az at harch 31, 2018 A at Macch T, 2017 At Aol 01, 100

R inlbch  Bsoinlaes . KBS in s RS i Lods B inlac B, in bies

Esrurmd
Borowing: frm banks
(#  Cagh Crode 3JBEST 20003 J08.52
B} Packing Credi G A19.45 B185 37 EIRY.3E
(ol Adumce sgainst Silis sent oncoledion 912.11 TAam.2a T4531% T.LZB.TH 2.1% 9533405

Bupers CrechE {Fermpgn Canfestcy Losn] Bom hooka

(0 Tor Fised Aspirs M6 03 0603 #6373 163.7% 5.5 A73.35
Twial N2 1102 45 140.293.40
Amount of defea® as on the Balince Sheet dobe:
(8 Mepapmed of ean HiL RiL ML
(B imterest o Lean HiL MiL MiL
&) Secumty

WaorkirgCaphislganssrep rimp il yzecuredbyh ypes hecstianof pressenterd o relermengassaisand fesianableClgimy| v
Imventcries, Eade trosbuable f hook debis, cutelandimg monipe, rece able daimme, bilk sl mateidabs in feenaii)
Thiese aaie Fuither tolbberall y seounsd by esbensian of diange o moveaDle and rimoveable properties of the Corapany,
Furthir Seourod by persons guaransag of promotor dircchor of th Comspary

-|B-:I Buyers Crodit & sotuwed by Bank Guararmeo Eaued within Ra Wit sesclioned 5o tho cempany .

18 Finonciad Lisbiities - Current: Trade Payable
Paitaculars &5 it March 31, 2008 Abar March 51, 2017 A at Aadl I, 106
Boinias R miacs ke inlas  As imlags Ri inlars RS in Lacs

D boomdorg and emall artarprises 2 -
e to partses otfer thas micro and seall enterprises 3,959, 96 353545 87563

Tatal 3.950.06 353545 ARISAS
TwTIEE— o Tow—rT

Mo Tt om panvy e et s ol i dond oS poflensroga rdngihire gstration [lsgaitemoandumjuod eriha Micea,
Eoryi Lt i Pl i i E e oot s D b p iy M 1, O 1 S A Dt s o st s Mo e it b e L i s V0 1 o2 e g, Mo
Tl Irpmi g i besures Bais boan maadn w respact of duet o &icro and Small FBtemreas:

Particolars &= at March, J01H a5 ot March 2017 Az 3% March, 2016
I in Lacs Au im Lisis. s, in Lace

|ap Prngipalamaurmandisteesideethismgaon rerarorg unp e
o wevg snsnzlio: 38 the and ot the peee
Principal Ameunt ML

RIL
linvtorass ch @a ahewe Mil ki il
|1 Ampuntafindsrest paidbythecompanyintermrasfcection 16
affefSID  Act, dong withthesmomtoihepayment
g i 1 A b beyond the appointed diy durksg the pear

il 8 L

2] ampuntafinterestdesandpoyobiefortsepenodofdelayin
mekg papreil (which hdve been paid but Bemond (B
speiniaddaydurisgLisyear|LuteAhouta) dingthsmeres)
mpreciliea weeder the MERED Ay

il [ L

|61 thesmouniohnteremacorusdaniremainingunpakdatine
el of thee poor

| | the amount o Rether inleret remainicg doe acd peyakie
e henss ceid ngyeats un il hdate s hen e ine e
elunsa bove aree Loalb paatath e m alen bengrise, Tortba HIL L L
puipss of dealiewance of & deduetible oapanditure wredar

—seqion J3of the MSMED A

HIL L Lo
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SUPER TANMERY LIMITED

SUPER TANMERY LIMITED
Nofes forming part of the Consolidated Financial Staterments for the year erded Marck 31, 2008

18 Financisd Lisbiities - Currani; Other finencisl Liabilitdes

Partculars Ei ab Atarch 1, 201K Ai ot Blarch B8, W17 Ak il 4, JER
Ba billat  Raimfads  FBainiads  Rsim laes B4 inlacy B4 Laes
[af Cumaent matuntssal kong 1erm borowings .41 LIE16 264,80
bl inierest accrued and dee on borrewings - . 4.58

|el Merierest accruesd but nof doe on bornowings L.22 iy -
(] Book meerdeaf from banks .2 15610 227as
o} Lretairsd Dradend® 14.82 J141 ik |
If1 ke Elabdines TL.07 TaAET FaL21
Tuial adi} 94 15041 135735

* Meprvarads chadend amouitty gither noDclarmed o D in dbeyane indcssiddneg Wil Seccen LIS of e Comparses At 2005

20 Ovkaw Cursent Liabilities

Pamcukrs A5 at March 31, 2ME Ak At Manch 38 17 A5 at Aol 0, 2086
Fi.inless P miacs: B inbfss  Asinlacs Fe inlaoy B in lics
|lak Adwanie from cimiomery 6521 AR B EARE?
| Advance againgl sale ol Tiesl ases g, 1 14,10 293,140
Je] STk valustis on faresnd comar M BB
Total 953,97 LEL. &0 94097
— —

21 Current LishilRies: Provisions

PFamaukrs &5 ot hiarch 31, 008 AL ar Manch 31, 2017 &5 an &gl ], 208R
Ri,inletcs  Panlées Eacinlecs RAa e Lees By frilacs B0 Lacs

Prowblon Tor Grafuiy 105.30 TiEL 15026
Teal 108,30 FEET] 1026
['- S N 1T FLN [ SSSSEEAE LT e = A= SN 3

¥ Aovoiwd feoim Operatong
Parteciiiars 1097 - 18 21617
R inkacs RAoinlacs  Ruinlacs  Reinbics

Sl | Dot B Oveerssas) T2 TT 1457873
Exchange Fuitsation on Sdag (Eapari| #1508 121,68
Salis (i genous) 4 18042 451403

|t Wbt gl | B P Isaak-ugd 3,196 F5 1B944.148
Othar opserating rewsrs o

Eapont Incenthes frefer Nobe (o) below for break-up) 128049 1232778
i i e TS Dol W i | P T M UALRR

[a} Resenmdromeperations|erperociapta Ihlene, 20 17ind udisec ke duty, whichisdicominued withe fectfrom s tuky, 2017
wporemplemetaton ofi codsardSeraos Tl G 5T nindia Inaccordaroewt h ' S 18- Bevenue Rec ogrdt lon! G5 Tisnat
mciudedinmvenuelromaperations. Inviesnfthesdoraumdeeitrocheringofnd e ctiess, resenpedrome perationstortheyeer
wrdndilarth 11 300 Bhrsicomga a bl ththepre o urpsss, Howeser, & heewefiecion profiafanepeer, rgunsafyuch
wcriae thiby Sor B Eufron giir BB .24 Lees [preicnn year B 200K Lusd].
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SUPER TANMERY LIMITED

SUPER TANMERY LIMITED
Niztes farming pan of the Consalidated Finsncisd Statements for the yeer ended March 31, 2008
Pariculars 00718 2031&: 17
R=. inss  Rs b Lads P bnldms B inLacs
[E1 Brashup of Sal=s
Finmbed Leathsr 15.523.45 1174328
Leather Shaa and samaanents ETass L e |
Othiars 394,75 A0307
Toial 190,20 185i4.1a
le]l Fertally of ctier operaiing resens
Eport Incentiaes
Diuty Drasw Back f RDHE 5241 16023,57
|kemcas Entitl emenis 19778 30415
Total 1. 80E 133772
———————— ——
33 Oibesr income
Patiinrs 2057 - 18 -7
Es. InGas A b Lags Biinlacs B nlacs
Inbarest rooms
= froem Fixed Diepenit with Banks Bt ]
Commivion Recekcd Tk LSE- 11
Proft o0 Sele of Propeity, Plhnt & Bqupmants [R ] 1A%
Ditarred resspri of EPCG 5 IS Subiady 3338 17,36
Liaki ines/provitiass na koager recuined 54574
Eschange Huckmation a4.T8 -
Kincel lgnegs nogme 20455 16T
Ehare of pradi fram the firm % -
Tetal 103,55 156,00

24 Cost of maberial consemed

Partwulars 20F- 18
Fs.in L& Mo Lags

Aam Malprml oo d

2006 - 17
By Inkacy M. in Lacs

|y Raw Hide for 5ok AHLT0 1,122,455

|b Raw Hide for chrame 571913 5014 A%

el ‘Wet Blue Laather Chrome 1ap83 135212

81 g far Salegy shoes L6778 19E8.01

|m§ Hinmk leather for shoa wgpar and dhoee 380283 TEL.13

N Oithers 105333 FLEEY)

Rasl hMateial cormarmil 11363.53 013363

Choemicals consumed 317434 278731

Stores & Spores consumed LiaLra 10150
Total T iLATAER T

25 Purchase of stack in adi

Pamicukirs A0AF - 18 201517

Bz inle= Mo lacs

Br inlacy  Fsin i

[a} ik Luathar [irchaing Spie] s
[ Shon Lppsr ATATE
Total 1,353

dni6
IEE.RS
4301
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SUPER TANMERY LIMITED

SUPER TANMERY LIMITED

Netes farrming pan of the Cancolifated Financial Statemanti for Ehe yoar endid March 31, 2008

26 Increase/decrease in lowentories

Parttculars 20F-1e 200617
B, InLeca:  Rx i Lacy My inLacy M, in lics
InunilEr i Al s comme ncemeed of The year
Finsrmd Goods & 30183 140365
Wk in process X rraATL 2.45{1.81
Scrap 180 a9 i
TOTAL A 117 A 05A4
Inus e vt Al T e al Cha yapi
Finshed Goodhs LEES 4T 235,83
Work in peooEss 2hT2EE 2771
LoEp 2aus 180,89
TOTALR & ADS, T4 ST
Dty i e rease § in Stodks [A-H| L. |ZE7 50
27 Irploypie berefil expenie
Famcuknsg ART - 1 FLE LT
. inlen Az o lace By inLacy iy, in Lacw
Salary; Wages and Bonus 54501 =5
Dbrectors Remuneration (nduding Sitiing Fee) BG57 EE.45
Contribution 1o Proyidant and okher funds TE16 K47
Coniribulion (o Geuly Funi an.14 iL7e
Workmes and Staff Widfare axpunaes JHER 1904
Total FTE.RE 24319
———————
28 Finance cost
Fanicuars 2007 - 18 £036- 1F
BEs.in Lacs A s Lats A inLacs P, bn Lacs
INTENEsT an
+ - TEren Lioan 350 1245
=+ thes e s KT
S0 E17.30
Bank Charges BER T A6
Fearagr Hask Chargas LRG3 247
Toial S0095 P
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SUPER TAMMERY LIMITED

SUIPER TANMERY LIMITED
Mzt of the Consolidated Financisl Stetemaents for the mrdad Marck 31, 3018
2 Ot sxpenses
Partaulars 20T -8 203617
R, in e R i Lees B lnlas B Lies
Manufacturing Espenses
loh Werk Charges 112433 100700
Powar mnd Fuel 53083 512
I ot B eprrnuims EL 15.0%
Excioss Duily o ssfes £34 S
st Treabmdnsl EXsaisit 1B&32 1477
Rezairs and Maintenanca
- BuiMing 1626 243
- Machinery fid 32 52,68
1,7/83.55 1Hrair
Esllry and DNatribuding Expinim
Freight, Handling and OiSar Salas and Disiribution Eeserant REA5& 21T
O ESen an Sao 317.3% 297.65
Advertispment and Pucdicity 258 [0
Buysness Promction 210 .02
Ded Dbt - Froviskomfurie off 2xas -
1.034.18 18177
EstahEshiment Eapirmkes
Roet 1807 28.74
HRowes and Toxes 4583 L
Insrance A28 54,57
oA Pramivm 11285 Th.80
Cammneiabsn coal 35 a0 5B
Trasnling and Corssayancs 1BE47 A
Lar Edpenses 153 2.33
Repair: and Maintenance - Oihesn L 684
Hpsmpal af Trade Lcese 1288 13,18
Primimg and Satcnery 1211 14948
Lasjanl diredl Prashidiisns] Choaniss 2180 20400
Auditees Bemungoation | e Mot (ih beicn) RE2 586
Sdlscelaneous Eipenses 17924 181.B0
Reweanch & Development Expermses. 165 2.08
Excharge Differergs 12158 T
Charity and Donetian 17+ 9,05
ek bmianl weitbios ol §E5 -
Logs o Sake of Progerty, Plant B Fouspments LERE 540
Coporate Social Resporath by Exseraes 1135 150
39515 g%
Total 3953 68 379418
e
(@ Aoditor's Pomunersion tmprdes
A5 UL 5.68 451
For nther sereicer e 145
Tolal BT 5,96
[ e TN
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SUPER TANMERY LIMITED

SLIPER TANMIRY LIMITID

Mrten

mart o the Conunligatesd Finencial Simtumants fnr the yeer snded Meck 10, 2000

Pariculars m?- 18 2015 - 17

Ex. inLecs M in Lacs P Inlacy B in Lacs

80 Larning per share (85}
{33 Proditfor the year (Rs. InLaci| 12300 ERTRT]
(B4 Weighted awerage ramber of equity chares for the purpsse of
of cakoulation of Basic and Diuted EF% 10T T IN0 197873850
[ep Momiral walie of equity shares [Aupens} £ ] {51]
[ EPE- Basic ami dibuted |Aupees par share| A% mak
31 Capitaland other commitmeets
| Extimated vaiue of oomiracts remaning to be execuied on capitsl
mecount net of advarces| 4253 o AT 904
il it Commibmerds. LU L L

32 Contiegont llalitos

el

Contingeat Liabilbes in respect of-
] Corporate Goarsnteeis) 1o bank{s) against credit [ ML 117,34
Emciliti en ewterded to Wil by Dared Subsidanag
n K
(R L Tier oof Cricht ogainid and fugstandesg 13326 PR &z
[ic] Tha detadl of cisputed dues {rot of amourns paid] 2 per the dawe 3 fabdb) ot Section 143 [11) ol the Companios &t 2013
(P, b Lacs]
Hpaurs of Dues & Forum where siapate 15 ganding Prrigd ta
whirk Barch &1, Margh 31, Al
el 0E e 1DLE
Incoma Tau - wp's L43{3) o ibe nooms Tax Aot 1951
ITAT ;Luckschs Benth &Y. 2T ML ML a0, 54
CIT Appess, Kinpur B, B HIL KIL .IT
£ Appess, BEanpur A, ®ad i MiL HiIL, 1500
CIT Appesy, Kainpyr AN ML (R A%
High-gaurt Alahibad benck LY gl e 3054 -
Tribunad Luchestre Daach (U TR H L1350 12.50 .
the Finance Act, 1574 - Sarvice Tax
ARG
Asst. cammbBsioner sevice tax | Kaingur Hrid-ba ML 3.1x 3112
Aaat, comEnEHoneT sErvice bIx , Kangpur LY, 3019 48 1m0 150

Bz claima g likaky ta hie decided in feunur of the compary, kerce’ nat proseded for

33 Trw Scaaiea o Arewngs e |Desgar gar|
LE] Fur:-uannntresm-nﬂn‘linmgﬂunﬁnm'mprlmhd\nﬂu'l.dﬂ,mﬁthnﬂh‘.ﬂ'ﬂ:hhn:wmumun.ﬂ.

Banchallzhabad |MCLT [WdeDrderdated I1. 12, 200 wtheflectironmtheAppoined Daisie, Aprd i, AC1 T eperscheme
ires i b g pooist eddFEwan0 104, 01T wihi chowsssmeraded oo 09, 201 Toul papproreed], Pie G o Tare | np s onafthe

Eompary skands transferred to ard vesied o dhe compeny formed for the perpose namely “Amie Tannery Limiced® [dhe
‘resnalti npgoompanyg o porgronce o ks sptt hei e pec tvebicokvalos. Thecetfad copyofthe or dersanciGning the
Sethesta e ieen ot milFe  eSegrar e ormpanies U Pandd LY Licanc bl ool ] 03, 2005 Thes hemahaebhes nosrradaredin

thznafi nand lstatara nbby trand erirg Macar ryingamoutafass ot nd Eabiities oftho GoarTannenyDivi ln radthaflect

from e B nked Diate, Furt ber thefinanclals tateme nisiariheve anen d b i3 1201 Thavebosnrastansadty the
L
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SUPER TANMERY LIMITED

{p Detalof Asiet ard lubBibes trarsferied o the resulling cornpany is g wncer;

ASSETS B InLacs
Mon-oErrent amets
{al PFroperty, Mant and Egumment 5A4.a7
fhi  Capdn work-n-piograss 33.8%
fr]  Piancisl Assets
{i} Eveenimunis L L]
) O an-CurRn ARMTE 14.2]
curent Assets
i8] Inventories L591.50
fhl  Pimancisl Asseis
40 Trads recaraablan 550.71
it Caah gl cash equbsakinti s
[} Bank Balsncas athar than |i] above o112
(1) Crthar Finamcial Banets 143,78
{r]  Current Tas frsets (Mel) 1541
{dy Oy curmnt pely .60
TOTAL ASSETS [ 4,395 56
LIABILITIES
4| Finsnoal liahiktes
{11 B v s I,B0a.56
|ily Trace peyabile 1340, 60
[ ey Tinaracial liakifeias 127.14
1y Ot current Babdities 3.24
il Provisiona 54,14
TOTAL LIABILITIES 1] L 288.7F
Ml Adists traralanrod Trom Dasserped Comgany 8- B L1367
Bt Amount Eransferred o General Reserve [pursuant to the scheme] 1,136.%3

B4 DEstiodare purivant o ind 25 19 "Employes Benelies”:
la] Befned Eoevisibution Man
Thisre ol eryed il i T8 byl ! bl Srwl i nrraid bon el g licamdmed Provdce i Tu ndesd P aakan
andEmploveaState insurance| ES openatadbythed oss cnmenc of idia TheCom paryisaquinedtooontr Beapecfied
perceatage of payroll coses 1o the retrement beneth and E51 schemes.

Thie enly cldganan af the compaty aill respid 19 aeh eimemery) el obhar Bevalil pan 5 10 make the specified
contributions

TheCommanybasrecognizedthefciiowrgamountintelncom e S e memdurngthesearunder Contrbution toszaff
proidend and other farch’ |refer nole 370

B, in Leew
{Particulan HNT-1E HOLE-17
Emplaears contribation 10 PF acd FPF 5433 61.21
Employer's contribation in ESC .82 e
Cenbrbuban for Employes Benetey ot WS
[Tutal Th1b A3.47

ihh  Defined Renefit Plan
ThewrmployaeyGransy Fusdichemi,u hichisade inedberalligda n Seranigedintheirasimainganad with LI, TRegresang
vakieof bl gation sdetermined basednnacuanakaluztionusrgPraject e fUniCredl M eth od sichrecogniseseachgariod
pfiervice mghvingrisrinaddtkonaluniofem ploye eoerefiteriilement ondmeas u reseac hunf seper st ey boboikd u pthe
il o Egatiarn,
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SUPER TANMERY LIMITED

SLIPER TANMERY LIMITED

Notes lnrming part of the Consolifated Finarcial Statemants for the year onded Manck 31, 2008

Particulps Grauity (] Gratuiy |
bdarch 31, 208K Pdarch k1, 2037
|8 Peerevenls o prasent vabs of defimed berehin obiliganon
Dhlganinrs 34 an hagnesng of th e 12430 A58
Current s reioe cosl Irra 1384
Inierest cast 16,44 1857
Currdnl 28 pnge candnbuloe- emplinpes - ¥
Pacal S@rweice {053 3156
Plag arveen dimign
Remnas surssrant [or dotuseizl |gainiloes) anzing fram -
-chasge in financlal assumpion (T2) 935
- ENpETIENGE varance (REETH (1418
-l -3 -3
Banalzs paid (B19a) [ZLEL)
Prrzsetil walue oF delingd ensfn ol gatean o al end of e eiai 1305 22430
(B Peicements in the for velue of plan sty
Falrvalue of plan gesety ot bagioning of the poar R L ] 11455
ImvmsirmEnt Inreems Al RO}
Return an plan aviets, exchuding amounl recegnissd i el inkene sxpinds [L2dy [ B ]
Actual contributiens by the sy 200 1600
Emmpleyee conbn bution i
Banglsy paid (301 905 CILBE)
Falr value of plar pasets 3y 81 ond of the yesr LA, 25 13500
(B Amsgeny reccgeied i 1P alance shi
Prrggaen £ i lue of deliised bensSr odblig Lan i il vl of ey AIMBER 23430
Fabrwalue of plam sceets o5 20 ond of tha yesr PR B 11500
Fureded states [SurplusTdefci]) |10E28) |1oEAn
EHect of balence shest amvet Bmi - -
Lifrigeogriisd pai fervioe okl * :
et e latidity] reccantsd in balncs shaat j10s 28y j1aaan
Mot smat atifity] recogniced bn balance shaat ot beginnieg of thio yoes | L a0y (a7 o
Experss recognisesd in Statement of Proli and Loss ELET 31.54
Enpenss recagnised in Other Comprehenshe Income {1938y -3.28
Al contribubaons iy e ermpiyer 23K 16,00
Ml atquisivenBusiiess combinatian - -
Pt et babding] recegnived in balince sheet @1 erd of the pear (FLa e | 10 30
10} Amcents recogniced in tee statement of profi and bss
Current serace cond aJr T 13,84
Insies gakl B -
LasifIgain} o settiamini . :
Pt slveice LosL 356 TED
Total 3236 3152
{E}]  Aercents recoprsed in other comprehersiye npoms
Actuwinl |gein} flossdus bo
< chasge in Trarcial ssumnpion (732 934
- g T LS W PN e (1T38) £1£38:
~dathars 2 .
Reburn on plon seets, exduding amount recognsss in net interest sxpenss LI2 L7l
Memeasyrerent (o actuariz [paniios) stvieg due o et cailing - -
Tutal (1938p -1.28
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SUPER TANMERY LIMITED

SUIPER TANMERY LIMITED
Nofes forming pawt of the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 33, 3018
|F1 - Caragedy of plas miiety
Fimds managed oy Ingurer 100rs LD

G} Sensitivty analysis

D80 o bame sss pmmptions 13053 234,30
A, [eoount Rate

L EPlY diie o 1.00% drgase I Secoinl e -8,17% Mra2 . 055, 124
A, EMfict due ra 1 00% decreess in disooant @i ER il AhA 9.50% TES B
B Salary Escolaton Ratg

L. EHect due bo 100 borease in salary escalabion aie 0 ks TA0EL 375 pL e
2. Efiect due bo 1O decresse v =ilary escafabon rabe -B.04% Mrag -1.67E mrin
. Wi rorwesl Pl

L EFTeet duie 1 SO0 erensi In withd raral rane 0.5 4% FrLEE] RUFE, P66
A EMect due oo S0% docrease in withdrassal raoe 555 IZ184 .B0% Idb k0
O MoeraiTy Fate

L. EFfect due bo 30% Increase in wartality rade .07 1338 0 LR 234 0T
2. Efect due bo 10% decr=ase in motality rate {1.08% It k10® b LT

{H| Rk Exposuid - Assal Velaibty
ThepEnbatiiiessal danduingadiscountramsasnhnefermoenbont yels S panassstundes paformoh byield,
thisvallereabead efic i Paitof hegansservestme s iselied b oo resecortiewei th b g idesandingrae menment
SOEUPERS.
Thesearesubisctiainierestrateridkandthefundmanages boestotensk derivati vesE emisl mipe riskinsnaccept ol o el
Aportipnafthefundsareimesied irsguita ecurgissandinplemestpe e menishwhickhave lacorelation sttt equity
B
The @ity socurks s ewme oo Eo aan-a return i escess of thedsoount rage and comribute to the plan defich.

{1} Actusrinl esermations
Aczumrinl wahmbion ayat tha poar-erd war dene e reepect of the afaremid defined banefit pling bsed an e follesing

absanTElinns:

1§ Gereval sssompiicrs
= [count rote | per annsmd TS Ti3%
=itk rele 2.0 2.HR
- Bpde cf increaye in compermakion i YL

i M tality rames cornadened @10 @5 ped 1ha puslishisd radis in the Inde Aauned s Martality (2006-08] Lisirnats.

i) Lezvepaboy: Leavebalznciasat hevaluation dateandeachs u veqeantpearfiolrsingthmehationdate bath sartentnon
asaiedbytheemplovee s umulatedupind TsiDecesmier 101 T Fesil bl eforencatbrmentons eparationd romd hesl mmpany
up 1@ masimee of 30 days

ixd Thedsrcuntratethosddhebzsed sponthamarkety eldaaibableond rachatih pdatewthainrm
that mgheine thoal off the Babiitey,

Wi Thisspssebea anealiati non plisass o sk bisad sarm o kel pse Latan, Al Thehgisrsn galthey ear LD ILens o sntin
|1k of thee refaed obdigaton.

Wl Thesssumptioncfubyresslendnoemes, conslderedinaciuansdyeluation takesacccuntabrflabon, senonty, promotion,
supply gl deenand snd oikar palsvant fictens,

i Lipkel By on atcount of oy lerm abseres R bien acbwaria by apfued a8 per Projecied Lk G i St

wiy Shert barm compemeated abmrces have boen provided an actuasl basie

35 Trans o bo i AS:
Thi=se are e Company's rst irancl statements prepased in accordarce with ind-A%.
TheComparyhassd opted hdigi croanting Standard s | InddS | notd edbythebtmivtryofCorporteifai rnvwtheffectiromlst
Al 2018w hstrnstiond pteol 1stap il 7018, Ind AS 101 - Fint-Ume fAdop Los el InlanAgcau min 5 5 mil e de'reguinsith et sl
kA bardinbarg mthatnraixusdandete faril iash L hchefarthepnwanded
T1arRAL e h IO LR w1 e s rry, B sl o St ik sl v arsd eom i B nk b Ter sl lin sswsilys i o pr s e Cofwaduarmly, i
prapaning thase Ind A5 Trancia statements, the Company Pas availd oevtain memptions and comglisd with tho mandatory
eicep tonsproyicedinind A5 101, asexplared below. Theresult ngdi ferencerthecamyinpaalussoftheassetsand ka bditesasat
thetrarsiiznds tebetapentheinddSen d Preyiopst An P hmesbeenrecogniesddirectivirequety | ret s ine desrnings orenosher
smropngle caterary ol st
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SUPER TANMERY LIMITED

SUPER TANNIRY LIMITID
Hcées fnrming past of the Convalidaged Financhl Siatnmanis for the yoar erdnd Barch 17, LA

A Esemplions and dxsegtions aeaiiad
Sarnihioaanat rap pliallpnd AR 10 optiona Esemplorand mand o rpace plions app B inth o a s sl iom
previous DAAF L0 Ind-&5

.1 Inc-&5 Dplioral Esemptiony
AL T Deseswed Com
Ind-&51 01 permsafist-tm eacopte tos prttocentircewth ke rrgngva lusfo m lofespraperiy. plantan dagu gment
andintang il assetiar eoog nizedinth efinandalsintemeni = it hedateofiromsitondaingd- A measuredaspethe
previcus GAAR and use thist g it desmsd ot o 8t the dale al eegnsitsan,
AUL7 Foreign Curnancy Monedany items
IntermmofParaDl3As  odindASE00 theComparymaycantihustoscountiorfeegnmchangedifferercesraatingteiong
berm ioneipn curmenCy MOnetTY Hems | pes previog s IBAAF, The Compery Fas sfecoed o opply The same

A2 it BE Mlan daniy Padafitians

#2.] Extimatas
Saentity’ sesbmatesinaccorek noestthind-A S tthedsteofirans thonioind - ASshafl bec prsistenbaithes imates madelor
thesamedate nacrordanoew EhpreviousiAAF after sdrt menistorelledanydflere neeiracooungingpoficies ), usless
Lheeria iy gt oyidenos Thal Those eslirates wims in gome

Ind -Adestimates b 1s18sri 201 5arec o eenieniwit hthesstmates asa tihe s amed stema desmecrborm Hywith presious
GRAP Thecom pasymedes stima fesfor follosang femunaccord sncews hind -AS atthedatepfirarsition astasseae rerok
requaTed under prevaus GG

B2 T Die-mecognition of Prancial ssets and Rlslies
ind-A310requiresatist-timeadapter i pplythicerecogniboraroyisinnsoling- AS L9 prospactivelylenrassachions
persimingonorafethedateotrorsit bndo | nd 45 Bowerer, Ind -4 1 DLl rersafi s~ ime adopberioappl ythed e—
recagnitionrepurementymkd-A% 108 retronpecivekiromsdatesfthe enbity schonsiag, prondect hatths nfiormetian
el ol § ool i <03 DR o ina g i s e el fi v wil skl § levcdleree o grds ed marpuaig ofpastt ranysctl onywasobiiminec
at iks timae of inilially sceaunting For thoie framsadtine
Tt o i i bl el P b bl B £ i Do i it sk T - A5 1 THIgws b Ly et h sl B s Tl v et adngl -
AL

A2.3 Clamsfcsiion ard moasorement of inancial asoets
Ind-A510irequiresanesniyinassessd ass Faticnandmeasurement oifimanciala sets| inve shrentinde b nstnaments| on
the beais of the fects sed circomstances chait xbE of Ehe daie of irensition to Ind A5,

A2 4 Impstrment ol Anancal Assets
indas101reqe reanenticytoapplythendASrequ rementsrerospecive y i tspractikcablawit oerunduerastandeftert
todef erminethecradinskt hatdebtfrancislinsbrumertawheeiniial  reoogriced Thecom paryrhasmeasuredi mparment
It g Pinan cial @ssets a5 on Ghe date of frarsilon Le, 151 Spal ZE06 in view of oot and efford.

B, Transiion (o irad AS Recorss BatHes
Thednil pin ngreconelations provid o agpan tl cationofthaetfactolsipricand Beconces o sing from cket ransitionfrom
prayicus GAAP bo Ind A5, o5 eeguived under ind A% 301
1) Beconolisben of folance sheet as at fped 1, 2006 (Trangton Detel;
[H] Racomciiares of Aafane shee as ar March 10, J01 T,
|16} Facoaciliation ol Total Compretansive oo Tar the year anded Barch 21, 2017
14y FeroacHlavos of Torad Bguiny a8 at gl 1, 2016 and as ax Wach 31, 2017,
[l Adjusiments te Cash Floss Stabervants as at March 31, 2017
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SUPER TANMERY LIMITED

SUPER TANMERY LIMITID
Moses of the Consolidated Financidl Stotements for the yeswr ended Manch 31, 2008

Thad pir saribatiddegu e merdbuide i e ous GAAPSETerslram In daS andh pnce prevou s GAAPIrfor mstion hesbes nre g reugsd
Torea oo T en Sl At in b Hilrd &5 Thir o-grougad prosdoos GASPisfoma iipnisd arvediromEheFinanc aBaremanteotihs
Company grepared in socmdance with grevous GSAaF,

jl!nﬂ!ﬂlmrhlhﬂlﬂlmuﬁﬂtn:llﬂ ,Iﬂllfrnnll'ﬂq-m_l_ndﬂlll:hll 1T

Famcubrs ds ot dor | 0, 2006 ds al March 31, 037
Frl_-rrnll GRAP Adjustranm Wil a5 Brawicas (AP Aduiisenis Ird &5
Mo PRuinlacs Roinlacs FRoinlars  RAsoim Lacs Bt inlacs Fsinlacs

ASSETS
MNon-current assety
[ap Propery. Blaré and Fouipmeni 1 GERRE RS L pLER AT 180 LEsa.a7
1) Caaital work-in-progres 150,60 - 13083 16851 - 16431
lel brsesimant Propartieg - = = } E E:
] ksl '
|ej Other intengiie assels 3552 - 3552 1552 5 3532
1M Finsrial fesss
1y Invmsbmesnis 'ER L - R 3% o116 oL
[l Loany 13,16 - T3I6 A5.65 - A5.65
Igh Defarrad Tax dssers Mat] - 4 2 3 £ :
|kl Othar non-cument 2t 3672 IETE 4115 4115
Curreng Asseis
la} trremniaries f,002.10 - TeazT  glanEn ekl Rad103
[kl Finsrcial ey
|ii Trade recenmite 4374834 - 452434 a0 450018
|1} Camh and cash prasalenis 40825 - a4835 o7rEl . 407el
(i) Bami Batsnces caher than {b| aiooss I3 = 163im e = EEvas
(] Dt Financinl sty anT. | - GG7Ea FILET] - a15:93
|e] Lurent Tax agebs [MeE] - - - L HE - Sia%
|61 Eher currerd aisels LilEAn . LE1ZaAn LI7T6.6 - L2ATETE
TOTAL ASSETS 21,119 57 {18715 I093242 2023107 311 2083418
COUITY AND LUSMEITHS
EauITy
lah Feuity Shans Capital 107013 - Lora 1787 -  NERLE
|EY Qiher Equity Al 5,560.7% 132713 F241E7 59973 {11284} S5TERS
Equity antributable to tree owrers of cormgany
Mon Comroiling Interet 2851 2861 FLE.T Pt |
TOTAL EQLITY G073.10 L% 2 R §A05m3 DoER.2n
LIARILITIES
Mon currert Eahilities
lay Finarcal Habiles
{0 Barrowings A55.82 25882 BT 625
|k Deferred ta babiities (et 028 1% & had =y S0 5K = BACSE
2] Diher nor-oureni Rabiliies Ml = 1¥.97 1asy ] 125, %% 12395
Currerd Rabilities
|ab Finpeeinl linsildms
1l Barfowings #623.74 Ehza 79245 - 735245
[l Trade payables 268242 2h42 42 353585 353545
(A1) Ot Simancisd labilties 1,477,390 1,27310 107681 - 1O7eal
B Dher e |igtil ey 333,30 3337 LIBL.&n = 118140
Izl Pressmnng Al Han - H110 Tauu - Tadad
|1 Corrent Tax Lipkslity (Hit] 2.1 11 - - -

TOTAL EQUITY AND LI&BSITEES 21,119.57 18715} I0E324Y 2043107 311 2083418
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SUPER TANMERY LIMITED

SUFER TANMERY LIMITED
Mabes fprming gt of the Consoliated Fingncial Sigiemenits for the yoas oaded Marc 31, 2008

{iii} Recancilistion o Total Comprahensbve Income for the year snded Mareh 33, 2007

Paticuirs Mobs No Prosncus SR AdurImEnTs e &S
A= in Lacs A5 im Lacs R, i Lacs
INEDIRIEL
Revenus from Dperationg 20,741 ,8% BLALER
Otfer ncome (] 13T 1058 34610
Taotal Income 20, 4E0.60 1736 2049785
EXPEMSE:
Cost of miaierils coneymal Al 12578, 6d 126796
Purchpan ol stog k-in-trecls 4801 - E4A0]1
Charmges inirverdonies of Tnished goods,
v -bn-progeest and sock-inrads =37 58 - A4 EE
Empicgee Benefits Expanses A% TI21 IR 733489
Finam e cots o5 A2 + TO5.BE
Degreciabson ara Arortization Expenscs Aj BE] B4 Bt L2208
[tirmr [xpen e hada 19 E Ra6419
Total Experses 1955512 JET 1995358
Profs befomre Daosptional g=me ang Tas 58588 L1354 539.58
Eareptinnal lhams
Profi hafom Tas LM an 1588 L b
Tax papinmie 419 L1k 205.33
1. Cuirend Taa 1F5.00 . 23500
2. Delerrad Tas A 4.60 114 5748
3. Tay schustrmert reatng 1o sHmer years [k ]| & [ESAL)
Prof bnr the perind . Lam LER L]
DOirkesr o pe e hienihvl Scome
I} W et sl Wt be s laceified o peafit or boss - T4 114
Romeasunsments of the detined berefit plars - 1z 378
Jil] Brecoene tax refwted So Bere Ehad Wil not be reclassified b profit - 1.14 11a
Tertal carmpratunslog meome Tor the g ncd 328 1984 13613
v} Beconcilistion of Total Equity & at Apri 1, 2006 and karch 31, 1917
Partioinrs FMaote Mo Az ot March 30, 017 Ay at Aadl 0, RN
Bz inlstn  Hx inlmen Ax imlaps  Aa omlars
Ml warih b pr podvisgs GAAP HITHAG HEALSF
Rirvadation Redarve adjustad with caryleg amount intems of pera 91 of 8510 i (137.15|
Restiabement ol gowernment grant 1045 [L3gaT] £135.97|
Ceprecation on Fieed assen (i -
Rederrpl of Income of government grosk 1736
Otrmry - -
Tatal Impait YIZL AT EE ¥
M woeth &5 par Ind A5 HE5T.09 632L4&0

|vh Adfusiments o Cash Fow Sinlements a3 a1 March 31, 2007

TheinddGad|u strnents pre nonceshadj estma nes, Sorsequently InddSadapt kon hesacdm pactort herab csh boslor thayear

eraed Marh 31, 2017 as compzend wish the presiair GLAP
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SUPER TANMERY LIMITED

SLAPER TANMERY LIMITED
Notas tarming g of the Concalidated Fimancial Stataments for the year eeded Maack 31, 2008

BotEs 30 Seopacilitions
The dolowing espleiee the matorzt adusimenis rade during bransiion from prevoos GRAR 1o ind A5

1.Traete rire raloles

U i e G AP i e h s re Coginad eind ey A P bbb i ssda s et enefoamjany. e indAS,
thecompamyproddaciastalowance onmeceiabishasodanthooepeciadCroscLoss [ECU madnlwhichis measureddalowingtha
“gimpliied aporodch at emow equal 1o IlesiFe expemied oedn loss in addition 10 debn identified 35 adfdoubrs ot each

feparting daio

4 Bormy Bgs

Urder presious G AL PiTarsacticnoostivererpcopn bedindt shementoProfitandioss. Underind AS finandaliabsl ity erdormod
Barrammptave besmegsurecalamontizedicaesing Efecteintenes I Mphod owesr,  Thesimehaspolirssstsdnan

AU reepaned @ B inade

% Gowerrerwni Grangy

Wredr preas s G AP G doer nmen | Grants brespec offropga ey, Plasandl qul pmend wikpresn becdhniadeduchion from Preperty,
Pantand Eacrpmant Un devalBS Governmssrd GrantanreipsctalProperty, PlantaadE quipment nesdinbige asenlada

defarrad income in prafit or less on 3 systematic bass ovar tha useful life of the asset.

Urderind®s, Imporiduty wakvers forcaphalassels purchassdunder€sport FromotinCredhGuirantes | EPOG 1 henes are
recordecaid e ferred reveru e ard recogmieed In B atement of Profitan dLossea oy sbemalichassiee rih e peri s which the

relited pafamane slsligaton s gre uhillea

@n the transiion date, the Compary, thereloe, emrded ae ssjusbment to messure such moperty, plant ang equipment in
aceordance with incd 85 18

UrgerPresiony  GAAR et olthe property, plevl andeguipment  wis recorded althe cihprice pedta Acguireioek gisets
cﬁml-l!lﬂr‘i'miiri'ﬂ"ﬁum‘MMMEMhHMWHHanWTMNWHﬂPW

CHBAP has alsoDern odjusted

il Dl o T
e anEAAP requir mebifer iad e R o unlingu ngiheirco mestmement appiasch whichine usmandiPler pre ashintwaanlaanhle
profitsancaccounting protRsfortng pencdl nd-AS 22 requinesentithes toasountiordelariod @i using ihabafancashiet

approzch whidtorusesontemporarydifferences betweenthecarnengameuntofanassetar lab ity nt hebalancesko etand ks
favbeee, The spplication of Ind-A% 12 soproach kas ot resulted in g edjustment fo defermd tar moognised under prevous. GRAP,

5. Aemsasurement of Delined berefies s ifnes
Urider presvious GAAP the compery recogrized remeawsremest of defined berefits plans wnder pofit and boss, Under nd &S,
remesurement of defined benefies phans are recogrized in thar Comprehensihve come

5. Aatad Earmings,
Ertained samings as at &peil 1, J0LE has bees adusted consequent 1o e adose ind-AS transition adjuscments.

7. Oitver Cormpreherase Income

Wrderbsdiih alibenscincomeandesperserecng lirageriadehouldbe ncludedinpofieaiassfarthe perod, unl ez
standard erquiressrparmisntas ry e e reatine omesncerpens ethatare nodrecapnuedinprofto rion s bob seeshraminte
statementafpiofitindass s ot hanoorn o o vrrivein Cemaa ing bades renda raremanivold plinsd benelilplass Theconcep ol
oihir coirgretansien oo did not okt under aredous GRAR.

18 Expendijees on Besearch and Development

Rz In Gace
Partiosdan A0 718 Hoi6-17
Cagial Expiwdibars F 7
Rear e Expendiune 1E5 2450
Total 1G5 4
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SUPER TANMERY LIMITED

SUUPER TANMERY LIMITED
Mobes, forming sart of the Consalifated Financial SEatements for the year ceded Manck 31, 2048

37 Desciosure pursuant to ind A5 17 Loases™:
fa] Whers the company (s Lassor
i, Operating Lesss;
The campany ha not entered inio asy noe-tancellable Dperatisg Leass.

i Fnance Lease: The Compamy hae not entened into any firance lease.

(b \Where the company i Lessee
I, Fanange b
Thé campiny hia gl @iilened inle vy Bnance lade arranpmrnt,

i Dpersting Ledbe: The Compary his aot efbersd inho sy non-cand ol i aperiting feavs

12 Financial Insbrumenis
(i Capital Managemand

TheComgany scap iamanagamentisintend ediosreateveiusfiorshane heldershyfaciimting ire mestingofeng- termand
short-term geals of the Company,

TheComganydeterminestheimountofoap arequiredonthebaskotannualoperitingplarsand long-termgeod u ciand
piter stratepc vesirmant plens. The funding requiremenis are mel iBrough equldy and ofber [ong-teem/shom-term
barromings. The Cermpany's palioy & smed 5l combination of shert-1erm and lang-term

harrowings.
ThaCempanymumitarsthecspitalitruckureonibehas iodtotald ebitosyuiyr aliasndmat iy proflealtheswemicebt
poitfolia of Ehe Comparmy.
ThecspitatitructirealthecompanyeomiEtsaldebl, whichineldesthehior mwingsine hidingtempararyeserdrawnhalasce,
tashandoashequiralentsndudingsharitermbanidepasity, sy compriimgrsusdcapital.res e raesandron-controling
imenests. The graring ratio for the year is as undes

(K5 In Lakhs)
Partiogdans #i at Merch 31, 1014 Asal March 3L, 2007 Asat dgil 1, 016
Diebe 75041 10550 1075245
Less: Cash ard cash equiralent 144,50 10741 462,40
Mt deba ) ki B | 713245 10.289.03
Total equity (2] 703410 8,856.55 71433
Disket Equsity Batic | A8 L.11 107 141

Aiy Catepories: of fingrelsl instrumants
Catculation of Fai Values
Thedsrsalueinfthelirandalasse Bandia itissaredelinedastfesricethatwa ke recsive diosslanassetorpadia
transferaiabiityinanerderyireraadtionbeteesnmark etparticipant satt hereasure menidate. Thefolowing methodaand
amaurrptions were mad ooestimate the fir values of financal instruments:

il Thefalreshuesofinvastmaninquoted meestme ntinaqu itvshanes sbassdonthec urentbed priceciro spectiveinvestrnang

a5 at the Balance Sheet date

biTheisrmkeoitheleg-tnm bornowings canryingfloati ng -ratncfinterestisnotimpa riedduefnintereriratechangosand

will nat be signifiansy difeent from ther camying amounts & there I na sigeificant changs i the underdyiag cradit sk of the
Compary (since e date of Inception of the lears|,

t) Tha Far walue af loars Trom Sanks grdl other Branddl indehiedness as wiell a5 ather nan curent firanoal Esbibiies =
pstimpted by discountng future cash flows simg rabes currently svsdable For deht or emilar ferme arsd remaining mabarities.
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SUPER TANMERY LIMITED

SUPER TANMERY LIMITED
Matey foeming part af the CansoBdated Francial Statements lor the year snded March 31, 2018

fiiil

diCasharclcasheguivalents, tradereceivablios, othefmandalassets, frade pavabies, andothe financialliabilities aveFar
values that aopronimate to their carrving amounts due to thes short-ierm nature.

[RE lit l-l;h:}
Paticulars | Aol Mareh 31, 2018 As al March 31, 20107 Agat April 1, 2016
Camying value  Fairvalue | Cairving walug  Faerwaiue Carrging walue  Fair vahse

Financial Assts
Financial assets measured at firvalus
Imvestments measured at
i. Fair value through other comprehensioe ince . 14.3%F 14,37 1877
ii, Fairvalue through profi and loss . 0.5z 0.%3 0.5
Financlal assets measurad at amartized cost
Trade Fecaivaties LAThAT 4.101.189 4ETH TR
Cash and cash aquivalents 144 88 a07 41 46340
Bank balaries oCher than cash and cash ey 1963 187 .94 163.15
Difer financial assers 1,358.13 5%1.25 S18.490
Total TabS. A1 14,89 5.2B7.29 14.89 0,324,232 19.20
Fi 2l bl
Financial Bakbllities meassured at smortized cost
Eorrowings 753441 T 53908 10,752.43
Trade p.iﬁ'.:ll:r!ﬂrl 3,054 98 - 363545 - 387563 -
Dines fimancial katelitlies a2 53 - AE5. 25 - 28335 -
th-al 12, TEG S0 - 12.140.56 - 15,631.41 -
Income, éxpenses, gaing or hosses an firancal matruments Rs. In Laes
Particulars Fior the yegr ended Fir the year ended

Mlarch 31, 20148 flarch 31, 2017
Financial assets mesdured at amork ed oot
Alkvances for doubtful receivables B.TT
Financial assets measured at fairvalue through Profitand Loss ' -
Financial assets measwed at fairvalue through ther Comprebensres Income " .

Fair value measurementy recognized in the balaroe sheet:
Thefollowingtableprovidesananabysisoffinancialirstrumentsthataremeasuredsubseguenttointialrecognitionatfair
valus, grouped into Lovals 110 3 based on ihe degree towhich the fair value |5 obserdshlp,

-Lewel L fairvaliemea suremenisaret hgsedermed Tromuoedpricestunadjustedlinacive mariersiorid e K alassersnr
liglifinies,

-Level2dirvalueme suremenisaretbasede rved irominpuisotherthanquated pricesincludedwithin Le el Tthat are
chssrvable for the asset or Hatdlity, elther directly (L2, 22 prices] or mosrecily (e, derved ram prices).

“Leveltairvaluemea suremenssargthoseda rved fromvalyation technaquestharinglisdesn putsdortheassetorliabiliythas
are ot Dased on observable markeat daia unobserable inpus).
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SUPER TANMERY LIMITED
Modes formesg part of the: Consolidated Financiad Stamements for the year ended March 31, 37018

Jiin Francial sk man sgemaerd cliectbas:
Thel prpany‘spwinci mifinanal labiescomprissofcanfrombar&ssncimancialinstitution o sndt rad epayatles Themain
purprsscfthey efingrci nl kb iessionsselinancefarthelompanysopertions. TheComparyhasesricunfinsnciglasselts
suach o trade rocemasles, canh sad short varm deposts, wihich arie dimsty from s o peradion.
ThemainnsksarisnglramCompany's inaedaknstrumentarefordgniunenoyrish credtrskomarketeih, interestraterick
and Bguicity rsk. The Boord of Dirsctors reves ind sgree polkoes for managmg sach of these risks,

(8 Creche risk:
= kstherishoflirmrcinl he Com pervy lecusiomers parfyinaiimancial wnidsilsicmeeios

cordrachusleh bgatinni andinuvsep ricdspalyIramihe Compang s adeandatie rimcotvatibes, cashardcibmguis sl nd
eheshant bala nees, Tharmai mumin pos praeas nedi s lincaseotal b finans lingiru mant §oouvesed balgadss et Cladia

thisir s pecting Carmying amount

Tradeand DOther recoivables

Customier oredlt & managed by each busness und subject to the Company's establisined polioes, procedures and control
reatinglocusiomencreditreimom perrent. Teader soemy sl lpsare non-mieessbesringandarege nesalicon Sdyysredit

b mCresithbm itsarses ekl shed pra loustipmendasedannsernak stn gorierls Qutstandisgostomerrepevg blesre

regularty mondnned

TheC rmpany mess uresth ses pecied credidos aftradercortvablestasedannisioncalirend industy practicesandtba
busine=s envimonement in which the enbéy oparates, Loxs rates are based on actush crecht loss ssperende snd peat frends

Expected credit foss s ment for corstomers:
The company 5 making provaions on trads receivabies haced on Expected Credit Lass (ECL madel The reconcEiatian of ECL s

a3 Foliowes

[R. In Lakhx]
[Particulars ant-1n | aome-1?
rmpakmen loss as per ECL recomn e rovshved ) 8.7 .
Addicional Prowis o §wr ke off L3.45 .
Aravundt debited (o Proditand Loss 22.35%

G financka sty

The Cormpany mantans pnoasee incash and cach squivalends, ferm deposes with sk and derivative coniracts.
Thed menpany keldcasherdvashenumsl entsalf, 144 ABLacuaihiarc h 31201 R[Aarch 51,201 P 40T 41 Lic bpel,
2006 - Re. 463 40 Laci). Cakh and it agubsalanms ang hald with reputable and cradin-wani bani,

Ird i dusdriskimatearseetiormschocinter-partyhassd onfinancisipnagioncreditiningard pastespecenee Creckifimss
and e entrabicn of Expmiures dre actiesly monitoeed by The Marapement of the Comping,

Osher than trade and alber recervables, e Compenyg hes no other inaack| dysets thal ate gl dee b not impsied

(i M ar ket risie
flarkstRkistherskthaithels rvalvecrfuvtorecashlossofannanoalirstromestw i be s eotchanges in
ket prives, Marke sk compebses thres tppes of risk Currenoy risk, ingerest rete risk aed price risk,

[ Forsips oarerey mk

Thel ppanysesgosad boturenoristonaccoun bffsoperatn gandfnancingact ties. Thefuncticralcur enopafthe
Carmpanyrindanfupse Comzany e porurssmanlydesominmed inUSH GEPand Bure Thesschangesaleshane changed
subisEantlaly mracamperiook  andmay  onlinuetafietustosubsmntaly  inwlfoiure ThoComaany  dap putihplacea
Frrancisfskan gerent Poloiol dentify ine mosteSectiveand cfoomiwaysol man g g e os rencyriks. TheComparmy
wesdervaiiveinstrumenizdmainky  Torsigneschang clarsardoontract: omiitg@retho skefharge sindoneigrans T eny
eschanpe rate,

The Comrgany di mf o da b npncal inalfuments Ter frading oF ipadulatioe pospases

[T Invmst rabe risky
Interestr st orskemaeaned bsingrhecaind lssusera bvitvlonchang eenuariablo v ere st rates. deym o mantineke

refeErenceral mco o aveanimpacho rtheCompany scashilowsasse Fascosts TheCompsayalsousesaminafinter evirote

senyiiree Francinl Feirementy to menage the guidiy aed fund reguinements for 83 day bo day operabons ke shast-Serm boany,
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SUPER TANMERY LIMITED

SLUPER TANNERY LIMITED
Motes forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statemants fos the year nded March 31, 2018

Intarest rate sensitivity analysis:

Asathlarchil, Z018inkerostbearing financlallabfity [ securedibanfrombanks]steodatRs. M 24,41 Lacs wassubjectto

wariable interest rates. increasefdecrease of S0 basis points in interest rates at the balance sheet date weuld result in
detrmase fincreate in profit belore tax of Bs. 30062 Lacs.
Theriskestimatesprovidedassumeaparafelshifioft0basispontsinterest rate. Thiscalculationalsoassumesthatthechange
occursatthebalanceshectdate andnasbeencaltulated bavedonriskespesures cutstanding asatthatdate. Theperiodend

Balances sre fol netsisardy representative of the average debl outstandng during the perad.

Thig grialysic assumes that all arher variabdes, in particular Tore@gn currenty (3les, remain ooasTant.

Fair wibue of financial instruments:
Alfinancinlassotsarainitiallyrecagnizedatfairvalsealconsidoration paid Subs equantly, financialassetsarecarrod atfair
wilissoramartired oot eisimpairment. Wharsna n=deivativefmancialassetsaracarnedatfmralu e, gainsandlastesan -
maasurementareracmgrizeddirectyinaquityunlessthefinancatass esshavebaandasignatedasbalnghaida tfabnialue
thromghprofitorlcss. imwhichcasethe gainsandisssesarorecognizeddirectivinthomonsoli dated statement ofprafitandioss,
Frnancialasetsaredesignatedasbeingheidatiairalsethroughorofitor psswhenitisnecessarytore duoe measurerment
nconsidency formelatedass etsandiabifties, AllfinancialliabiRiesotherthandesivatives aremitially recognicedatfairmalueof
carcideration recaived net ol rarssction coats as appropeiste [initial cost) and dubdequently carried at gmosnized cost.

{0l Linpuiity risk:

TheComganylallowsa Conservative policyofensuringsufTicent licuidityatalitimesthrougha rategvoloralitabie growth,
aefficleniliguidity atalltimesthroughasirate gyol pealiteble growihericientwarkingca pital managemaniaswellasprudent
cagital expenditure. The Campany has a overdralt laciity with barks 10 suppen ary Lemporary fureling reguirements,
TheCompanybelievesthatcurnentoashandoashequvalents, teedupborrowing linesandcxshffiowthatisgeneratedfrom
operations @ sufficient to meet reguirements. Accordingy, iguidity rsk 5 perceived o be low.

Licynd ity tatbe:

Ligusityrablesds mwmupbatedonthecashflowscl Nnandalliabilities Saded ontheparlisctdsteanwhichthelompanycanbe
reguired Lo pay S disclosed al Rele m: 44,

[Iv] Qi price risk:
The Carmpen yiinole s pEssed lmamysgnificanteguitypricerinksarizingl ame quitpinwe stmants, ason 3 st anch D18 Egquity
investrments are held dor strategic rather than rading purpases. The Campany doss nol sotively trede these invest ments.

[ Eguiy price sensilivily amalysis
Tharg i e dxpasuds Do aquily peice fitks o an the raparimg data or e al tha previou raparting date,

10 Disclossre parsuant te Ind A5 37 "Provicions, Cantimgent Liabilithes and Contingant atoar™
Thecompanyhasreengnisedrantingentiahilitissasdisclosediniate 3 2aboesandassuc noprovision s reguinedtabemad e, Me
prowision was outstanding as at the beginndng and &t the end af the year,

40 Dischosure pursuant to ind A% 185 “Man-urnent assets held for sale and discontineed operations™;
There are no such asset held for sale and discontinued operations as on March 31, 33318,
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SUPER TAMMERY LIMITED

a2 Diechosure pursuant to Ind A% 108 "Operating Sepment®-
Tre= CRmuswy B CORLTTIG WBTHy i finghe segmesar ie | LERTTer S0 Worrer (ol NEvns i dicknans @ regerss i oe of i g5 1

43 Additional infarmation gorsdant o Scbadata 111 1o P Ak lar e yoar eecdad March 31, 2013 of antsrpeiee comsolidated as subsifary and assodabes

Met Asseps b botal Share i Frafit or [Lax=) Shuare in Ogher Share in Total

Mame of the company Asseld mims total Comprehemave Income Compreheraive Intome
lizsilmias
Aol Amoo e %ol Al fa % of fuTesurd s % of Amouir
corcebdnn {Rs, inlad) |comeldaied  (Re. e Lesa) | Corenlitaned (R, be Laca) | POMOREAB . R, s Lacsd
& nE prof o ko ather taa
o pampiheng poiEprEEi
W IR OTHE [T T

Tarent Company
Super Tanneny Livsted 10597 T,a3053 135874 a06.56 1000 TS 12467 21.66% 41%.33
Subskaries - Eomim
Super Tonnany (LK | L i T 41.5M 134,52 - - -1.58% -184.32
Siper Tameny LAE T 4.32% 3513 19, ks 34,35 - - 523% 04,35
Syt Hala 501 [L1a% E42 B o DGR B & 004N, iEd
Hibsgigdes - Dometic =
{haii Tarvmis L0d 132% 1¥E1H A1.93% 201 L 4R =LA
et G anpn Lireded 0L2A% 1698 1.41%% [HEAE] - - BOEN .09
Totsl Subsidares T BeE 0 s F63.00 LU 2540 = a6
Hoecontmding inbevestim o the Subridiaies 035% LT 0.95% 108 CLHF L] LRI 106
A0 iahes
{on e bemis of i ot sratbbad Babwrre 1k o 0l 11002007
Facum Safety L 0 01% G445 -/05% -107 - - 41T -1.07
Total BEsociike 5445 -34r = 3 -4.07
ZFL Adunbrmand and slimrabon RT3 -0 38 -i3. BB -39.00 -1I65 -5 00
Tl TAEROT 12300 1EET 177,04

A8 Disseum pus et 1 iad 85 | Prsasialion of fimsk e

J#| Carmgid Relsbies Sopesaeal 16 Des wrtied s ahin D Ent disl Ahed e moii o e et ing dass

i b LA
Partiuisy L Ay Wk 51, ML o Adargh 11 007 i o Bl AL 2036
L]+ ‘walun A ol Wi A Timah T e T
Tk TalkE LT Taske Tiasus LTS
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Traade nre ke pmohies 155994 RELTT TS 1511 LRTLAS RIS RR TATERI
b linencis s bt WA it | |, L] L ] F13E TN
1Hi Currerk snetn meecied i0 = reccvered sethn Basle rresries s afier sav ke reon o eam e ceaorkinig dhie
e Laxi
FiE i |T-|"T:-|.|- A, Writ 51 CaLE Sor i Marth 11, 01T Al i AL EHIE
KoL ‘Wihin A Tl WHEn Aean Torad W AHer Teial
Iniher Thahe Lwmilan Teuhe Lams ey ek
Vi Lo L) s i) [k L] TTEATI R
t=wuniries rIEL22 (AN LRE-E [ ELFR . LE L - 14415
Wi i s SETSET S35 §7 410038 A10118 AEVATE LE-P R |
AT Pl e L3963 Ligad 591,25 e rre HE4 50 T a5l
Ui i Al Atk L1159% LIS [Sli-X 1] L5 ds Lrsien L2505

A5 P OF R PIEui s (00 NIWE Bn e M e Ton Imargeed whkneves TECRAeer 9 0eder i rs TNETR oprnparnbie wam i of DavEnt e, Figures Ao Dees roen e off D The reaesr ngees in s

Ay ey g atbwched 1epan of sandie P el B e o B

Far Raprd Pram & sTinm
Chaterad diro unmanm

frn Raguinascn n QIRMAL

Wiohd. lrrram I tharel Arrn
Dirrcine | Pt Maragesg D reckar
Sapmry Capoar
Farerar
. R, OTTE2T
H K AT
Flacy: Bp=puyr Campayy Sermey
Dt fl iy 30EIIE

127




SUPER TANMERY LIMITED

SUPER TANNERY LIMITED

CIRL191 3P SREP CO064 241
Regd. Office ;18771 70, Jajmau Kanpur-208010

Pleass complefe the attendance slip and hand it over af fhe entrance of Meeling Hall and atso bring your copy of the enclosed
Annual Repart,

ATTENDANCE SLIP
| heretoy racond my presandce at the 3" Annual General Maesng af the campary hald on 2Tih Seplember 2018
Fegd. Folio Na. oF D"
oo shamas Client i0*

MName of the Share holder (i hlodk ktbers)

Signature of the sharebol der or prasy

* Applicable for invesstors hokling shares it dbectronie form,

SUPER TANNERY LIMITED

CIK:L1E3IUP 1984 PLEODEA2
Rogd. Office 1871 70, tajmau Karguer- 308010

FROXY FORM | FORM NC:MGT-I

IPursuam o sacean 6} of the Companies Ao, 2013 and nie |5'|3]HH13 Companas
slamacomen and Adminisiration) Flule 207

il Td:
Mame of the membens):
Fulio 8o, Client 1d-
Regstensd Address
e 1d:
Irhe, Deire g membsens] of al shwargs of Super Tannary Limibed, henstiy apgant;
1 __of having e-mal id or failing him
rd of having e=mal id o Fadfirg Hm
: oif having e-mail 1d

and whose sihaturels) am sppanded below as myloor proxy Lo atlend and vale (on a pall) far st and s iy ouf bekall o1 e
3 Arneal General Mesting of the Gompany, to be belkd on Thumsday, September 27 2018 af 05,00, al 1871170 Jajmaw, Kanpuar,

208010 and gt amy edjiournment Mereof in respact of such resolutions a6 ae ndicated bekmw:

128




SUPER TANMERY LIMITED

** | wesh iy abowve Proey to vode (0 the manmer as indeated in S box balow:

Resohssons For Against

Ordinary Business

1. &dootion of Asded Balance Sheet and Sietement of Profit and Loss for the year endad

March 11. 2018 wgether with the Rapaors of the Board of Directors and Audiaors.

2 Ra-appainimant af Mr. Imean Siddiqe, whio ratires by ratafion and baing eligile, offsrs

himsalf inr re-appairtrmant

3 Appointmeant of MisRegay Pram & Azsociates Chararsd Accountanis (Registration Mo (O0BS05C)

as audilors of the Company and fix $hair remunaration,

SPECIAL BUSINESE

4, Dpnation fo Charitable and othar funds not directly refated fo the business of the Compary,

"Applicable for investors hokling shares in elkecironic form,

Signed day of 2018

Signature of Sharshnidar Stamg

Signature of lirst proxy helder  Slgnabues of second proxy helder  Signakee of third proay bolder

NOTE @

This fiorm of proxy in onoer to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Riegistered Office of the Company
niot less than 48 hours bafore the commencement of the mesating.

A Proxy need not e a member of the Company.

A parson can act as a prosy on behslf of members nol exceeding fifty and holding in the agoregate niot more than 10% of the
fotsl share capial of the Comgany camyimg woting nights. A member holding mora than 10% of the tolal share capital of the
Company carmying woiing rights: may appoind a singls person as proxy and such person shall mot act as a proxy for any other
person of shareholder.

This Is cnly oplional. Plaase pul a“xX'in lhe appropriabe colemn agains the resclutions indicated in the Box, |fyou leave the 'Fod
or "Againgl’ column Blank aganst any or all the restiulions, your Progy will be enlitied fo vole = the manner as he'she thinks
Hppropeate.

Appoiniing & provy does nol peevant 3 memies from sbéndng the mseling in persan (FThe so wishes

I the caseof joint holders, the signatureol any one holdes will be-sufficient, bul names of all e jaint holders should be stated,
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SUPER TANNERY LIMITED

CIN : L15131 UP 1984 PLC 0DG4

21

Regestered Office : 187170, Jajmau Road, KANPUR - 208 010,
Phone No. | 7622000370, 371, 372 Fax No.: 91-512-2460702
Wabsgile : www superannerycom E-mail © shame@supariannesy, com

BALLOT FORM
Mame and Registered addrass of the

Sola'First named Shareholder
(In block laitars)
Name of the Joint Haolders, if any

Regatered Folio Mo /0P 1D Na*
("Applicable to investors holding Shares in Damat Form)

Mumber of Equity Shares heid

'We hereby exercise my /Qur VYole(s) in respect of the following resclutions to be passed & the 3dth Annual
General Meeting of the Company 1o be held on Thursday, 27th Segptembar, 2018 for the business staled in the
notice dated 11" August, 2018 by sanding myiour assent or dissant 1o the sald Resolutian by placing the (X) al tha

appropriate box below,

Please mention No. of
rrrer— Shares |
Resolufions Na. For Against | Abstain |
ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. Adoption of Audited Balance Sheet and Statemant of
Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2018 togethar
with the Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors’

2. Re-appointment of Mr.imran Siddiqul who retires by
rotation and being eligible, offers himsalf for re-
appointmeant,

3. Appointment of M/s Rajeev Prem & Associates
Chartered Accountants as Auditor of the Company
and fix their remuneration.

SPECIAL BUSINESS :

4. Donation 1o Charntable and othefunds not directly related
lothe business of the Company.

*Applicable for investors holding shares in electronic form.

Place- Kanpur
Date 27.09.2018

Signature of Shareholder
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SUPER TANMERY LIMITED

Hote:

This form should be completed and signed by the members. In case of Joint holding this form should be
completed and signed (as per the specimen signaturels) registened with the Company) by tha flrst named
memkbar and in his abssnce, by the nexd named member. Unsigned ballot formwill ba rajacted.

The Vate may be accorded by recording the assent in column 'For' or dissent in column’ AGAINST by placing
an X mark in the appropriate Calumn

in case of Shares held by Companies, Trust, Society, ete. the duly completed bafat Form should be
soccompsnied by 3 cadified copy of Board resolutian,

Tha Scrulinizers decisionof the valdity of the batlicd form shall be final.

The Company is also offering e-voling lacility as an alternate, Tar all tha members to anable tharm to cast thelr
vote electronically instead of dispaiching physical ballot form. The detailed procedure of e-vating is sent to
you akang with notice of this Annual General Meeling.

If a member has opted for e-voling, fen halshe should not vole by physical ballof akso and vice-varsa,
However, in case members cast their vote both via physical Ballot and e-vofing then weling through e-voting
shall prevail and voling done by physical ballot be freated as invalid

A mambear desirng o exerciza vola by physical ballol may complate this ballal farm and send it o the
Scrutinizer Mrk N. Shridhar &Assocites 1115108, Chandralok Complax Birhana Road Kanpur 208001

Members may please note to bring cogy of this baliot form to the meeting hall if they are coming o attend the
Annual Ganeral Maaling parsonathy.
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BOOK POST

If Undelivered, Please return to :

SUPER TANNERY LIMITED
187/170, Jajmau Road, Kanpur-208010
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